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31 0000724910 2009-01-21 0000724910 2025-01-22 2025-01-22 A UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C.A A 20549 A FORM 10-Q (Mark One) 4™’
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the quarterly period ended A A December 31, 2024 or &~ TRANSITION
REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the transition period fromA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAtOAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Commission File Number: 000-12196 A
NVE CORPORATION (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) A Minnesota A 41-1424202 (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) A (I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.) A 11409 Valley View Road, Eden Prairie, Minnesota A 55344 (Address of principal executive offices) A (Zip Code) A (952) 829-9217A (Registranta€™s telephone number,
including area code) A Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 4™’ YesA 4"A No
A Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (Section 232.405 of
this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). 4"’ YesA 4"A No A Indicate by check mark whether the
registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of 4€celarge accelerated
filer,a€ a€ceaccelerated filer,a€ &€cesmaller reporting company,a€ and 4€ceemerging growth companya€ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. A Large accelerated filer 4~ Accelerated filer 4~ A
Non-accelerated filer 4™ Smaller reporting company 4~ A A Emerging growth company &"A A If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use
the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards prov1ded pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. &~ A Indicate by check mark
whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).AAA A a"A YesA 4”’A No A Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: Title of each
class Trading symbol(s) Name of each exchange on which registered Common Stock, $0.01 par value NVEC The NASDAQ Stock Market, LLC A Indicate the number of shares outstanding of
each of the issuera€™s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date. Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value 4€“A 4,837,166 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2024. A Table of
Contents A NVE CORPORATION QUARTERLY REPORT ON FORM 10-Q TABLE OF CONTENTS A PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION A A A Item 1. Financial Statements A A A Balance
Sheets A A A Statements of Income for the Quarters Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 A A A Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Quarters Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023
A A A Statements of Income for the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 A A A Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023
A A A Statements of Cash Flows for the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 A A A Statements of Shareholdersa€™ A Equity for the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2024 A
A A Statements of Shareholdersa€™ A Equity for the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2023 A A A Notes to Financial Statements A A A Item 2. Management&€™s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations A A A Item 4. Controls and Procedures A A A PART II. OTHER INFORMATION A A A Item 1. Legal Proceedings A A A Item 1A. Risk
Factors A A A Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures A A A Item 6. Exhibits A A A SIGNATURES A A A 2 A Table of Contents A PART 14€“FINANCIAL INFORMATION A Item 1. Financial
Statements. A NVE CORPORATION BALANCE SHEETS A A (Unaudited) December 31, 2024 A A MarchA 31, 2024*A ASSETSA A A A A A A A CurrentassetsA A A A A A A A Cash
and cash equlvalents A $5,485,684 A A $ 10,283,550 A Marketable securities, short-term (amortized cost of $14,993,163 as of December 31, 2024, and $12,283,630 as of March 31, 2024) A
A 14,907,252 A A A 11,917,779 A Accounts receivable, net of allowance for credit losses of $15,000 as of December 31 and March 31, 2024 A A 1,355,064 A A A 3,144,833 A Inventories
A A 7,787,624 A A A 7,158,585 A Prepaid expenses and other assets A A 736,481 A A A 689,349 A Total current assets A A 30,272,105A A A 33,194,096 A Fixed assetsA A A A A
A A A Machinery and equipment A A 11,663,886 A A A 10,501,096 A Leasehold improvements A A 1,956,309 A A A 1,956,309 A A A A 13,620,195 A A A 12,457,405 A Less
accumulated depreciation A A 11,645,199A A A 11,403,383 A Net fixed assets A A 1,974,996 A A A 1,054,022A Deferred tax assets A A 1,689,207A A A 1,453,704A Marketable
securities, long-term (amortized cost of $29,996,231 as of December 31, 2024, and $31,417,890 as of March 31, 2024) A A 29,704,367 A A A 30,788,301 A Right-of-use asset &"A operating
lease A A 947,889 A A A 289,910 A Total assets A $ 64,588,564 A A $66,780,033A A A A A A AA A A LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS4€™ EQUITYA A A A A A A A Current
liabilities A A’ A A A A A A Accounts payable A $ 154,683 A A $ 127,154 A Accrued payroll and other A A 511,589 A A A 729,215 A Operating lease liability A A 84,838 A A A
179,372 A Total current liabilities A A 751,110 A A A 1,035,741 A Long-term operating lease liability A A 864,966 A A A 175,775 A Total liabilities A A 1,616,076 A A A 1,211,516 A A
A AAAAAA A Shareholdersa€™ equity A A A A A A A A Common stock, $0.01 par value, 6,000,000 shares authorized; 4,837,166 issued and outstanding as of DecemberA 31, 2024
and 4,833,676 as of MarchA 31, 2024 A A 48,372 A A A 48,337 A Additional paid-in capital A A 19,806,845A A A 19,554,812 A Accumulated other comprehensive loss A A (295,358) A
A (777,637 ) Retained earnings A A 43,412,629 A A A 46,743,005 A Total shareholdersa€™ equity A A 62,972,488 A A A 65,568,517 A Total liabilities and shareholdersa€™ equity A $
64,588,564 A A $ 66,780,033 A A *The March 31, 2024 Balance Sheet is derived from the audited financial statements contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
MarchA 31, 2024. A See accompanying notes. A 3 Table of Contents A NVE CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF INCOME (Unaudited) A A A Quarter Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A
2023 A RevenueA A A A A A A A Product sales A $ 4,960,488 A A $ 6,366,009 A Contract research and development A A 102,557 A A A 390,251 A Total revenue A A 5,063,045 A A
6,756,260 A Cost of sales A A 797,622 A A A 1,355,067 A Gross  profit A A 4,265,423 A A A 5,401,193 A Expenses AAAAAAAA Research and development A A 869,677 A A
540,895 A Selling, general, and administrative A A 434,783 A A A 389,311 A Total expenses A A 1,304,460 A A A 930,206 A Income from operations A A 2,960,963 A A A 4,470,987
Interest income A A 474,180 A A A 491,671 A Other income A A 135,057 A A A - A Income before taxes A A 3,570,200 A A A 4,962,658 A Provision for income taxes A A 521,790
A A 778,236 A Netincome A $ 3,048,410 A A $ 4,184,422 A Net income per share 4€“A basic A $ 0.63 A A $0.87 A Net income per share 4€“A diluted A $0.63 A A $0.87A Cash
dividends declared per common share A $1.00A A $1.00 A Weighted average shares outstanding AAAAAAAABasicA A 4,835262A A A 4,833,401 A Diluted A A 4,839,124 A
A A 4,837,230 A A A A STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudlted) AAA Quarter Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Netincome A $ 3,048,410 A A §
4,184,422 A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax A A (226,848 )A A 748,830 A Comprehensive income A $2,821,562 A A $4,933,252 A A See ‘accompanying notes.
A 4 A Table of Contents A NVE CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF INCOME (Unaudited) A A A Nine Months Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A RevenueA A A A AAAA
Product sales A $17,680,780 A A $22,183,223 A Contract research and development A A 924,199 A A A 537,727 A Total revenue A A 18,604,979 A A A 22, 720,950 A Cost of sales A
A 2,720,370 A A A 5,034,556 A Gross pI‘OfltA A 15,884,609 A A A 17,686,394 A ExpensesA A A AAA A A Research and developmentA A 2,595,808 A A A 1,920,095 A Selling,
general, and administrative A A 1,543,428 A A A 1,298,211 A Provision for credit losses A A -A A A 9,514 A Total expenses A A 4,139,236 A A A 3,227,820 A Income from operations
A A 11745373 A A A 14,458,574 A Interest income A A 1,432,568 A A A 1,440,289 A Other income A A 135,057A A A - A Income before taxes A A 13,312,998 A A A 15,898,863 A
Provision for income taxes A A 2,140,856 A A A 2,587,145 A Netincome A $ 11,172,142 A A $ 13,311,718 A Net income per share &€* ‘A basic A $ 2.31A A $2.75 A Net income per
share a€“A diluted A $2.31 A A $2.75 A Cash dividends declared per common share A $3.00A A $3.00 A Weighted average shares outstanding AAAAAAAABasicA A 4,834,382
A A 4,832,992 A Diluted A A 4,839,247 A A A 4,839,725 A A A A STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) A A A Nine Months Ended December 31, A A A 2024
A 2023 A Netincome A $ 11,172,142 A A $ 13,311,718 A Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax A A 482,279 A A A 460,541 A Comprehenswe income A $ 11,654,421 A
$ 13,772,259 A A See accompanying notes. A 5 A Table of Contents A NVE CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY (Unaudited) A A A AAAAAAAAA
A cumulated A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AdditionalA A OtherA A AAAAAAAA A CommonStockA A Paid-InA A Comprehensive A A Retained A
A Shares A A Amount A A CapltalA A Income (Loss) A A Earmngs A A Total A Balance as of March 31, 2024 A A 4,833,676 A A $ 48,337 A A $19,554,812A A $

65,568,517 A Comprehensive income: AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax A
28,710 A A A A A A A 28710A NetincomeA A AAAAA 4,097,587 A A A 4,097,587 A Total comprehensive income
A A A A 4,126,297 A Stock-based compensation A AAA
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A A A A 14,261 A Cash dividends ($1.00 per share of common stock) A
4,837,166 A A A $48,372A A $19,806,845A A $ (295, 358)A $4 ,412,6
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERSA€™ EQUITY (Unaudited) A A A A A A A A
AAAAAAAAAA CommonStockA A Paid-InA A Comprehensive A A A
Balance as Of March 31, 2023 A A 4,830,826 A A $48,308A A $19,295,442 A A $(1,213,85
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Accumulated A A A AAAA A AAAAAAAAAAA Additional A A OtherA
A A A SharesA A AmountA A CapltalA A Income (Loss)A A EarmngsA Total A
$ 48,949,610 A A $ 67,079, 502 A Exercise of stock optlonsA A 2575A A A 26A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAA A Unrealized loss on marketable securities, net of tax A



AAAA
AAAA
declared ($1.00 per share of
19,423,479 A A $(1,448,55
securities, net of tax A A A
comprehensive income A A A
106,312 A Cash dividends declared ($1.00 per share of com 0
4,833,401 A A $48,334A A $19,529,791 A A $ (1,502, 147)A $4
Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax A A A A A A A
4,184,422 A A A 4,184,422 A Total comprehensive income A A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAI12544 A Cash dividends declared ($1.00 per share of commonstockk A AAAAAAAAAAAAA A A A A (4,833, 40 )
December 31, 2023 A A 4 833,401 A A $48,334A A $19,542,335A A $ (753,317 ) A $ 47,763,700 A A $ 66,601,052 A A See accompanying notes.A A 7 Contents A NVE
CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited) A A A Nine Months Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A OPERATING ACTIVITIES A A A A A A A A Netincome
A $11,172,142 A A $13,311,718 A Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: AAAAAAAA Depreciation A A 241,816 A A A 231,749 A
Bonds discount amortization A A (212,554 )A A (75,676 ) Provision for credit losses A A -A A A 9,514 A Stock-based compensation A A 137,906 A A 129,392 A Deferred income taxes
A A (371,436)A A A (847,235 )A Non-cash operating lease credit A A (63,322 ) A A (20,039 ) Changes in operating assets and liabilities: A A A A A A A A Accounts receivable A A
1,789,769 A A A 4,268,102 A Inventories A A (629,039 ) A A (932,801 ) Prepaid expenses and other assets A A (47 132)A A 66,154 A Accounts p ayable A 27,529 A A A (111,011)
Accrued payroll and other A A (217,626 ) A A (914,836 ) Net cash provided by operating activities A A 11,828,053 A A A 15,115,031 A A A A A A A A INVESTING ACTIVITIES A
A A A A A A A Purchases of fixed assets A A (1,162,790 ) A A (16,731 ) Purchases of marketable securities A A (11,279,773 ) A A (6,103, roceeds from maturities of marketable
securities A A 10,205,000 A A A 8,400,000 A Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities A A (2,237,563 ) A A 2,280,084A A A A A A A A A A FINANCING ACTIVITIESA A A
A A A A A Proceeds from exercise of stock options A A 114,162 A A A 117,527 A Payment of dividends to shareholders A A (14,502,518 ) A A (14,497,628 ) Net cash used in financing
activities A A (14,388,356 ) A A (14,380,101 )A A A A A A A A A Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equlvalentsA A (4,797,866 ) A A 3,015,014A A AAAAAA A A Cashand
cash equivalents at beginning of period A A 10,283,550 A A A 1,669,896 A A A A A A A AA A Cashand cash equivalents at end of period A $ 5,485,684 A A $4,684,910A A A A A
A A A A A Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: A A A A A A A A Cash paid during the period for income taxes A $ 2,782,289 A A $ 3,685,861 A A See accompanying
notes.A A 8 Table of Contents A NVE CORPORATION NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS We develop and sell devices that use
spintronics, a nanotechnology that relies on electron spin rather than electron charge to acquire, store, and transmit information.A A NOTE 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES Basis of Presentation The accompanying unaudited financial statements of NVE Corporation are prepared consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States and in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission rules and regulations. In the opinion of management, these financial statements reflect all adjustments,
consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial statements. Although we believe that the disclosures are adequate to make the information
presented not misleading, certain disclosures have been omitted as allowed, and the Notes to Financial Statements have been condensed as permitted. It is suggested that these unaudited
financial statements be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and Notes included in our latest Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended MarchA 31, 2024. The
results of operations for the quarter ended DecemberA 31, 2024, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the full fiscal year ending MarchA 31, 2025. A Significant
accounting policies A description of our significant accounting policies and estimates is provided in Note 2 to the Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended MarchA 31, 2024. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, there were no changes to our significant accounting policies or estimates. A Reclassification The presentation of certain items in the
statement of cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ending December 31, 2023 has been changed to conform to the classifications used in 2024. These reclassifications had no effect
on shareholdersa€™ equity, net income, or comprehensive net income as previously reported. A NOTE 3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED In November 2024, the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No.A 2024-03, Income Statementa€”Reporting Comprehensive Income&€”Expense Disaggregation
Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40). ASUA 2024-03 aims to enhance transparency for users of financial statements by requiring public business entities to disaggregate specific expense categories.
In January 2025, the FASB issued ASUA No. 2025-01, Income Statementa€”Reporting Comprehensive Income&€”Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Clarifying the Effective
Date, which clarified the effective date for non-calendar year-end entities such as us. ASUA 2024-03 mandates disclosures in the notes to financial statements detailing the composition and
trends of key expense categories within major income statement captions. These enhanced disclosures are intended to help investors more effectively assess the entitya€™ s performance,
understand its cost structure, and make more accurate forecasts of future cash flows. For public business entities, ASU 2024-03 is effective for annual periods beginning after DecemberA 15,
2026, and interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2027, which for us will be for fiscal 2028 and for interim reporting periods beginning with the first
quarter of fiscal 2029. The adoption will result in disclosure changes only. A We do not expect the adoption of other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or
other standards-setting bodies that do not require adoption until a future date to have a material impact on our financial statements when they are adopted. A NOTE 4. NET INCOME PER
SHARE Net income per basic share is computed based on the weighted-average number of common shares issued and outstanding during each period. Net income per diluted share amounts
assume exercise of all stock options. The following tables show the components of diluted shares: A A Quarter Ended December 31, A 2024 A 2023 Weighted average common shares
outstanding 4€“A basic 4,835,262 A 4,833,401 Dilutive effect of stock options 3,862 A 3,829 Shares used in computing net income per share 4€“A diluted 4,839,124 A 4,837,230 A 9 A Table
of Contents A Nine Months Ended December 31, A 2024 A 2023 Weighted average common shares outstanding 4€“A basic 4,834,382 A 4,832,992 Dilutive effect of stock options 4,865 A
6,733 Shares used in computing net income per share a€“A diluted 4,839,247 A 4,839,725 A A NOTE 5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES The following table shows the major categories of our
marketable securities and their contractual maturities as of December 31, 2024: A A Total A <1 Year A 14€“3 Years A 34€“5 Years A Money market funds A $5,109,218 A $5,109,218A §$ -
Ag$-A Treasury securities A A 4,686,781 A A -A A 4,686,781 A A - A Corporate bonds A A 39,924,838 A A 14,907,252 A A 17,149,882 A A 7,867,704 A Total A $ 49,720,837 A $
20,016,470 A $ 21,836,663 A $ 7,867,704 A A Total marketable securities and money market funds represented approximately 77% of our total assets as of December 31, 2024. Marketable
securities as of December 31, 2024, had remaining maturities between 10 weeks and 52 months. A Money market funds are included on the balance sheets in &€ceCash and cash equivalents.a€
Corporate bonds are included in 4€ceMarketable securities, short terma€ and a€ceMarketable securities, long term.&€ Treasury securities are included in 4€ceMarketable securities, long
term.4€ Accrued interest receivable was $354,529 as of December 31, 2024, and $460,627 as of March 31, 2024, and is included in the balance sheets in &€cePrepaid expenses and other
assets.A€ A We monitor the credit ratings of our marketable securities at least quarterly as reported by Standard & Poora€™s. The following table summarizes the fair values of our marketable
securities as of December 31, 2024, aggregated by credit rating: A Credit Rating A Fair Value AAA $ 9,795,999 AA+ A 3,877,878 AAA 9,755,138 AA- A 18,408,078 A+ A 2,915,398 A A
4,968,346 Total $ 49,720,837 A Because we believe it is more likely than not we will recover the cost basis of our investments, we did not record any allowance attributable to credit losses.
None of the marketable securities purchased during the period had experienced more-than-insignificant deterioration in credit quality since its origination and were therefore not considered
a€cePurchased Financial Assets with Credit Deterioration.a€ A The following table shows the estimated fair value of our marketable securities, aggregated by fair value hierarchy inputs used in
estimating their fair values: A A A As of December 31, 2024 A A As of March 31, 2024 A A Level 1A A Level2A A Total A A Level 1A A Level 2A A Total  Money market funds A
5,109,218 A A $-A A $5 109,218 A A $9842 796 A A $-A A $9842 796Treasurysecunt1esA A-AAA4686781A A A 4,686,781AAA-AAA-AAA- CorporatebondsA
A -A A A 39,924,838A A A 39,924,838A A A -A A A 42,706,080 A A A 42,706,080 Total A $ 5,109,218 A A $ 44,611,619 A A $ 49,720,837 A A $ 9,842,796 A A $ 42,706,080 A A
$ 52,548,876 A 10 A Table of Contents The following table shows the amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of our marketable securities as of December 31
and MarchA 31, 2024: A A A As of December 31, 2024 A A As of March 31, 2024 A A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unrealized Holding Gains A A Gross Unrealized Holding Losses A A
Estlmated Fair Value A A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unreahzed Holding Gains A A Gross Unrealized Holding Losses A A Estimated Fair Value Money market funds A $ 5,109,218 A A § -
AA$-AA $5109218A A $9,842,796 A A $-A A $-A A $ 9,842,796 Treasury securities A A 4,699,645A A A -A A A (12,864)A A 4,686, 781A A A-AAA-AAA-AAA
- Corporate bonds A A 40,289,749 A A A 40,688 A A A (405599)A A 39,024,838A A A 43,701,520A A A 930A A A (996,370) A A 42,706,080 Total A $ 50,098,612 A A § 40,688
A A $(418,463)A $49,720,837 A A $ 53,544,316 A A $930A A $(996,370)A $ 52,548,876 A The following table shows the gross unrealized holding losses and estimated fair value of
our marketable securities, aggregated by category of securities and length of time that individual securities had been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31 and MarchA 31,
2024.A A A Less Than 12 Months A A 12 Months or Greater A A Total A A A Estimated Fair Value A A Gross Unrealized Holding Losses A A Estimated Fair Value A A Gross Unrealized
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Holding Losses A A Estimated Fair Value A A Gross Unrealized Holding LossesA A A A A AAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAS of December 31, 2024 A A A A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAATreasurysecurltlesA $4,686,781 A A $(12,864)A $-A A $-A A A 4,686,781 A A A (12,864 ) Corporate bonds A A 7,364,614 A A A
(97,789 ) A A 25,812,127 A A A (307,810) A $ 33,176,741 A A $ (405,599 ) Total A $ 12,051,395 A A $ (110,653 ) A $ 25,812,127 A A $(307,810) A $ 37,863,522 A A $ (418,463)A
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(4,902) A $36,551,534 A A $(991,468 ) A $ 39,706,298 A A $ (996,370 ) Total A $ 3,154,764 A A $ (4,902)A $ 36,551,534 A A $ (991,468 ) A $ 39,706,298 A A $ (996,370 ) A None of
the securities were impaired at acquisition, and subsequent declines in fair value are attributable to interest rate increases. We do not intend to sell, and it is not more likely than not that we
will be required to sell, these securities before recovery of their amortized cost basis. The issuers continue to make timely interest payments on these securities. A Unrealized gains and losses
on our marketable securities and their tax effects are as follows: A A A Quarter Ended December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities A $ (290,384 )
A $958,564 A Tax effects A A 63,536 A A A (209,734 )A Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax A $ (226,848 ) A $ 748,830 A A A A Nine Months Ended December 31,
A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Unrealized gam from marketable securities A $ 617,665 A A $ 589,530 A Tax effects A A (135,386 ) A A (128,989 )A Unrealized gain on marketable securities,
net of tax A $ 482,279 A A $ 460,541 A A NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES The following table shows a roll forward of the allowance for credit
losses on our accounts receivable: A A Allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024 A $ 15,000 Change in provision for current expected credit losses A A - Allowance for credit losses as
of December 31, 2024 A $ 15,000 A 11 Table of Contents A NOTE 7. INVENTORIES Inventories are shown in the following table: A A A Dec. 31,2024 A A MarchA 31, 2024 Raw materials $
1,742,871 A $ 1,982,657 Work in process A 3,795,112 A A 2,641,085 Finished goods A 2,249,641 A A 2,534,843 Total inventories $ 7,787,624 A $ 7,158,585 A NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED
COMPENSATION Stock-based compensation expense was $14,261 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $12,544 for the third quarter of fiscal 2024, $137,906 for the first nine months of fiscal
2025, and $129,392 for the first nine months of fiscal 2024. We calculate share-based compensation expense using the Black-Scholes-Merton standard option-pricing model. A A Quarter Ended
December 31, A Nine Months EndedDecember 31, 2024 A 2023 A 2024 A 2023 Stock options grant - A 4,000 A 6,500 A 6,500 Stock options exercised 8,000 A - A 9,000 A 4,000 A During
the three and nine months ended December 31, 2024 there were 6,000 and 7,000 stock options, respectively, exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 1,146 and 1,490
shares issued, respectively. During the nine months ended December 31, 2023 there were 2,000 stock options exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 575 shares issued.
A NOTE 9. INCOME TAXES Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for income tax purposes. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, federal and state estimated tax overpayments of $301,246 were included in the balance sheet in 4€cePrepaid expenses
and other assets.A€ A We had no unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2024, and we do not expect any significant unrecognized tax benefits within 12A months of the reporting date.
We recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of DecemberA 31, 2024, we had no accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions. The tax years
ended MarchA 31, 2020 through MarchA 31, 2024 remain open to examination by the major taxing jurisdictions to which we are subject. A NOTE 10. LEASES We conduct our operations in a
leased facility under a non-cancellable lease expiring MayA 31, 2031. Effective NovemberA 4, 2024 we executed an Amendment extending our lease, which would have expired MarchA 31, 2026
without the Amendment. Liabilities under the lease Amendment are included in the lease-liabilities table below. For further details on obligations under our lease as amended, refer to our Form
8-K/A filed on NovemberA 7, 2024 and referenced in ItemA 6 of this Report. A Our lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, so we used our incremental borrowing rate to determine the
present value of lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Details of our operating lease are as follows: A A Quarter Ended December 31, A
Nine Months Ended December 31, A 2024 A 2023 A 2024 A 2023 A Operating lease cost $ 44,727 A 37,754 A $ 120,235 A 113,261A A A A A A A A A A A A Cash paid for amounts
included in the measurement of lease liabilites A A A A A A A A A A Operating cash flows for leases $ 45,341 A 44,433 A $ 136,023 A 133,299 A Right-of-use assets obtained in
exchange for new lease liabilities AAAAAAAAAA AAOperating lease $ 710,665A -A A -A - A Remaining lease term A 78 months A A A A 78 months A A A Discount rate A
7.8% A A A 7.8%A A A 12 A Table of Contents The following table shows the maturities of lease liabilities as of December 31, 2024: A Year Ending March 31, Operating Lease Liabilities
A 2025 A 46,249 A 2026 A 84,995 A 2027 A 172,142 A 2028 A 213,284 A 2029 A 220,216 A 2030 A 227,373 A 2031 A 234,762 A 2032 A 40,399 A Total lease payments A 1,239,420 A
Imputed lease interest A (289,616 ) Total lease liabilities $ 949,804 A A NOTE 11. STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM On JanuaryA 21, 2009, we announced that our Board of Directors
authorized the repurchase of up to $2,500,000 of our Common Stock from time to time in open market, block, or privately negotiated transactions. The timing and extent of any repurchases
depend on market conditions, the trading price of the companya€™s stock, and other factors, and subject to the restrictions relating to volume, price, and timing under applicable law. On
AugustA 27, 2015, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized up to $5,000,000 of additional repurchases. Our repurchase program does not have an expiration date and does not
obligate us to purchase any shares. The Program may be modified or discontinued at any time without notice. We intend to finance any stock repurchases with cash provided by operating
activities or maturing marketable securities. The remaining authorization was $3,520,369 as of DecemberA 31, 2024. We did not repurchase any of our Common Stock during the first nine
months of fiscal 2025. A A NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS TO EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PLANS All of our employees are eligible to participate in our 401 (k)
savings plan the first quarter after reaching age 18. Employees may contribute up to the Internal Revenue Code maximum. We make matching contributions of 100% of the first 3% of
participantsa€™ salary deferral contributions. Our matching contributions were $22,375 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $27,904 for the third quarter of fiscal 2024, $72,442 for the first
nine months of fiscal 2025, and $79,388 for the first nine months of fiscal 2024. A’ A NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS On January 22, 2025, we announced that our Board of Directors had
declared a quarterly cash dividend of $1.00 per share of Common Stock to be paid February 28, 2025, to shareholders of record as of the close of business February 3, 2025. A 13 Table of
Contents A Item 2. Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. A Forward-looking statements Some of the statements made in this Report or in
the documents incorporated by reference in this Report and in other materials filed or to be filed by us with the Securities and Exchange Commission (4€ceSECA&€) as well as information
included in verbal or written statements made by us constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements are
subject to the safe harbor provisions of the reform act. Forward-looking statements may be identified by the use of terminology such as may, will, expect, anticipate, intend, believe, estimate,



should, or continue, or the negatives of these terms or other variations on these words or comparable terminology. To the extent that this Report contains forward-looking statements regarding
the financial condition, operating results, business prospects, or any other aspect of NVE, you should be aware that our actual financial condition, operating results, and business performance
may differ materially from that projected or estimated by us in the forward-looking statements. We have attempted to identify, in context, some of the factors that we currently believe may
cause actual future experience and results to differ from their current expectations. These differences may be caused by a variety of factors, including but not limited to risks related to our
reliance on several large customers for a significant percentage of revenue, our dependence on critical suppliers and packaging vendors, uncertainties related to the economic environments in
the industries we serve, uncertainties related to future sales and revenues, risks of credit losses, risks and uncertainties related to future stock repurchases and dividend payments, and other
specific risks that may be alluded to in this Report or in the documents incorporated by reference in this Report. A Further information regarding our risks and uncertainties is contained in Part
1, Item 1A &€oeRisk Factorsa€ of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended MarchA 31, 2024. A General NVE Corporation referred to as NVE, we, us, or our, develops and sells
devices that use spintronics, a nanotechnology that relies on electron spin rather than electron charge to acquire, store, and transmit information. We manufacture high-performance spintronic
products including sensors and couplers that are used to acquire and transmit data. A Critical accounting policies A description of our critical accounting policies is provided in
Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended MarchA 31, 2024. As of DecemberA 31,
2024, our critical accounting policies and estimates continued to include investment valuation, inventory valuation, and deferred tax assets estimation. A 14 Table of Contents A Quarter ended
December 31, 2024, compared to quarter ended December 31, 2023 The table shown below summarizes the percentage of revenue and quarter-to-quarter changes for various items: AA
Percentage of Revenue Quarter Ended December 31, A A Quarter- to-Quarter A A 2024 A 2023 A A Change A Revenue A A A A A A A A Product sales 98.0 % A 94.2 A% A (22.1 )%
Contract research and development 2.0 % A 5.8 A % A (73.7 )% Total revenue 100.0 % A 100.0 A % A (25.1 )% Cost of sales 15.8 % A 20.1 A % A (41.1 )% Gross profit 84.2 % A 79.9 A % A
(21.0 )A % ExpensesA A A A A A A A Research and development 17.2 % A 8.0 A% A 60.8 % Selling, general, and administrative 8.6 % A 5.8 A % A 11.7 % Total expenses 25.8 % A 13.8
A% A 40.2 % Income from operations 58.4 % A 66.1 A % A (33.8 )A % Interest income 9.4 % A 7.3 A% A (3.6 )% Other income 2.7 % A -A % A - A Income before taxes 70.5 % A 73.4 A %
A (28.1 )% Provision for income taxes 10.3 % A 11.5A % A (33.0 )A % Net income 60.2 % A 61.9A % A (27.1 )% A Total revenue for the quarter ended December 31, 2024 (the third quarter
of fiscal 2025) decreased 25% compared to the quarter ended DecemberA 31, 2023 (the third quarter of fiscal 2024). The decrease was due to a 22% decrease in product sales and a 74%
decrease in contract research and development revenue. The decrease in product sales was due to decreased purchases by existing customers. The decrease in contract research and
development revenue was due to the completion of certain contracts. A Gross margin for the third quarter of fiscal 2025 was 84% of revenue, compared to 80% the prior-year quarter. The
increase in gross margin percentage was due to a more profitable product mix and a larger portion of direct rather than distributor sales. A Total expenses increased 40% for the third quarter
of fiscal 2025 compared to the third quarter of fiscal 2024 due to a 61% increase in research and development expense and a 12% increase in selling, general, and administrative expense. The
increase in research and development expense was due to increased new product development activities. The increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses was primarily due to
increased sales and marketing activities. A Interest income for the third quarter of fiscal 2025 decreased 4% due to a decrease in marketable securities and lower yields on recently purchased
marketable securities. A Other income in the third quarter of fiscal 2025 was primarily from the reclaiming of precious metals used in our manufacturing process. A Our effective tax rate,
which is the provision for income taxes as a percentage of income before taxes, decreased to 15% for the third quarter of fiscal 2025 compared to 16% for the third quarter of fiscal 2024. The
decrease in our effective tax rate compared to the prior-year quarter was due changes in the timing and amounts of federal tax credits and deductions. A The 27% decrease in net income in the
third quarter of fiscal 2025 compared to the prior-year quarter was primarily due to decreased revenue, increased operating expenses, and decreased interest income, partially offset by
increased gross profit margin, increased other income, and a lower effective tax rate. A 15 Nine months ended December 31, 2024, compared to nine months ended December 31, 2023 The
table shown below summarizes the percentage of revenue and period-to-period changes for various items: A A Percentage of Revenue Nine Months Ended Dec. 31,A A Period-to-Period A A
2024 A A 2023 A A Change A RevenueA A A A A A A A Product sales 95.0 % A 97.6 % A (20.3 )% Contract research and development 5.0 % A 2.4%A 71.9 A % Total revenue 100.0 %
A 100.0 % A (18.1 )% Cost of sales 14.6 % A 22.2 % A (46.0 )% Gross profit 85.4 % A 778%A (10.2 )% Expenses A AAAA A A A Research and development 14.0 % A 85%A 352%
Selling, general, and administrative 8.2 % A 5.7 % A 18.9 % Provision for credit losses - % A 0.0 % A - A Total expenses 22.2 % A 14.2% A 28.2 A % Income from operations 63.2 % A 63.6
% A (18.8 )% Interest income 7.7 % A 6.3 % A (0.5 )A % Other income 0.7 % A -A A - A Income before taxes 71.6 % A 69.9 % A (16.3 )% Provision for income taxes 11.6 % A 11.3 % A
(17.3 )% Net income 60.0 % A 58.6 % A (16.1 )% A Total revenue for the nine months ended December 31, 2024, decreased 18% compared to the nine months ended December 31, 2023. The
decrease was due to a 20% decrease in product sales, partially offset by a 72% increase in contract research and development revenue. The decrease in product sales was due to decreased
purchases by existing customers. The increase in contract research and development revenue was due to a major research and development contract completed during the nine months ended
DecemberA 31, 2024. A Gross margin for the first nine months of fiscal 2025 was 85% of revenue, compared to 78% for the first nine months of fiscal 2024. The increase in gross margin
percentage was due to a more profitable product mix and a larger portion of direct rather than distributor sales. A Total expenses increased 28% for the first nine months of fiscal 2025
compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2024 due to a 35% increase in research and development expense and a 19% increase in selling, general, and administrative expense. The increase in
research and development expense was due to increased new product development activities. The increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses was primarily due to increased sales
and marketing activities. A The 16% decrease in net income for the first nine months of fiscal 2025 compared to the prior-year period was primarily due to decreased revenue, increased
operating expenses, and decreased interest income, partially offset by increased other income and increased gross profit margin. A 16 A Table of Contents A Liquidity and Capital Resources
A Overview Cash and cash equivalents were $5,485,684 as of December 31, 2024, compared to $10,283,550 as of MarchA 31, 2024. The $4,797,866 decrease in cash and cash equivalents
during the first nine months of fiscal 2025 was due to $2,237,563 of cash used in investing activities and $14,388,356 of net cash used in financing activities, partially offset by $11,828,053 in
net cash provided by operating activities. A Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities related to product sales and research and development contract revenue was our
primary source of working capital for the current and prior-year quarters. A Accounts receivable decreased $1,789,769 during the first nine months of fiscal 2025 primarily due to decreased
revenue and the timing of customer payments. Inventories increased $629,039 primarily due to our decision to increase inventories in anticipation of a semiconductor industry recovery. Prepaid
expenses and other assets increased $47,132 primarily due to the timing of federal estimated tax payments. Accrued payroll and other expenses decreased $217,626 primarily due to decreased
accrual for performance-based compensation. A Investing Activities Cash used by investing activities during the nine months ended DecemberA 31, 2024, consisted of $11,279,773 of
marketable securities purchases and $1,162,790 of fixed asset purchases, partially offset by $10,205,000 in proceeds from maturities of marketable securities. Fixed asset purchases consisted
primarily of a $1,125,437 downpayment on production equipment expected to be delivered in fiscal 2026. We plan to significantly increase fixed asset purchases in fiscal 2025 and 2026
compared to fiscal 2024 to support increases in production capacity and new product development. A Financing Activities Cash used in financing activities during the nine months ended
DecemberA 31, 2024, consisted of $14,502,518 of cash dividends paid to shareholders, partially offset by $114,162 in proceeds from stock option exercises. A In addition to cash dividends to
shareholders paid in the first quarter of fiscal 2025, on January 22, 2025, we announced that our Board of Directors had declared a cash dividend of $1.00 per share of Common Stock, or
$4,837,166 based on shares outstanding as of DecemberA 31, 2024, to be paid on FebruaryA 28, 2025. A We plan to fund dividends through cash provided by operating activities and proceeds
from maturities of marketable securities. All future dividends will be subject to Board approval and subject to the companya€™s results of operations, cash and marketable security balances,
estimates of future cash requirements, and other factors the Board may deem relevant. Furthermore, dividends may be modified or discontinued at any time without notice. A 17 Table of
Contents A Item 4. Controls and Procedures. A Disclosure Controls and Procedures Management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, has
performed an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures that are defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the a€ceExchange Acta€) as of the
end of the period covered by this Report. This evaluation included consideration of the controls, processes, and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed
by us in the reports we file under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the SECa€™s rules and forms and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure. Our management concluded that, as of DecemberA 31, 2024, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective. A Changes in Internal Controls During the quarter
ended DecemberA 31, 2024, there was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting. A A PART 114€“OTHER INFORMATION A Item 1. Legal Proceedings. In the ordinary course of business, we may become involved in litigation. At this time, we are not
aware of any material pending or threatened legal proceedings or other proceedings contemplated by governmental authorities that we expect would have a material adverse impact on our
future results of operation and financial condition. A Item 1A. Risk Factors. There have been no material changes from the risk factors disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended MarchA 31, 2024. . A Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures. None. A 18 A Table of Contents A Item 6. Exhibits.A A ExhibitA # A Description A 10.1 Sixth amendment to lease
between the company and GREA€“Bryant Lake, LLC (incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K/A filed NovemberA 7, 2024). A A 31.1 Certification by Daniel A. Baker pursuant to Rule 13a-
14(a)/15d-14(a). A A 31.2 Certification by Daniel Nelson pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a). A A 32 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. A A 101.INS
Inline XBRL Instance Document (the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document) A A 101.SCH
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document A A 101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document A A 101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition
Linkbase Document A A 101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document A A 101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document A A 104 Cover
Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) A A 19 A Table of Contents A SIGNATURES A Pursuant to the requlrements of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. A A A NVE CORPORATION A A A A (Registrant) AAAAA
January 22, 2025 A /s/ DANIEL A BAKERA A Date A Daniel A. Baker A A A President and Chief Executlve OfflcerA A A A January 22, 2025 A /S/ DANIEL NELSON A Date A Daniel

2.A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAABased on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A

financial reportlng or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be d951gned under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;A A

(©AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A

(DAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAA A'AThe registranta€™s other certifying
officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A @AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses
in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial

information; and A (HAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registranta€™ s internal control over fmanmal reportmg A Date: January 22, 2025 A A A s/ DANIEL A. BAKER A A Daniel A. Baker A President and Chief Executive Officer A EX-

AAAAAA I have rev1ewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q ofNVE Corporation; A 2. AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A AAAAABased on my
knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAA Based
on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAA The registranta€™s other
certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A (a()AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the

registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A



employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A Date: January 22, 2025 A A A /s/ DANIEL NELSON A A Daniel Nelson A Principal
Financial Officer A EX-32 4 nve_ex32.htm CERTIFICATION Certification Exhibit 32 A A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 (18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1350) A The undersigned certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the undersigneda€™s knowledge: A 1. The accompanying Annual Report of NVE Corporation (the
4€ceCompanya€) on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended DecemberA 31, 2024, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and A 2.A The
information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A A Date: January 22, 2025 A A /s/ DANIEL A.
BAKER A Daniel A. Baker President and Chief Executive Officer A A /s/ DANIEL NELSON A Daniel Nelson Principal Financial Officer A A A signed original of this written statement required
by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. A EX-101.CAL 5
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is Reasonably Possible, Amount of Unrecorded Benefit Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term, Simplified Method
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OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Retained Earnings Cost of sales Total shareholders' equity Total shareholders' equity Common Stock, Value Inventories
Inventories Entity Shell Company Entity Current Reporting Status Entity Address, City or Town Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year Eight Represents the monetary amount of
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effects, during the indicated time period. 3-5 Years Represents the monetary amount of Available for Sale Securities, Debt Maturities after Three through Six Years, Fair Value, as of the
indicated date. Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities Bonds discount amortization Shares Granted, Value, Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, after Forfeiture Equity Component Weighted average shares outstanding Contract research and development Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Debt Instrument, Unamortized
Discount, Current Right-of-use asset - operating lease Entity Listing, Par Value Per Share Document Quarterly Report Subsequent Event, Date Defined Contribution Plan, Maximum Annual
Contributions Per Employee, Percent Credit Rating, Standard & Poor's [Axis] US Treasury Securities NOTE 5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS Cash, Cash
Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning Balance Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning Balance Cash, Cash
Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Ending Balance Net cash used in financing activities Net cash used in financing activities Accrued payroll and other {1} Accrued
payroll and other Stock Issued During Period, Value, Stock Options Exercised Shares Outstanding, Starting Shares Outstanding, Starting Shares Outstanding, Ending Equity Balance, Starting
Equity Balance, Starting Equity Balance, Ending Provision for income taxes Gross profit Gross profit Revenue Securities Act File Number Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year
Seven Represents the monetary amount of Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year Seven, as of the indicated date. Remaining lease term Unrealized losses on marketable securities
and their tax effects Represents the textual narrative disclosure of Unrealized losses on marketable securities and their tax effects, during the indicated time period. Fair values of our
marketable securities aggregated by credit rating NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES NOTE 3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED
Notes Non-cash operating lease credit Represents the monetary amount of Non-cash operating lease credit, during the indicated time period. Net income {1} Net income Comprehensive
income Comprehensive income Total comprehensive income Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount, Noncurrent Retained earnings Long-Lived Assets Long-Lived Assets Prepaid expenses and
other assets Entity Tax Identification Number Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense Gross Unrealized Holding Losses Gross Unrealized Holding Losses Debt Securities, Available-for-
Sale, Excluding Accrued Interest NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS NOTE 9. INCOME TAXES Purchases of fixed assets Purchases of fixed assets INVESTING ACTIVITIES Prepaid expenses and
other assets {1} Prepaid expenses and other assets Changes in operating assets and liabilities Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in
Period Equity Components [Axis] Accounts Receivable, Credit Loss Expense (Reversal) Cash dividends declared per common share Net income per share - diluted Other income Total revenue
Total revenue Product sales Document Fiscal Period Focus City Area Code Document Type Defined Benefit Plan, Plan Assets, Contributions by Employer Share Repurchase Program, Remaining
Authorized, Amount Imputed lease interest Imputed lease interest 2025 (1 Year AOCI Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Research and development STATEMENTS OF
INCOME (Unaudited) Common Stock, Shares, Issued Less accumulated depreciation ASSETS Entity Small Business Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Operating lease cost Unrecognized Tax
Benefits, Interest on Income Taxes Accrued Stock options grant Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Contractual maturities of marketable securities NOTE 10. LEASES Deferred income taxes
Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Shares used in computing net income per share - diluted Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss Allowance for credit losses
as of March 31, 2024 Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity Total liabilities and shareholders' equity Cash and cash equivalents Entity
Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Fiscal Year End Total lease payments Total lease payments Operating cash flows for leases Estimated Fair Value {2} Estimated Fair Value Amortized Cost
Lease, Cost {1} Lease, Cost NOTE 11. STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM Purchases of marketable securities Purchases of marketable securities Depreciation Expenses Net fixed assets Net
fixed assets Entity Emerging Growth Company 2029 Estimated Fair Value 1-3 Years Represents the monetary amount of Available for Sale Securities, Debt Maturities after One through Three
Years, Fair Value, as of the indicated date. NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS TO EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PLANS NOTE 7. INVENTORIES Supplemental
disclosures of cash flow information Accounts payable {1} Accounts payable Provision for credit losses Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited) Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax Represents the monetary amount of Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax,
during the indicated time period. Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Interest income Marketable securities, long-term (amortized cost of $29,996,231 as of December 31,
2024, and $31,417,890 as of March 31, 2024) Deferred tax assets Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Registrant Name Document Period End Date Total lease liabilities 2027 Unrealized loss
from marketable securities Represents the monetary amount of Unrealized loss from marketable securities, during the indicated time period. Gross Unrealized Holding Losses {3} Gross
Unrealized Holding Losses Standard & Poor's, A Rating External Credit Rating, Standard & Poor's Dilutive effect of stock options Tables/Schedules Schedule of Accounts, Notes, Loans and
Financing Receivable NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION Cash paid during the period for income taxes Payment of dividends to shareholders Payment of dividends to shareholders
OPERATING ACTIVITIES Statement [Line Items] Statement Total liabilities Total liabilities Current liabilities Security Exchange Name Title of 12(b) Security 2026 Unrealized loss from
marketable securities, net of tax {1} Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax Represents the monetary amount of Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax, during the
indicated time period. Standard & Poor's, AA- Rating Schedule of Stock-based Compensation Net cash provided by operating activities Net cash provided by operating activities Net income per
share - basic Income from operations Income from operations Accumulated other comprehensive loss Additional paid-in capital Operating lease liability Local Phone Number Entity Address,
Address Description Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Defined Contribution Plan, Employer Matching Contribution, Percent of Employees' Gross Pay Deferred Compensation
Arrangement with Individual, Shares Issued Finished goods Significant accounting policies Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Stock-based compensation Net income Net income Income before taxes Income before taxes LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Total current assets Total current assets Registrant
CIK Estimated Fair Value {1} Estimated Fair Value Gross Unrealized Holding Losses {1} Gross Unrealized Holding Losses Standard & Poor's, AA+ Rating Marketable Securities {1}
Marketable Securities Investment Type [Axis] Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, Maturity Estimated fair value of marketable securities aggregated by fair value hierarchy inputs used in
estimating their fair values Accounts receivable Accounts receivable Additional Paid-in Capital STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) Total expenses Total expenses
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Date of Record Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV Standard & Poor's, AAA Rating Amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of marketable securities Represents the
textual narrative disclosure of Amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of marketable securities, during the indicated time period. Basis of Presentation NOTE 4.
NET INCOME PER SHARE FINANCING ACTIVITIES Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities Dividends, Cash Dividends, Cash Common Stock Selling, general, and administrative
Long-term operating lease liability Trading Symbol Phone Fax Number Description Document Transition Report Details EX-101.PRE 8 nvec-20241231_pre.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION
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ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 000030 - Statement - BALANCE SHEETS (December 31, 2024 Unaudited) -
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9 Months Ended

Document and Entity Dec. 31, 2024

Information $ / shares
shares

Details

Registrant CIK 0000724910

Fiscal Year End --03-31

Document Type 10-Q

Document Quarterly Report true

Document Period End Date Dec. 31, 2024

Document Transition Report false

Securities Act File Number 000-12196

Entity Registrant Name NVE CORP

Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code MN

Entity Tax Identification Number 41-1424202

Entity Address, Address Line One 1409 Valley View Road

Entity Address, City or Town Eden Prairie

Entity Address, State or Province MN

Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 55344

Entity Address, Address Description Address of principal executive offices

City Area Code 952

Local Phone Number 829-9217

Phone Fax Number Description Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Entity Current Reporting Status Yes

Entity Interactive Data Current Yes

Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer

Entity Small Business true

Entity Emerging Growth Company false

Entity Shell Company false
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Title of 12(b) Security
Trading Symbol

Security Exchange Name
Entity Listing, Par Value Per Share

shares

Common Stock, $0.01 par value

NVEC
NASDAQ
$0.01

Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding | shares 4,837,166

Amendment Flag
Document Fiscal Year Focus
Document Fiscal Period Focus
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BALANCE SHEETS
(December 31, 2024
Unaudited) - USD ($)
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

false
2025
Q3

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 5,485,684

Marketable securities, short-term (amortized cost of $14,993,163 as of December 31, 2024, and $12,283,630 as of March 31, 2024) 14,907,252

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for credit losses of $15,000 as of December 31 and March 31, 2024

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Total current assets

Fixed assets

Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements

Less accumulated depreciation
Net fixed assets

Deferred tax assets

1,355,064
7,787,624
736,481
30,272,105

11,663,886
1,956,309
11,645,199
1,974,996
1,689,207

Marketable securities, long-term (amortized cost of $29,996.231 as of December 31, 2024, and $31,417,890 as of March 31, 2024) 29,704,367

Right-of-use asset - operating lease
Total assets
Long-Lived Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other
Operating lease liability
Total current liabilities
Long-term operating lease liability
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Common Stock, Value
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained earnings
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity
XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

BALANCE SHEETS

(December 31, 2024

Unaudited) -
Parenthetical - USD
%)

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

BAILANCE SHEETS (December 31, 2024 Unaudited)

Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount, Current
Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss

Debt Instrument, Unamortized Discount, Noncurrent

Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share

Common Stock, Shares Authorized
Common Stock, Shares, Issued
Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding
XML 15 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
STATEMENTS OF
INCOME (Unaudited)
- USD (%)
Revenue
Product sales
Contract research and development
Total revenue
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Expenses
Research and development
Selling, general, and administrative
Total expenses
Income from operations
Interest income
Other income
Income before taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net income
Net income per share - basic
Net income per share - diluted
Cash dividends declared per common share
Weighted average shares outstanding

Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic

$ 14,993,163
15,000

$ 29,996,231
$0.01
6,000,000
4,837,166
4,837,166

$ 12,283,630
15,000

$ 31,417,890
$0.01
6,000,000
4,833,676
4,833,676

3 Months Ended

947,889
64,588,564
13,620,195

154,683
511,589
84,838
751,110
864,966
1,616,076

48,372
19,806,845
(295,358)
43,412,629
62,972,488

$ 64,588,564

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$ 4,960,488
102,557
5,063,045
797,622
4,265,423

869,677
434,783
1,304,460
2,960,963
474,180
135,057
3,570,200
521,790
$ 3,048,410
$0.63
0.63

$1

4,835,262

Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted 4,839,124
Accounts Receivable, Credit L.oss Expense (Reversal

XML 16 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
STATEMENTS OF
COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME (Unaudited)
- USD ($)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net income

Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax

Comprehensive income
XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
STATEMENTS OF
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY (Unaudited) -
USD ($)

Equity Balance, Starting at Mar. 31, 2023

Shares Outstanding, Starting at Mar. 31, 2023

$ 6,366,009
390,251
6,756,260
1,355,067
5,401,193

540,895
389,311
930,206
4,470,987
491,671

0
4,962,658
778,236
$4,184,422
$0.87
0.87

$1

4,833,401
4,837,230

$ 17,680,780
924,199
18,604,979
2,720,370
15,884,609

2,595,808
1,543,428
4,139,236
11,745,373
1,432,568
135,057
13,312,998
2,140,856
$11,172,142
$2.31

2.31

$3

4,834,382
4,839,247
$0

$ 22,183,223
537,727
22,720,950
5,034,556
17,686,394

1,920,095
1,298,211
3,227,820
14,458,574
1,440,289
0
15,898,863
2,587,145
$ 13,311,718
$2.75
2.75

$3

4,832,992
4,839,725
$9,514

3 Months Ended

$ 10,283,550
11,917,779
3,144,833
7,158,585
689,349
33,194,096

10,501,096
1,956,309
11,403,383
1,054,022
1,453,704
30,788,301
289,910
66,780,033
12,457,405

127,154
729,215
179,372
1,035,741
175,775
1,211,516

48,337
19,554,812
(777,637)
46,743,005
65,568,517
$ 66,780,033

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

Unaudited
$3,048,410 $4,026,145 $4,097,587 $4,184,422  $ 4,723,566  $4,403,730 $11,172,142 $ 13,311,718
(226,848) 680,417 28,710 748,830 (53,588) (234,701) 482,279 460,541
$2,821,562 $4,706,562 $4,126,297 $4,933,252 $4,669,978 $4,169,029 $ 11,654,421 $ 13,772,259
Common Additional Paid-in AOCI Including Portion Attributable to Retained Total
Stock Capital Noncontrolling Interest Earnings
$
$ 48,308 $ 19,295,442 $(1,213,858) $ 48,949,610 67,079,502
4,830,826
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Net income

Total comprehensive income
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Net income
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Shares Outstanding, Ending at Dec. 31, 2023
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Net income

Total comprehensive income
Shares Granted, Value, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture

8 0]
in Peri
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rtind

from marke

Dividends, Cash
Shares Outstanding, Ending at Sep. 30, 2023
Endin
Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax

Equity Balan

D

1,202

n 202

)t

riti

202

!

f

X

Net income

Total comprehensive income

Dividends, Cash

Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award.
Onti E - in Period

Shares Outstanding, Ending at Dec. 31, 2023
Equity Bal Endi D 31,2023

Equity Balance, Starting at Mar. 31, 2024

har

ndin

rting

Mar. 31, 2024
Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax

Net income

Total comprehensive income

har ran Val
Dividends, Cash

har

Equity Balan

hare-B

nding, Endin
Equity Balance, Ending at Jun. 30, 2024
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Shares Outstanding, Starting at Mar. 31, 2024
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ion Arrangemen!
Options, Exercises in Period
nding, Endin
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Stock Issued During Period, Value, Stock Options Exercised

na ed ompen I']
Options, Exercises in Period

)t
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1

riti

Titi

N

!

2024

riti

Equity Balance, Ending at Dec. 31, 2024

XML 18 R7 htm IDEA: XBRI, DOCUMENT

STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited) - USD ($)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation

Bonds discount amortization

Provision for cr

Stock-based compensation
Deferred income taxes

Non-cash operating lease credit

it 1

N

f

f

X

hare-B

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

A nts r
Inventories

v

1

f

X

Payment Awar

$ 26
2,575

4,833,401
$ 48,334
$ 48,308
4,830,826

4,833,401
$ 48,334

$ 48,334
4,833,401

4,833,401
$ 48,334

4,833,401
$ 48,334

$ 48,337
4,833,676

4,833,676
$ 48,337
$ 48,337
4,833,676

4,837,166
$ 48,372

$ 48,337
4,833,676

$3
344

4,834,020
$ 48,340

$ 32
3,146
4,837,166
$ 48,372

10,536

117,501

19,423,479
19,295,442

19,542,335
19,423,479

106,312

19,529,791

12,544

19,542,335
19,554,812

18,442

19,573,254
19,554,812

19,806,845
19,573,254

105,203

(32)

19,678,425

14,261

114,159

$ 19,806,845

(234,701)

(1,448,559)
(1,213,858)

(753,317)
(1,448,559)

(53,588)

(1,502,147)
748,830

(753,317)
(777,637)

28,710

(748,927)
(777,637)

(295,358)
(748,927)

680,417

(68,510)
(226,848)

$ (295,358)

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$11,172,142 $ 13,311,718

241,816
(212,554)
0

137,906
(371,436)
(63,322)

1,789,769
(629,039)

231,749
(75,676)
9,514
129,392
(847,235)
(20,039)

4,268,102
(932,801)

4,403,730

(4,830,826)

48,522,514
48,949,610

47,763,700
48,522,514

4,723,566

(4,833,401)

48,412,679

4,184,422

(4,833,401)

47,763,700

46,743,005

4,097,587

(4,833,676)

46,006,916
46,743,005

43,412,629
46,006,916

4,026,145

(4,833,676)

45,199,385

3,048,410

(4,835,166)

$ 43,412,629

(234,701)
4,403,730
4,169,029
10,536
(4,830,826)
117,527

66,545,768
67,079,502

460,541
13,311,718

$
13,772,259
4,000

$
66,601,052
66,545,768

(53,588)
4,723,566
4,669,978
106,312
(4,833,401)

66,488,657
748,830
4,184,422
4,933,252
12,544

$
(4,833,401)
0

$
66,601,052
65,568,517

28,710
4,097,587
4,126,297
18,442
(4,833,676)

64,879,580
65,568,517

482,279
11,172,142

$
11,654,421
9,000

$
62,972,488
64,879,580

680,417
4,026,145
4,706,562
105,203
(4,833,676)
(29)

64,857,640
(226,848)
3,048,410
2,821,562
14,261
(4,835,166)
$ 114,191

8,000

$
62,972,488


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);

Prepaid expenses and other assets (47,132) 66,154

Accounts payable 27,529 (111,011)
Accrued payroll and other (217,626) (914,836)
Net cash provided by operating activities 11,828,053 15,115,031
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets (1,162,790) (16,731)
Purchases of marketable securities (11,279,773) (6,103,185)
Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities 10,205,000 8,400,000
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (2,237,563) 2,280,084
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments on) proceeds from exercise of stock options 114,162 117,527
Payment of dividends to shareholders (14,502,518) (14,497,628)
Net cash used in financing activities (14,388,356) (14,380,101)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,797,866) 3,015,014

Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning Balance 10,283,550 1,669,896
Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Ending Balance 5,485,684 4,684,910
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the period for income taxes $ 2,782,289 $ 3,685,861
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NOTE 1. 9 Months Ended
DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS Dec. 31, 2024
Notes

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

We develop and sell devices that use spintronics, a nanotechnology that relies on electron spin rather than electron charge to acquire, store, and transmit information.
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NOTE 2. BASIS OF 9 Months Ended

PRESENTATION AND

SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING Dec. 31, 2024

POLICIES
Notes
NOTE 2. BASIS OF NOTE 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PRESENTATION AND Basis of Presentation
SIGNIFICANT The accompanying unaudited financial statements of NVE Corporation are prepared consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and in accordance with Securities and
Exchange Commission rules and regulations. In the opinion of management, these financial statements reflect all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair

ACCOUNTING g g P g J g only g ad) Ty
POLICIES presentation of the financial statements. Although we believe that the disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading, certain disclosures have been omitted as allowed, and the
e — Notes to Financial Statements have been d d as permitted. It is suggested that these unaudited financial statements be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and Notes included in

our latest Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. The results of operations for the quarter ended December 31, 2024, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
expected for the full fiscal year ending March 31, 2025.

Significant accounting policies
A description of our significant accounting policies and estimates is provided in Note 2 to the Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. As of
December 31, 2024, there were no changes to our significant accounting policies or estimates.

Reclassification
The presentation of certain items in the statement of cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ending December 31, 2023 has been changed to conform to the classifications used in 2024. These
reclassifications had no effect on shareholders’ equity, net income, or comprehensive net income as previously reported.
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NOTE 3. NEW 9 Months Ended
ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS NOT Dec. 31, 2024

YET ADOPTED
Notes
NOTE 3. NEW NOTE 3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED
ACCOUNTING In November 2024, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2024-03, Income —Reporting Compreh ive Income—Expense
STANDARDS NOT YET Pisaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40). ASU 2024-03 aims to enhance transparency for users of financial statements by requiring public business entities to disaggregate specific expense categories.
ADOPTED In January 2025, the FASB issued ASU No. 2025-01, Income Statement—Reporting Comprehensive Income—Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Clarifying the Effective Date, which

clarified the effective date for non-calendar year-end entities such as us. ASU 2024-03 mandates disclosures in the notes to financial statements detailing the composition and trends of key expense
categories within major income statement captions. These enhanced disclosures are intended to help investors more effectively assess the entity’s performance, understand its cost structure, and make more
accurate forecasts of future cash flows. For public business entities, ASU 2024-03 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2027, which for us will be for fiscal 2028 and for interim reporting periods beginning with the first quarter of fiscal 2029. The adoption will result in disclosure changes only.

‘We do not expect the adoption of other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies that do not require adoption until
a future date to have a material impact on our financial statements when they are adopted.
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NOTE 4. NET 9 Months Ended
INCOME PER SHARE Dec. 31, 2024
Notes
NOTE 4. NET INCOME NOTE 4. NET INCOME PER SHARE
PER SHARE Net income per basic share is computed based on the weighted-average number of common shares issued and outstanding during each period. Net income per diluted share amounts assume exercise of

all stock options. The following tables show the components of diluted shares:

Quarter Ended December 31,

2024 2023
Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic 4,835,262 4,833,401
Dilutive effect of stock options 3,862 3,829
Shares used in computing net income per share - diluted 4,839,124 4,837,230
Nine Months Ended December 31,
2024 2023
Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic 4,834,382 4,832,992
Dilutive effect of stock options 4,865 6,733
Shares used in computing net income per share - diluted 4,839,247 4,839,725
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NOTE 5. 9 Months Ended
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES Dec. 31, 2024
Notes
NOTE 5. MARKETABLE NOTE 5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES
SECURITIES The following table shows the major categories of our marketable securities and their contractual maturities as of December 31, 2024:
Total <1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years
Money market funds $ 5,109,218 $ 5,109,218 $ - $ -
Treasury securities 4,686,781 - 4,686,781 -
Corporate bonds 39,924,838 14,907,252 17,149,882 7,867,704
Total $ 49,720,837 $ 20,016,470 $ 21,836,663 $ 7,867,704

Total marketable securities and money market funds represented approximately 77% of our total assets as of December 31, 2024. Marketable securities as of December 31, 2024, had remaining maturities
between 10 weeks and 52 months.

Money market funds are included on the balance sheets in “Cash and cash equivalents.” Corporate bonds are included in “Marketable securities, short term” and “Marketable securities, long term.”
Treasury securities are included in “Marketable securities, long term.” Accrued interest receivable was $354,529 as of December 31, 2024, and $460,627 as of March 31, 2024, and is included in the balance
sheets in “Prepaid expenses and other assets.”

We monitor the credit ratings of our marketable securities at least quarterly as reported by Standard & Poor’s. The following table summarizes the fair values of our marketable securities as of December
31, 2024, aggregated by credit rating:

Credit Rating Fair Value

AAA $ 9,795,999
AA+ 3,877,878
AA 9,755,138
AA- 18,408,078
A+ 2,915,398
A 4,968,346

Total $ 49,720,837
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Because we believe it is more likely than not we will recover the cost basis of our investments, we did not record any allowance attributable to credit losses. None of the marketable securities purchased
during the period had experienced more-than-insignificant deterioration in credit quality since its origination and were therefore not considered “Purchased Financial Assets with Credit Deterioration.”

The following table shows the estimated fair value of our marketable securities, aggregated by fair value hierarchy inputs used in estimating their fair values:

As of December 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
Money market funds $ 5,109,218 $ - $ 5,109,218 $ 9,842,796 $ - $ 9,842,796
Treasury securities - 4,686,781 4,686,781 - - -
Corporate bonds = 39,924,838 39,924,838 = 42,706,080 42,706,080
Total $ 5,109,218 $ 44,611,619 $ 49,720,837 $ 9,842,796 $ 42,706,080 $ 52,548,876

The following table shows the amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of our marketable securities as of December 31 and March 31, 2024:

As of December 31, 2024 As of March 31, 2024
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Amortized Holding Holding Fair Amortized Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Money market funds $ 5,109,218 $ - $ - % 5,109,218 $ 9,842,796 $ - $ - $ 9,842,796
Treasury securities 4,699,645 - (12,864) 4,686,781 - - - -
Corporate bonds 40,289,749 40,688 (405,599) 39,924,838 43,701,520 930 (996,370) 42,706,080
Total $ 50,098,612 $ 40,688 $ (418,463) $ 49,720,837 $ 53,544,316 $ 930 $ (996,370) $ 52,548,876

The following table shows the gross unrealized holding losses and estimated fair value of our marketable securities, aggregated by category of securities and length of time that individual securities had
been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31 and March 31, 2024.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Holding Fair Holding Fair Holding
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
As of December 31, 2024
Treasury securities $ 4,686,781 $ (12,864) $ - $ - 4,686,781 (12,864)
Corporate bonds 7,364,614 (97,789) 25,812,127 (307,810) $ 33,176,741 $ (405,599)
Total $ 12,051,395 $ (110,653) $ 25,812,127 $ (307,810)  $ 37,863,522 $ (418,463)
As of March 31, 2024
Corporate bonds $ 3,154,764 $ (4,902) $ 36,551,534 $ (991,468) $ 39,706,298 $ (996,370)
Total $ 3,154,764 $ (4,902) $ 36,551,534 $ (991,468) $ 39,706,298 $ (996,370)

None of the securities were impaired at acquisition, and subsequent declines in fair value are attributable to interest rate increases. We do not intend to sell, and it is not more likely than not that we will
be required to sell, these securities before recovery of their amortized cost basis. The issuers continue to make timely interest payments on these securities.

Unrealized gains and losses on our marketable securities and their tax effects are as follows:

Quarter Ended December 31,

2024 2023
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities $ (290,384) $ 958,564
Tax effects 63,536 (209,734)
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax $ (226,848) $ 748,830

Nine Months Ended December 31,

2024 2023
Unrealized gain from marketable securities $ 617,665 $ 589,530
Tax effects (135,386) (128,989)
Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax $ 482,279 $ 460,541
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NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE 9 Months Ended
FOR CREDIT LOSSES
ON ACCOUNTS Dec. 31, 2024
RECEIVABLES
Notes
NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
The following table shows a roll forward of the allowance for credit losses on our accounts receivable:
Allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024 $ 15,000
Change in provision for current expected credit losses -
Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024 $ 15,000
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NOTE 7.
INVENTORIES
Notes
NOTE 7. INVENTORIES

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 7. INVENTORIES
Inventories are shown in the following table:

Dec. 31, March 31,

2024 2024
Raw materials $1,742,871 $ 1,982,657
Work in process 3,795,112 2,641,085
Finished goods 2,249,641 2,534,843

Total inventories
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NOTE 8. STOCK-
BASED
COMPENSATION

Notes
NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED
COMPENSATION

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024
NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Stock-based compensation expense was $14,261 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $12,544 for the third quarter of fiscal 2024, $137,906 for the first nine months of fiscal 2025, and $129,392 for the first
nine months of fiscal 2024. We calculate share-based compensation expense using the Black-Scholes-Merton standard option-pricing model.

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Stock options grant = 4,000 6,500 6,500
Stock options exercised 8,000 - 9,000 4,000

During the three and nine months ended December 31, 2024 there were 6,000 and 7,000 stock options, respectively, exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 1,146 and 1,490 shares
issued, respectively. During the nine months ended December 31, 2023 there were 2,000 stock options exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 575 shares issued.
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NOTE 9. INCOME

TAXES
Notes
NOTE 9. INCOME
TAXES

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 9. INCOME TAXES
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax
purposes. As of December 31, 2024, federal and state estimated tax overpayments of $301,246 were included in the balance sheet in “Prepaid expenses and other assets.”

‘We had no unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2024, and we do not expect any significant unrecognized tax benefits within 12 months of the reporting date. We recognize interest and penalties
related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of December 31, 2024, we had no accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions. The tax years ended March 31, 2020 through March 31, 2024
remain open to examination by the major taxing jurisdictions to which we are subject.
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NOTE 10. LEASES

Notes
NOTE 10. LEASES

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

NOTE 10. LEASES

We conduct our operations in a leased facility under a non-cancellable lease expiring May 31, 2031. Effective November 4, 2024 we executed an Amendment extending our lease, which would have expired
March 31, 2026 without the Amendment. Liabilities under the lease Amendment are included in the lease-liabilities table below. For further details on obligations under our lease as amended, refer to our
Form 8-K/A filed on November 7, 2024 and referenced in Item 6 of this Report.
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Our lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, so we used our incremental borrowing rate to determine the present value of lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Details of our operating lease are as follows:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023

Operating lease cost $ 44,727 37,754 $ 120,235 113,261
Cash paid for amounts included
in the measurement of lease liabilities

Operating cash flows for leases $ 45,341 44,433 $ 136,023 133,299
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new lease
liabilities

Operating lease $ 710,665 - - -
Remaining lease term 78 months 78 months
Discount rate 7.8% 7.8 %

The following table shows the maturities of lease liabilities as of December 31, 2024:

Operating Lease

Year Ending March 31, Liabilities
2025 46,249
2026 84,995
2027 172,142
2028 213,284
2029 220,216
2030 227,373
2031 234,762
2032 40,399
Total lease payments 1,239,420
Imputed lease interest (289,616)
Total lease liabilities $ 949,804
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NOTE 11. STOCK 9 Months Ended
REPURCHASE
PROGRAM Dec. 31, 2024
Notes
NOTE 11. STOCK NOTE 11. STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM
On January 21, 2009, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $2,500,000 of our Common Stock from time to time in open market, block, or privately negotiated
PROGRAM transactions. The timing and extent of any repurchases depend on market conditions, the trading price of the company’s stock, and other factors, and subject to the restrictions relating to volume, price, and
timing under applicable law. On August 27, 2015, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized up to $5,000,000 of additional repurchases. Our repurchase program does not have an expiration date
and does not obligate us to purchase any shares. The Program may be modified or discontinued at any time without notice. We intend to finance any stock repurchases with cash provided by operating
activities or maturing marketable securities. The remaining authorization was $3,520,369 as of December 31, 2024. We did not repurchase any of our Common Stock during the first nine months of fiscal
2025.
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NOTE 12. 9 Months Ended
INFORMATION AS TO
EMPLOYEE STOCK
PURCHASE, Dec. 31, 2024
SAVINGS, AND
SIMILAR PLANS
Notes
NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS T NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS TO EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PLANS
EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE All of our employees are eligible to participate in our 401(k) savings plan the first quarter after reaching age 18. Employees may contribute up to the Internal Revenue Code maximum. We
AV AND SIMILAR PLA make matching contributions of 100% of the first 3% of participants’ salary deferral contributions. Our matching contributions were $22,375 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $27,904 for

the third quarter of fiscal 2024, $72,442 for the first nine months of fiscal 2025, and $79,388 for the first nine months of fiscal 2024.
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NOTE 13. 9 Months Ended

SUBSEQUENT
EVE(IEITS Dec. 31, 2024
Notes
NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
EVENTS On January 22, 2025, we announced that our Board of Directors had declared a quarterly cash dividend of $1.00 per share of Common Stock to be paid February 28, 2025, to shareholders of record as

of the close of business February 3, 2025.
XML 32 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
NOTE 2. BASIS OF 9 Months Ended
PRESENTATION AND
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: Basis of
Presentation
(Policies)

Dec. 31, 2024

Policies

Basis of Presentation Basis of Presentation
The accompanying unaudited financial statements of NVE Corporation are prepared consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and in accordance with Securities and
Exchange Commission rules and regulations. In the opinion of management, these financial statements reflect all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial statements. Although we believe that the disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading, certain disclosures have been omitted as allowed, and the
Notes to Financial Statements have been cond d as permitted. It is suggested that these unaudited financial statements be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and Notes included in
our latest Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. The results of operations for the quarter ended December 31, 2024, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
expected for the full fiscal year ending March 31, 2025.
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NOTE 2. BASIS OF 9 Months Ended
PRESENTATION AND
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: Significant
accounting policies

Dec. 31, 2024

(Policies)
Policies
ignifican ntin. Significant accounting policies
policies A description of our significant accounting policies and estimates is provided in Note 2 to the Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. As of

December 31, 2024, there were no changes to our significant accounting policies or estimates.
XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL, DOCUMENT
NOTE 2. BASIS OF 9 Months Ended
PRESENTATION AND
SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING Dec. 31, 2024
Reclassification
(Policies)
Policies
Reclassification Reclassification
The presentation of certain items in the statement of cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ending December 31, 2023 has been changed to conform to the classifications used in 2024. These
reclassifications had no effect on shareholders’ equity, net income, or comprehensive net income as previously reported.
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NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE 9 Months Ended
FOR CREDIT LOSSES
ON ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLES:
Schedule of Accounts, Dec. 31, 2024
Notes, Loans and
Financing Receivable
(Policies)
Policies
Schedule of Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable
Allowance for credit losses as of
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NOTE 4. NET
INCOME PER SHARE:
Schedule of Earnings
Per Share, Basic and
Diluted (Tables)
Tables/Schedules

Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Contractual
maturities of
marketable securities

2024 2023
Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic 4,835,262 4,833,401
Dilutive effect of stock options 3,862 3,829

March 31, 2024 $ 15,000
Change in provision for current
expected credit losses -
Allowance for credit losses as of
December 31, 2024 $ 15,000

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Quarter Ended
December 31,

Shares used in computing net income per share -

diluted

4,839,124 4,837,230

Nine Months Ended
December 31,

2024 2023
Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic 4,834,382 4,832,992

Dilutive effect of stock options 4,865 6,733
Shares used in computing net income per share -

diluted

4,839,247 4,839,725

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Total <1Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years

$ 5,109,218 $ 5,109,218 $

- $ -

4,686,781 - 4,686,781 -

39,924,838 14,907,252 17,149,882 7,867,704

$49,720,837 $20,016,470 $21,836,663 $ 7,867,704

(Tables)
Tables/Schedules
ntr: ] maturiti f mark it riti
Money
market
funds
Treasury
securities
Corporate
bonds
Total
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE

SECURITIES: Fair
values of our
marketable securities
aggregated by credit
rating (Tables)

Tables/Schedules

Fair values of our marketable securities aggregated by credit rating
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Estimated fair value
of marketable
securities aggregated
by fair value
hierarchy inputs used
in estimating their
fair values (Tables)
Tables/Schedules
Estim fair val
fair values

f mark
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Amortized cost, fair
value and gross
unrealized holding
gains and losses of
marketable securities
(Tables)

Tables/Schedules

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Credit Fair
Rating  Value
AAA  $ 9,795,999
AA+ 3,877,878

AA 9,755,138
AA- 18,408,078
A+ 2,915,398
A 4,968,346

Total $49,720,837

Money

market funds $5,109,218 $

Treasury
securities
Corporate
bonds
Total

Amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of marketable

securities

NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES: Gross
unrealized holding

As of December 31, 2024

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

As of December 31, 2024

As of March 31, 2024

Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total

- $ 5,109,218 $9,842,796 $
4,686,781 4,686,781

39,924,838 39,924,838

- $ 9,842,796

- 42,706,080 42,706,080

$5,109,218 $44,611,619 $49,720,837 $9,842,796 $42,706,080 $52,548,876

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

As of March 31, 2024

Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Amortized Holding Amortized Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Money
market funds $ 5,109,218 $ - $ 5109218 $ 9,842,796 $ - $ - $ 9,842,796
Treasury
securities 4,699,645 4,686,781 - - - -
Corporate
bonds 40,289,749 40,688 39,924,838 43,701,520 930 (996,370) 42,706,080
Total $50,098,612 $ 40,688 $ (418,463) $49,720,837 $53,544,316 $ 930 $ (996,370) $52,548,876

9 Months Ended
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losses and estimated
fair value of
marketable securities
for which an
allowance for credit
losses has not been
recorded (Tables)

Tables/Schedules

Gross unrealized holding losses and estimated fair value of marketable securities for which an allowance for credit

losses has not been recorded

NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Unrealized losses on
marketable securities
and their tax effects
(Tables)

Tables/Schedules

Unrealized losses on marketable securities and their tax effects
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NOTE 7.
INVENTORIES:
Schedule of Inventory
(Tables)

Tabl hedul

Schedule of Inventory

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods
Total inventories
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NOTE 8. STOCK-
BASED
COMPENSATION:
Schedule of Stock-
based Compensation
(Tables)

Tables/Schedules
Schedule of Stock-based Compensation
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NOTE 10. LEASES:
Lease, Cost (Tables)

Tables/Schedules
Lease, Cost

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities
Tax effects
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net

of tax

Unrealized gain from marketable securities
Tax effects
Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Dec. 31, March 31,
2024 2024
$1,742,871 5 1,082,657
3,795,112 2,641,085
2,249,641 2,534,843

$7,787,624 $ 7,158,585

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024

Quarter Nine
Ended Months
December Ended
31, December
31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Stock options - 4,000 6,500 6,500
grant
Stock options 8,000 4,000
exercised 9,000

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024

Quarter Ended

December 31,

Nine Months Ended

December 31,
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NOTE 10. LEASES:
Lessee, Operating
Lease, Liability,
Maturity (Tables)
Tables/Schedules
Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, Maturity

2024 2023 2024 2023

Operating lease cost $ 44,727 37,754 $ 120,235 113,261
Cash paid for amounts included
in the measurement of lease
liabilities

Operating cash flows for 44,433 133,299

leases 45,341 $ 136,023
Right-of-use assets obtained in
exchange for new lease
liabilities

Operating lease $ 710,665 - - -

78

Remaining lease term months 78 months
Discount rate 7.8% 7.8%

MENT

9 Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2024
Operating
Lease
Year Ending March 31, Liabilities

2024
(290,384) $
63,536

(226,848) $

2024

(135,386)
482,279 $

Dec. 31, 2024

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Holding Fair Holding Fair Holding
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
As of
December
31, 2024
Treasury
securities $ 4,686,781 $ (12,864) $ - $ - 4,686,781 (12,864)
Corporate
bonds 7,364,614 (97,789) 25,812,127 (307,810) $33,176,741 $ (405,599)
Total $12,051,395 $ (110,653) $25,812,127 $ (307,810) $37,863,522 $ (418,463)
As of
March 31,
2024
Corporate
bonds $ 3,154,764 $ (4,902) $36,551,534 $ (991,468) $39,706,298 $ (996,370)
Total $ 3,154,764 $ (4,902) $36,551,534 $ (991,468) $39,706,298 $ (996,370)

Quarter Ended
December 31,
2023
958,564
(209,734)

748,830

Nine Months Ended

December 31,
2023
617,665 $ 589,530
(128,989)
460,541
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2025 46,249
2026 84,995
2027 172,142
2028 213,284
2029 220,216
2030 227,373
2031 234,762
2032 40,399
Total lease payments 1,239,420
Imputed lease interest (289,616)
Total lease liabilities $ 949,804
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NOTE 4. NET
INCOME PER SHARE:
Schedule of Earnings
Per Share, Basic and

Diluted (Details) -
shares

Details

Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic 4,835,262
Dilutive effect of stock options
Shares used in computing net income per share - diluted 4,839,124

3 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

4,833,401 4,834,382
3,862 3,829 4,865
4,837,230 4,839,247
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Contractual
maturities of
marketable securities
(Details) - USD ($)
Marketable Securities
1 Year
1-3 Years
3-5 Years
Money Market Funds
Marketable Securities
1 Year
1-3 Years
3-5 Years
US Treasury Securities
Marketable Securities
1 Year
1-3 Years
3-5 Years
Corporate Bond Securities
Marketable Securities
1 Year
1-3 Years
3-5 Years

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 49,720,837 $ 52,548,876
20,016,470

21,836,663

7,867,704

5,109,218
5,109,218
0
0

9,842,796

4,686,781 0
0

4,686,781

0

39,924,838
14,907,252
17,149,882
$ 7,867,704

$ 42,706,080
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES (Details)
- USD ($)

Details

Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Excluding Accrued Interest $ 354,529

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 460,627
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES: Fair
values of our
marketable securities
aggregated by credit
rating (Details) - USD
(€3]

Marketable Securities

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 49,720,837 $ 52,548,876

Standard & Poor's, AAA Rating

Marketable Securities

9,795,999

Standard & Poor's, AA+ Rating

Marketable Securities

3,877,878

Standard & Poor's, AA Rating

Marketable Securities

9,755,138

Standard & Poor's, AA- Rating

Marketable Securities

18,408,078

Standard & Poor's, A+ Rating

Marketable Securities

2,915,398

Standard & Poor's, A Rating

Marketable Securities

$ 4,968,346
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Estimated fair value
of marketable
securities aggregated
by fair value
hierarchy inputs used
in estimating their
fair values (Details) -
USD ($)

Marketable Securities

Money Market Funds
Marketable Securities

US Treasury Securities
Marketable Securities
Corporate Bond Securities

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 49,720,837 $ 52,548,876
5,109,218 9,842,796

4,686,781 0

Marketable Securities 39,924,838 42,706,080
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1

Marketable Securities 5,109,218 9,842,796
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 | Money Market Funds

Marketable Securities 5,109,218 9,842,796
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 | US Treasury Securities

Marketable Securities 0 0

Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 | Corporate Bond Securities

Marketable Securities 0 0

9 Months Ended

4,832,992
6,733
4,839,725
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Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2
Mark 1 riti

44,611,619 42,706,080

Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 | Money Market Funds

Marketable Securities
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 | US Treasu
Marketable Securities

0 0

Securities

4,686,781 0

Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 | Corporate Bond Securities

Marketable Securities
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Amortized cost, fair
value and gross
unrealized holding
gains and losses of
marketable securities
(Details) - USD ($)
Amortized Cost $ 50,098,612
Gross Unrealized Holding Gains 40,688
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (418,463)

Mark 1 riti 49,720,837
Money Market Funds
Amortized Cost 5,109,218

Gross Unrealized Holding Gains 0
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses 0

Marketable Securities 5,109,218
US Treasury Securities
Amortized Cost 4,699,645

Gross Unrealized Holding Gains 0
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (12,864)

Marketable Securities 4,686,781
Corporate Bond Securities
Amortized Cost 40,289,749

Gross Unrealized Holding Gains 40,688
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (405,599)

Marketable Securities $ 39,924,838
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE

SECURITIES: Gross
unrealized holding
losses and estimated
fair value of
marketable securities
for which an
allowance for credit
losses has not been
recorded (Details) -
USD ($)
Estimated Fair Value $ 12,051,395
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (110,653)
Estimated Fair Value 25,812,127
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (307,810)
Estimated Fair Value 37,863,522
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (418,463)
US Treasury Securities
Estimated Fair Value 4,686,781
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (12,864)
Estimated Fair Value 0
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses 0
Estimated Fair Value 4,686,781
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (12,864)
Corporate Bond Securities
Estimated Fair Value 7,364,614
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (97,789)
Estimated Fair Value 25,812,127
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses (307,810)
Estimated Fair Value 33,176,741
Gross Unrealized Holding Losses $ (405,599)
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NOTE 5.
MARKETABLE
SECURITIES:
Unrealized losses on
marketable securities
and their tax effects
(Details) - USD ($)
Details
Unrealized loss from marketable securities
Tax effects

Unrealized loss from marketable securities, net of tax $ (226,848)
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NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE
FOR CREDIT LOSSES
ON ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLES:
Schedule of Accounts,
Notes, Loans and
Financing Receivable
(Details)

Details

Allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024

in provision for curren

$ 39,924,838 $ 42,706,080

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 53,544,316
930
(996,370)
52,548,876

9,842,796
0
0
9,842,796

0
0
0
0

43,701,520
930
(996,370)

$ 42,706,080

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

$ 3,154,764
(4,902)
36,551,534
(991,468)
39,706,298
(996,370)

3,154,764
(4,902)
36,551,534
(991,468)
39,706,298
$ (996,370)

3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$(290,384) $ 958,564 $ 617,665 $ 589,530
63,536 (209,734) (135,386) (128,989)
$ 748,830 $ 482,279 $ 460,541

9 Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2024
USD ($)

$ 15,000

Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024 $ 15,000
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NOTE 7.
INVENTORIES:
Schedule of Inventory
(Details) - USD ($)

Details

Dec. 31, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024

Raw materials $1,742,871 $ 1,982,657
Work in process 3,795,112 2,641,085
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Finished goods 2,249,641 2,534,843
Inventories $ 7,787,624 $ 7,158,585
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NOTE 8. STOCK- 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

BASED
COMPENSATION Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31,

(Details) - USD ($) 2024 2023 2023
Details
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense $ 14,261 $ 12,544 $ 137,906 $ 129,392
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Black-Scholes-Merton standard option-
Term, Simplified Method pricing model

Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Shares Issued 1,146 1,490 575
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NOTE 8. STOCK- 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
BASED
COMPENSATION:
Schedule of Stock- Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
based Compensation
(Details) - shares
Details
Stock options grant 0 4,000 6,500 6,500
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period 8,000 0 9,000 4,000
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NOTE 9. INCOME Dec. 31, 2024
TAXES (Details) USD (%)
Details
Accrued Income Taxes $ 301,246
Unrecognized Tax Benefits 0
Significant Change in Unrecognized Tax Benefits is Reasonably Possible, Amount of Unrecorded Benefit 0

Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Interest on Income Taxes Accrued $0
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NOTE 10. LEASES: 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

Lease, Details) -
ease, Cost (Details) Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

USD (%)
Details
Operating lease cost $ 44,727 $ 37,754 $ 120,235 $ 113,261
Operating cash flows for leases 45,341 44,433 136,023 133,299
Right of use assets obtained in exchange for new lease liabilities Operating lease $ 710,665 $0 $0 $0
Remaining lease term 78 months 78 months
Discount rate 7.80% 7.80%

XML 61 R50.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
NOTE 10. LEASES:

Lessee, Operating Dec. 31, 2024
Lease, Liability, USD ($)

Maturity (Details)

Details

2025 $ 46,249

2026 84,995

2027 172,142

2028 213,284

2029 220,216

Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year Six 227,373
Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year Seven 234,762
Lessee Operating Lease Liability Payments due Year Eight 40,399
Total lease payments 1,239,420
Imputed lease interest (289,616)
Total lease liabilities $ 949,804
XML 62 R51.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
NOTE 11. STOCK 9 Months Ended
REPURCHASE
PROGRAM (Details) - Dec. 31, 2024 Jan. 21, 2009
USD ($)
Details

Share Repurchase Program, Authorized, Amount $ 2,500,000
Share Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized, Amount $ 3,520,369
Treasury Stock, Shares, Acquired 0
XML 63 R52.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
NOTE 12. 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
INFORMATION AS TO
EMPLOYEE STOCK
PURCHASE,
SAVINGS, AND
SIMILAR PLANS
(Details) - USD ($)

Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

Details
Defined Contribution Plan, Employer Matching Contribution, Percent of Employees' Gross Pay 100.00%
Defined Contribution Plan, Maximum Annual Contributions Per Employee, Percent 3.00%
Defined Benefit Plan, Plan Assets, Contributions by Employer $ 22,375 $ 27,904 $ 72,442 $ 79,388
XML 64 R53.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
NOTE 13. 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
SUBSEQUENT
EVENTS (Details) - $ / Jan. 22, 2025 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
shares
Details
Subsequent Event, Date Jan. 22, 2025
Subsequent Event, Description we announced that our Board of Directors had declared a quarterly cash dividend
Cash dividends declared per common share $ 1 $1 $1 $3 $3
Dividends Payable, Date to be Paid Feb. 28, 2025
Dividends Payable, Date of Record Feb. 03, 2025
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"“menucCat": "Details", "order": "45", "firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "E24", "name": "us-gaap:InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves", "unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", "lang":
null, "decimals”: "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "td", "tr", "table", "us-gaap:ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock", "us-gaap:InventoryDisclosureTextBlock", "div", "body",
“html" ], "reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "unique": true }, "uniqueAnchor": { "contextRef": "E24", "name": "us-

.

gaap:InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves", "unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", “lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "td", “tr", "table"”, "us-

aap:ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock", "us-gaap:InventoryDisclosureTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first":
true, "unique": true } }, "R46": { "role": "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationDetails", "longName": "000460 - Disclosure - NOTE 8.
STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Details)", "shortName": "NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Details)", "isDefault": "false", "groupType": "disclosure"”,

“subGroupType": "details", "menuCat": "Details", "order": "46", "firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "Y24Q4", "name": "us-gaap:AllocatedShareBasedCompensationExpense",
"“unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "us-gaap:DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock", "div",
“uni

“body", "htmlI" ‘reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "unique": true iqueAnchor”: { "contextRef": "Y24Q4", "name": "us-
gaap:AllocatedShareBasedCompensationEx ", "unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "us-

gaap:DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], “reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true
"unique": true } }, "R47": { "role": "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationScheduleOfStockBasedCompensationDetails", "longName":
"000470 - Disclosure - NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION: Schedule of Stock-based Compensation (Details)", "shortName": "NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATIO.

Schedule of Stock-based Compensation (Details)", "isDefault": "false", " s "di; : ", "menuCat": "Details", "order": "47", "firstAnchor

“contextRef": "Y24Q4", "nam aap:ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriod", "unitRef": "Shares", "xsiNil": "false",
“lang": null, "decimals”: "128", "ancestors": [ "p", "td", "tr", "table", "us-
gaap:ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGrantDatelIntrinsicValueTableTextBlock", "us-
gaap:DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount”: 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true,
"unique”: true }, "uniqueAnchor”: { "contextRef": "Y24Q4", "name": "us-gaap:ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriod",
"unitRef": "Shares", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "128", "ancestors": [ "p", "td", "tr", "table", "us-
gaap:ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriodGrantDatelIntrinsicValueTableTextBlock", "us-
gaap:DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount": 1, "b. Ref": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true,

"contextRef": "E24", "name": "us-gaap:AccruedIncomeTaxes", "unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "us-
aap:IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" : 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first"; true, "unique": true
://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotelOLeasesLeaseCostDetails", "longName": "000490 - Disclosure - NOTE 10. LEASES: Lease, Cost (Details
"NOTE 10. LEASES: Lease, Cost (Details)", "isDefault": "false"”, " s "di ", "subGroupType": "details"”, "menuCat": "Details", "order": "49", "firstAnchor":
"contextRef": "Y24Q4", "name": "us- "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "td", "tr", "table", "us-
‘nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true,

"contextRef": "E24", "name": "u.

"o

‘isDefault": "false", " e": "disclosure

" n

'subGrou, e": "details", "menuCat":
"Details", "order": "51", "firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "1090121", "name": "srt:StockRepurchaseProgramAuthorizedAmount1"”, "unitRef": "USD", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null,




"baseRef" "nvec-20241231.htm", "first":

"longName": "000520 - Disclosure - NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS TO EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PLANS (Details)", "shortName": "NOTE 12.

INFORMATION AS TO EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PIANS (Details)", “isDefault”: "false", "groupType": "disclosure”, "subGroupType": "details",
"menuCat": "Details", "order": "52", "firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "D240401_241231", "name": "us-gaap:DefinedContributionPlanEmployerMatchingContributionPercent",
"unitRef": "Pure", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors“ [ “p", "us-gaap:DefinedContributionPlanDisclosuresTableTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ],

"reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "unique"”: true }, "uniqueAnchor": { "contextRef": "D240401_241231", "name": "us-
gaap:DefinedContributionPlanEmployerMatchingContributionPercent”, "umtRe[". "Pure", "xsiNil": "false", "lang": null, "decimals": "INF", "ancestors": [ "p", "us-
gaap:DefinedContributionPlanDisclosuresTableTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "uniqu e". true } }, "R53": {
‘role"”: "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr; DisclosuneNate135ubsequentEventsDetai]s“, “longName": "000530 - Disclosure - NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Details)",
“shortName": "NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Details e": "disclosure”, "subGrou, e": "details", "menuCat": "Details", "order": "53",
“firstAnchor": { "contextRef": "D250122", "name": "us-gaa, Subse uentEventsDate“ "unitRef": null, "xsiNil": "false”, "lang": "en-US", "decimals": null, "ancestors": [ "p", "
gaap:SubsequentEventsTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount": 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "unique": true }, "lmigueAnchor":{ “contextRef":
“"D250122", "name": "us-gaap:SubsequentEventsDate", "unitRef": null, stNzI" “false", "lang": "en-US", "decimals": null, "ancestors": [ "p", "u.
gaap:SubsequentEventsTextBlock", "div", "body", "html" ], "reportCount"”: 1, "baseRef": "nvec-20241231.htm", "first": true, "unique": true } } l, “tag": { "us-
aap AccountsAndNontradeReceivableTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockltem e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AccountsAndNontradeReceivableTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote6AllowanceForCreditLossesOnAccountsReceivables" ], "lang":
“ ": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for accounts receivable,
contract receivable, receivable held-for-sale, and nontrade receivable.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r172", "r181" ] }, "us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent": { "xbritype":
"“monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AccountsPayableCurrent", "crdr": "credit", “calculation": {
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent"”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }
"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Accounts payable"”,
"documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and
services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if
longer)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r27", "r466" ] }, "us-gaap_AccountsReceivableNetCurrent": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024",

)

"Iocalname " "AccountsRecelvabIeNetCunent" “crdr";: "debit", ”caIcuIatzon “: { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited”: {
“order”: 3.0

“http://nve. comz 0241231/role/idr StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
credit losses of $15,000 as of December 31 and March 31, 2024", "documentation": "Amount, after allowance for credit loss, of right to consideration from customer for
product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r502" ] }, "us-gaap_AccruedIncomeTaxes": { "xbritype":
"“monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AccruedIncomeTaxes", "crdr": "credit”, "presentation":
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNote9IncomeTaxesDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Accrued Income Taxes", "documentation": "Carrying amount
as of the balance sheet date of the unpaid sum of the known and estimated amounts payable to satisfy all domestic and foreign income tax obligations due This amount is the
total of current and noncurrent accrued income taxes." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r29", "r32", "r67", "'r334" ] }, "us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent”: { "xbritype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent”, "crdr": "credit"”, "calculation":
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaag_LIabIIltlesCurrent" "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }
"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited"” |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Accrued payroll and other",
"documentation”: "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual
obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to
reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer)." } } }, "auth_ref”: [ "r29" ] }, "us-

aa AccumulatedDe reciationDe, IetwnAndAmortIzatmnPro el :, A

",

credit”, "calcula tion /3

raap/2024", "Iocalname" "AdditionalPaidInCapital”, "crdr": "cre

"o

‘nsuri :,
"http://nve.com/20241231 mle(ldr StatementstatementsOfSIzarehnIdestqmt_zUnaudlted "] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "Iabel ": "Additional Paid-in Capital”, "documentation":
"Excess of Issue ane over Qar or stated va]ue of the entltvs cagztal stock and amnunts necezved from other transactions invelving the entity's stock or stackbolders " l rL

"parentTag": "us-gaap NetCasmewdedeUsedInOgeratquctlmtles“ "weight": 1.0, "arder“ 3 0 } L, "presentation”: [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: “Bonds discount amortization", "documentation”: "The
aggregate amount of recurring noncash expense charged against earnings in the period to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated remaining economic lives." } } },
”auth ref”‘ ["rd4"] l, "us-gaap_AdjustmentsNoncashltemsToReconcileNetIncomel ossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType",

aa, 2024“ "Incalname“ "Ad'ustmentsszcasbItemsToReconczIeNetIncnmeLossToCashProwdedB UsedInO eratm ActzwtlesAbstract“

"o
e

‘nsuri”;

“http://nve. com[ 0241231 /role/idr. DIscIasureNoteBStockBasedComgensatmnDetalI "1 “lang": 1’ ”en us": { "role": { "label”: "Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense”,

“"documentation": "Amount of expense for award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes amount capitalized.” } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r234", "r239" ] }, "us-

w o

gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
“AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable”, "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote6AllowanceForCreditlossesOnAccountsReceivablesScheduleOfAccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableDetails",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024UnauditedParenthetical” |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Accounts Receivable, Allowance
for Credit Loss", "periodStartlabel”: "Allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024", "periodEndLabel": "Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024",
"documentation": "Amount of allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r102", "r174", "r186", "'r187", "r189", "r535"] }, "us-

aap AllowanceForLoanAndlLeaselossesPeriodIncreaseDecrease”: { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", “nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
“AllowanceForlLoanAndLeaseLossesPeriodIncreaseDecrease", "presentation”:
“http://nve.com/2 0241231 role/idr,_DisclosureNote6AllowanceForCreditLossesOnAccountsReceivablesScheduleOfAccountsNotesLoansAndFinancingReceivableDetails" |,
“lang": { " en -us"”: { "“role": { "label”: "Change in provision for current expected credit losses", "documentation”: "Amount of increase (decrease) of allowance reserve for credit
loss." } } }, "auth_ref”: Il }, "dei AmendmentFlag": { "xbritype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "AmendmentFla, 7
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Amendment Flag", "documentation": "Boolean flag that
is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission.” } } }, "auth_ref": [] }
"fil AmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri"”;
“http://nve.com/20241231", "localname"”: "AmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesTextBlock", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesAmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesTables"
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of marketable securities”, "documentation”: "Represents the
textual narrative disclosure of Amortized cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of marketable securities, during the indicated time period." } } },
"auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_AocilncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterestMember": B
"localname": "AociIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterestMember", "presentation": [
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "AOCI Including Portion Attributable to

Noncontrolling Interest"”, "documentation": "Accumulated change in equity from transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources, including the

portion attributable to the noncontrolling interest. Excludes net income (loss), and accumulated changes in equity from transactions resulting from investments by owners

and distributions to owners." ”auth_re "

", "nsuri": "http:, A aap/2024", "Iocalname" "AssetsCun'ent" “crdr"; "debit"

105" "r123" 180" "r198". "r199". "r200" ,,1201" 202" "r203" "r204". "r205". "r206". "r270". "r274" ,,1,297" 466" " 509" 510" " 530" -
aap_AssetsCurrentAbstract”: e": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http: i

“http:/nve.com/20241231/role/idr_ StatementBaIanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudlted" ] “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Net f' ixed assets" “totaILabel“ "Net fixed
assets", "documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all assets that are expected to be realized in cash, sold or consumed after one year or




beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer." “auth_ref": [ "r123", "r180", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r270", "r274", "r297",
"xbritype": " trm ItemType", "nsuri”: "hitp: :

“localname": "AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAccumulatedGrossUnrealizedLossBeforeTax", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesAmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails" ],
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Gross Unrealized Holding Losses", "negatedLabel": "Gross Unrealized Holding Losses", "documentation": "Amount, before tax, of
unrealized loss in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) on investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other

comprehensive income (available-for-sale).

“nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AvailableForSaleDebtSecuritiesAmortizedCostBasis", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesAmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndlLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails" ],
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Amortized Cost", "documentation": "Amortized cost of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value
recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ “r175", "'r190", "r332"] },
“fil AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesAfterOneThroughThreeYearsFairValue": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:/nve.com/20241231", "localname":
"AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesAfterOneThroughThreeYearsFairValue", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "1-3
Years", "documentation”: "Represents the monetary amount of Available for Sale Securities, Debt Maturities after One through Three Years, Fair Value, as of the indicated
date." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "fil AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesAfterThreeThroughSixYearsFairValue": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", “nsuri":
“http://nve.com/20241231", "localname": "AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesAfterThreeThroughSixYearsFairValue", "crdr": "debit", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "3-5
Years", "documentation”: "Represents the monetary amount of Available for Sale Securities, Debt Maturities after Three through Six Years, Fair Value, as of the indicated
date." } } }, "auth _ref": [] }, "us-gaap_AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesWithinOneYearFairValue": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtMaturitiesWithinOneYearFairValue", "crdr": "debit", "] i
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DiscIasumNoteSMarketabIeSecuritiesContractuaIMaturitiesOtMarketabIeSecuritiesDetaiIs" I "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "(1
Year", ”documentatmn “ "Fazr value of mvestment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-
1 1 ity date, maturing in next fiscal earfollomn current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods
when mterzm periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach).” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r179", "r331" ] }, "us-
gaap_ AvailableForSaleSecuritiesDebtSecurities": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"AvallabIeForSaIeSecuntzesDethecuntzes ", "crdr": "debit", "] resentation :

2 1dr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggre: atedBvFau‘VaIueHlerarchzIngutsUsedInEstzmatmgTJ

"http: anve com/20241231 roIe idr._DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesFairValuesOfOurMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByCreditRatingDetails" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
1}", "terseLabel”: "Marketable Securities", "documentation": "Amount of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in

fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale).” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r176", "r190", "r289", "'r327", "r462", "'r463", "r503", "r520", "r521", "r522"] }

"us-gaap BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock", "] ie

"label”: "NOTE 2. BASIS OF

PRESEN TATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES", "documentation”: "The entire disclosure for the baSJS of presentation and significant accounting policies
concepts. Basis of presentation describes the underlying basis used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generallz Accepted Accounting Principles, Other

3 )/ i : : : :
"BBSIS of Presentation”, "documentation”: "The entire disclosure for the business description and basis of presentation concepts. Business description describes the nature

and tgpe of organlzatmn including but not limited to organizational structure as may be applicable to holding companies, parent and subsidiary relationships, business
di busi business segments, affiliates and information about significant ownershij af the reporting entity. Basis of presentation describes the underlyin

"Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accalmts that have the general characteristics of demand
deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liguid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal i i d i

"auth_ref": [ "r13", "r97", "r437" ] }, "us-gaap_CashCashFEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

B h. aap/2024", "localname": "CashCashFEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents", "crdr": "debit", "] ion":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and
Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning Balance", "periodStartLabel”: "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Beginning Balance",
"periodEndLabel”: "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Ending Balance", "documentation”: "Amount of cash and cash equivalents, and
cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on
hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited
to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes
in value because of changes in interest rates.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r13", "r55", "r120"] }, "us-

aap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect"”: { "xbritype”: "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
2 aap/2024", "localname": "CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashFEe un/aIentsPenodIncreaseDecreaseEchudm ExchangeRateEffect”,

Ir": "debit", “calculation”: { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": null, "weight": null, "order": null, "root": true
} l, "Qmsentatmn “: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents”, "totalLabel”: "Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents", "documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, and cash
and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; excluding effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits
with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly
liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present ms:gnzt" ficant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r0", "r55" ] }, "dei_CityAreaCode": { "xbritype": "n i i A :,

“localname": "CityAreaCode", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation"
Code", "documentation”: "Area code of city" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared": { "xbritype":
“http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel3SubsequentEventsDetails", "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role”: { "label”: "Cash dividends declared per common share", "documentation": "Aggregate dividends declared during the period for each share of common stock
outstanding." "auth_ref": 6 "us-gaap_CommonStockMember": { "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"CommonStockMember", "] ://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”:
"Common Stock", "documentation”: "Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r467", "r468", "r469", "r471", "r472", "'r473", "'r474", "r492"
"r493", "'r495", "'r517", "r536", "r539" ] }, "us-gaap CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare": { "xbritype": "perShareltemType ", "nsuri”: "http://fasb. org[us-gaag[2024 "
“localname": "CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._ StatementBaIanceSheetsDecember312024UnaudltedParenthetwaI" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Common Stock, Par or Stated
Value Per Share", "documentation”: "Face amount or stated value per share of common stock." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r36" ] }, "us-gaap CommonStockSharesAuthorized": {
"“xbritype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockSharesAuthorized", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024UnauditedParenthetical” |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Common Stock, Shares
Authorized", "documentation”: "The maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r36", "r377"] }, "us-
gaap CommonStockShareslIssued”: { "xbritype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockSharesIssued", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024UnauditedParenthetical” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Common Stock, Shares, Issued",
"documentation": "Total number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and
remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized.

Shares issued include shares outstandm and shares held in the treasu

‘nsuri":

perShareltemType

"r36", "r377", "r395", "r539", "r540" )
"CommonStockValue" "crdr"; "credit" “calculation":

"en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Common Stock, Value", "documentation”: "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable

solely at the option of the tssuerl This item mcludes treasury stock regurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and

",

credit”, "calculation":

aap/2024", "localname": "ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTax", "crdr":

", "verboseLabel": "Total comprehensive income", "documentation": “Amount after tax of increase (decrease) in equity from transactions and other

events and circumstances from net income and other comprehensive income, attributable to parent entity. Excludes changes in equity resulting from investments by owners
and distributions to owners." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r11", "r107", "r109", "ri14", "r328", "r345", "r346" ] }, "us-gaap_CorporateBondSecuritiesMember": { "xbritype":




" om

‘nsuri";: "h tt :,

"o

aap/2024", "Iocalname" "Co. orateBondSecuntlesMember resentatlon

“localname": "CostOfRevenue", "crdr": “deblt" "caIcuIatmn "http ‘mve.com/20241231 roleadr StatementStatementsOﬂncomeUnaudlted " f parentTaq" "us-
gaap_GrossProfit", "weight": -1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "label”: "Cost of sales", "documentation": "The aggregate cost of goods produced and sold and services rendered during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r50",
'ri23", "ri80", "ri98", "ri99", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r297", "r447", "r509" ] }, "srt_CreditRatingStandardPoorsAxis": { "xbritype":
"stringltem e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "CreditRatingStandardPoorsAxis", "presentation":
“http:, nve.comzz 0241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesFairValuesOfOurMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByCreditRatingDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "label": "Credit Rating, Standard & Poor's [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by Standard and Poor's rating." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r77", "r78", "r79", "r449", "r506",
"r516" ] }, "dei CurrentFiscalYearEndDate": { "xbritype": "gMonthDayltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate",
“presentation": | "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Fiscal Year End", "documentation":
"End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountCurrent": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType",
aap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountCurrent”, "crdr": "debit", "]
“http://nve. co@[ 0241231 /role/idr.StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024UnauditedParenthetical” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { “label": "Debt Instrument, Unamortlzed
Discount, Current", "documentation": "Amount of debt discount to be amortized within one year or within the normal operating cycle, if longer." “auth_ref": [ "r524"
"r525", "'r526" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountNoncurrent": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DebtInstrumentUnamortizedDiscountNoncurrent”, "crdr": "debit", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024UnauditedParenthetical” |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Debt Instrument, Unamortized
Discount, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Amount of debt discount to be amortized after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r524", "r525",
"r526" ] }, "us-gaap_DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPosition12MonthsOrlonger": { "xbritype": "] o i": "http://fasb.o.

‘monetaryltemType"”, "nsuri":
aap/2024", "localname": "DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPosition12MonthsOrLonger"”, "crdr": "debit", "]
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DiscIosureNoteSMarketabIeSecuritiesGrossUnreaIizedHoIdingLossesAndEstimatedFazrVaIueOIMarketabIeSecuritiesForVWxichAnAIIowanceFo
L. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Estimated Fair Value {1}", "terseLabel": "Estimated Fair Value", "documentation": "Amount of investment in debt security measured at
fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale), in continuous unrealized loss position for more than 12 months, without
allowance for credit loss. Includes beneficial interest in securitized financial asset.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r83", "r193", "r450" ] }, "us-
gaap_DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPosition12MonthsOrLongerAccumulatedLoss": { "xbrIthe" “monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "httn fash.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPosition12MonthsOrLongerAccumulatedLoss", “crdr”: "debit", ",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesGrossUnrealizedHoldingLossesAndEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesForWhichAnAllowanceFo.
L. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Gross Unrealized Holding Losses {2}", "negatedLabel": "Gross Unrealized Holding Losses", "documentation": "Amount of accumulated
unrealized loss on investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income (available-for-sale), in contmuous
unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer, without allowance for credit loss. Includes beneficial interest in securitized financial asset.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r83", "r193" ]
1. "us-gaap DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPositionlLessThan12Months": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. org[us-gaag[2024‘1
"localname": "DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleContinuousUnrealizedLossPositionlLessThan12Months", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._ DiscIosureNote5MarketabIeSecuritiesGrossUnreaIizedHoIdingLossesAndEstimatedFairVaIueOﬂWarketabIeSecuritiesForVWIicIlAnAIIowanceFo

L "l ana" { ”en-us ": { "role": { "label"”: "Estlmated Fair Value", "documentation": "Amount of mvestment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value
. . . . ith di

beneficial interest in securitized financial asset." "auth_ref": ", 'r193", "r450" "us-
aap DebtSecuritiesA VaiIabIeF orSale. Con tin uous UnrealizedL ossPosi ti onL ess T11 anl2Mon. thsA ccumulatedLoss":

"xbrltype”: "m

"o

‘nsuri

"http ﬁfasb omzus-gaap[2024" "localname": "DebtSecuritiesAvail. abIeForSaleUnreallzedLossPosztlonAccumulatedLoss", ”crdr" "deblt", “presentatmn 7y |
"http:, nve com 20241231 rolegdr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesGrossUnrealizedHoldingl ossesAndEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesForWhichAnAllowanceFo

"role": abeI" "Gross Unrealized Hold: m Losses 31", "ne, atedLabeI” "Gross Unreallzed Holdin Losses" "documentatmn" "Amount of accumulated

loss position, without allowance for credit loss. Includes beneficial interest in securitized financial asset." } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r82", "r192"] }, "us-

e”

‘nsuri”: "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

gaap DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleUnrealizedLossPositionFairValueTableTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItem
"DebtSecuritiesAvailableForSaleUnrealizedl ossPositionFairValueTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
“http:, nve com[ 241231 role(ldr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesGrossUnrealizedHoldingl ossesAndEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesForWhichAnAllowanceFo.
- ": { "label”: "Gross unrealized holding losses and estimated fair value of marketable securities for which an allowance for credit losses has not been
recorded ", ”documentatmn ": "Tabular disclosure of fair value of investment in debt security measured at fair value with change in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income (available-for-sale), in unrealized loss position, without allowance for credit loss. Includes beneficial interest in securitized financial asset."
“auth_ref": [ "r80", "r450", "'r508" ] }, "us-gaap_DeferredCompensationArrangementWithiIndividualSharesIssued": { "xbritype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredCompensationArrangementWithIndividualSharesIssued", "presentation”: |
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationDetails" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Deferred Compensation Arrangement with
Individual, Shares Issued”, "documentation": "Number of shares issued pursuant to the terms of a deferred compensation arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r20" ] }, "us-
‘Lap DeferredIncomeTaxesAndTaxCredits": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "]

‘nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredIncomeTaxesAndTaxCredits",
“crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._ StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-

gaag NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 6.0 } }, "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], “lang": { "en-us": { “role": { "label”: "Deferred income taxes", "documentation": "Amount of
deferred income tax expense (benefit) and income tax credits." } } }, " utb ref”: [ "'r57" ] }, "us-gaap Defen'edTaxAssetsNet" { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType
“http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredTaxAssetsNet", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": {

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBaIanceSbeetsDecember312024Unaudlted" { "parentTag": "us-gaap Assets", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Deferred tax assets", "documentation":
"Amount after allocation of valuation allowances of deferred tax asset attributable to deductible temporary differences and carryforwards." } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r515" ] }, "us-
gaap_DefinedBenefitPlanContributi VEmgIozer" { “xbrl me " "monetagz[temTvpe ", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

‘nsuri”;

"DefinedBenefitPlanContributionsByEmployer”,
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DiscIosumNote]ZInformatlonAsToEmQoneeStockPurcbaseSavingsAndSimiIarPIansDetai s" I, “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Defi ned

Benefit Plan, Plan Assets, Contributions by Employer", "documentation”: "Amount of contribution received by defined benefit plan from employer which increases plan assets."
1 } 1, “auth_ref": [ "r223", "r224", "r230", "r453", "rd54", "rd55", "r456" ] }, "us-gaap_DefinedContributionPlanDisclosuresTableTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType",
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DefinedContributionPlanDisclosuresTableTextBlock", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNotel2InformationAsToEmployeeStockPurchaseSavingsAndSimilarPlans" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 12.

INFORMATION AS TO EMPILOYEE STOCK PURCHASE, SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PIANS", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of defined contribution pension plans or
defined contribution other postretirement gIans segaratelv for pension plans and otber postretirement benefit glans "} 1L "auth ref": [ "r18"] }, "us-
t": tlitemT) i 2, .

"De[medContr1but1onPIanEmQIozerMatcbmgContnbutlonPercent", "presentation”: [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNotel2InformationAsToEmployeeStockPurchaseSavingsAndSimilarPlansDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Defined

Contribution Plan, Employer Matching Contribution, Percent of Employees' Gross Pay", "documentation": "Percentage of employees' gross pay for which the employer

contributes a matching contribution to a defined contribution plan." "auth_ref"
aa, _DefinedContributionPIanMaximumAnnualContn'butionsPerEm loyeePercent":

"o

"http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "Iocalname" "DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShare BasedPaymentsTextBloc. resentation":
://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensation" ], "lang": H : { "label”: "NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION",
”documentatlon" "The entire dlsclosure forsham-based ayment arrangement."” "auth_ref": [ "r231", "r232", "r23 " "r236", "r237", "rd57" "us-

gaap/2024", "Iocalname" "DlwdendPaVabIeDateToBePaldDaVMonthAndYea ", "presentation": [ "http://nve. (:om( 0241231 roIe Adr. DIvaosuneNoteI3SubsequentEventsDetalls“
L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dividends Payable, Date to be Paid", "documentation": "Date the declared dividend will be paid, in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } },




DD format "} } L "auth ref" 12 ”del DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": { "xbritype": "f'sca]PenodItemZ!{p ", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. govzdelz2024 A "Iacalname “:

"DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lan, "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Document Fiscal Period Focus", "documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10—0T statements Izave value Q1, Q2, and Q3
respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus": { "xbritype": "gYearltemType", "nsuri":
“http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname"”: "DocumentFiscalYearFocus", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ],
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Document Fiscal Year Focus", "documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual
report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006." “auth_ref":
“dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": { "xbritype": "dateltem e", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentPeriodEndDate", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntztzInformatmn "1 “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Document Period End Date", "documentation": "For the
EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all
other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD." } } }, "auth _ref": [] }, "dei DocumentQuarterlyReport": {
“xbritype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri”: "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentQuarterlyReport", "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idrr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Document Quarterly Report", "documentation": "Boolean

flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r481" ] }, "dei DocumentTransitionReport": { "xbritype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri":
“http://xbrl.sec. govzdeizz 24", "localname"”: "DocumentTransitionReport", "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ],
”Iana" { “en-us": { "role": { "la be]” “Document Transn‘mn Regort“, "documentatmn ": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report." } } }, "auth ref": [

" n

"rd8. "dei_DocumentType". ‘nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentType", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role, 1dr DocumentDocumentAndEntztzInformatmn "1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Document Type", "documentation": "The type of
document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'." } }
l, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaag FarningsPerShareBasic": { "xbritype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareBasic",
‘presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr.StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Net income per share - basic",
“documentation”: "The amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period."” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r115",
“r134", "r135", "r136", "r137", "r138", "r139", "ri46", 'ri48", "r150", "i 151 " 152" 'r156", "r265", "r268", "r286", " 287" "'r329", "r347", "rd44" ]}, "us-
gaap_EarningsPerShareBasicOtherDisclosuresAbstract": { "xbritype": ", "nsuri": "http:,
"EarmngsPeerareBasttberDzscIosumsAbstract" "gresentatzon “: [ "http://nve. com/20241231 role/idr; StatementStatementsO[IncomeUnaudlted" L "lang": I ‘en-us": {
‘role": : aap Farnin, sPeerareDIIuted" { "xbritype": "perShareltemType",
"bttg ://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareDiluted”, "] tat, ?
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Net income per share - diluted", "documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common
stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units
for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r115", "r134", "r135", "r136", "r137", "r138", "r139", "ri48",
"r150", "r151", "r152", "r156", "r265", "r268", "r286", "r287", "r329", "r347", "r444" ] }, "us-gaap EarningsPerShareTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote4NetIncomePerShare" |, "lang":

‘nsuri":

{ "en-us": { "role": { "label": "NOTE 4. NET INCOME PER SHARE", "documentation": "The entzre disclosure for earnings per share.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r145", "r153", "r154",
1 ://fash.

"us- aa EmployeeBenefi tsAndShareBasedCom ensatwnNoncash "

"parentTag": "us-gaap_ NetCashProwdedeUsedInOgeratmaActhltles" "weight": 1.0, ”order" 5. 0 } } Qresentatlon " I
2 3 le/i ; - '
"Amount of noncash expense (reversal of expensel far employee benefits and share-based payment alrangement Includes. but is not limited to, pensum. other gostretlremenh
)/ 3 A i ii : { "xbrli A i s

ent and termination benefits."

"localname": "EntityCentrallndexKey", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndE 41 Infarmatmn anq" { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Registrant CIK", "documentation": "A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK." } } },
“auth_ref": [ "r479" ] }, "dei EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding": { "xbritype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding", "presentation”: [ "http:, ‘nve.com 20241231 role/idr; DocumentDocumentAndEntltzInformatmn A "Iang“ { "en-us": { “ro]e" {

common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class
of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings,

Instrument.” “auth_ref": "dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus": { "xbritype": "vesNoltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. gav(de;[2024", "localname":
"EntityCurrentReportingStatus", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idrr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Entity

Current Reporting Status", "documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
“dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany": { "xbritype": "booleanltemType", "nsuri”;: "bttn /xbrl.sec.. govzdezzZO 4", "localname": "EntityEmergingGrowthCompany", "presentation":
[ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Entity Emerging Growth Company", "documentation":

“Indicate if registrant meets the emergil rowth company criteria."” “auth_ref": [ "r479" "dei_EntityFileNumber":
“http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname"”: "EntityFileNumber", "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idrr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], “lan

“en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Securities Act File Number", "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digitsL

the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen." } } }, "auth_ref": [] },
“dei_EntityFilerCategory": { "xbritype": "filerCategoryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityFilerCategory", "presentation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Entity Filer Category", "documentation": "Indicate

whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent fzIm contamm the related dzsclosure

“dei_EntitylncorporationStateCountryCode": { "xbritype": "ed :
“EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr; DocumentDocumentAndEntItVInfozmatzon :
"Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code", "documentation": "Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or count; of incor, oration." "auth ref”
“dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent”: { "xbritype”: "vesNoltemType", "|

‘nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "Entii
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idrr DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Entity Interactlve Data Current”, "documentatmn
"Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r483" ] }
"dei_EntityListingParValuePerShare": { "xbritype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "Izttn /xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityListingParValuePerShare", "presentation":

[ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role”: { "label”: "Entity Listing, Par Value Per Share", "documentation":

“The par value per share of secung[ quoted in same currency as Trading currency. Examgle 0 01."} } } "auth_ref": I 1 1. "dei_EntityRegistrantName": { "xbritype":

"http://nve. com(20241231[r01e11dr DocumentDocumentAndEntItzInformatum " I "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Entity Registrant Name", "documentation": "The exact
name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r479" ] }, "dei_EntityShellCompany": {
xbrI e": "booleanltemType", "nsun ": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei, 2024 “ "Iocalname" "EntltvSheIIComQanv" "Qresentatlon [

"o

"booleanltemType", "nsuri": "l1tt 2

"http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EquityComponentDomain", msentatwn
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEqui

"Camponents of equity are the parts of the total Equity balance including that which is allocated to common, grefen'ed. treasury stock, retained earnings, etc.” } } 1.

“auth_ref: [ "r6", "r91", "ri10", "riil” "r112" "ri125" "r126", "r127", "ri31", "ri38" "ri40". "r142" "ri158", "r182", "ri85", "r197" "r220" "r253". "r254". "r260", "r261"
"1'26' ", "r266", "r267", "r268", "r276", "r277", "r278", "r279", "r280", "r282", "r285", "r298", "r299", "r300", "r301", "r302", "r303", "r304", "r306", "'r315", "r344", "'r350",

"r351", "r352", "r363", "r415" "srt_ExternalCreditRatingStandardPoorsMember": { "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:,
"ExtemaICmdltRatmg.S'tandardPoorsMember", "presentation": [
“http:, A A
“label”; "External Credit Rating, Standard & Poor's", "documentation”: "Credit-ratings as used by Standard & Poor'’s. Contact Standard & Poor's for a complete list of ratings
and their definitions." "auth _ref": "us-gaap_FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock", "presentation": [




measured at fair Value on a recurring basis. The dlsc]osures contemplated herein include the fair value measurements at the reporting date bz the level within the fair value

hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall, segregating fair value measurements using quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1
significant other observable inputs (Level 2), and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). “auth ref": [ "r518", "r519" "us-
gaap_FairValueByFairValueHierarchyl evelAxis": { "xbrli i ", "nsuri": "http://fasbh.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"FairValueByFairValueHierarchyl evelAxis", "presentation": [

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchyInputsUsedInEstimatingT]
L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by level within fair value hierarchy and fair value measured at

net asset value per share as practical expedient." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r207", "r224", "r225", "r226", "r227", "r228", "r229", "r288", "r290", "r291", "r292", "'r293", "r294",

"'r295", "r296", "r320", "r321", "r322", "r451", "r452", "'r453", "r454", 'r455", "r462", "'r463" ] }, "us-gaap FairValueInputslevellMember": { "xbritype": "domainltemType",

2 aap, 2024 ", "localname": "FaeraIueIn utsLeveIIMember“ !

: { "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1", "documentation": "Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reportin
entity can access at the measurement date." } } } "auth_ref": [ "r207", "r224", "r229", "r290", "r295", "'r320", "r453", "r454", "r455", "'r462" ] }, "us-
gaap_FairValuelnputsLevel2Member": { ": e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "FairValuelnputsl evel2Member", "presentation": [

“http:, nve com/2 241231 role/idr. DlsclasureNote5MarketabIeSecuntIesEstzmatedFaeralueOﬂ\larketab]eSecuntlesAggregatedBvFaIrVaIueHlerarchzIngutsUsedInEstlmatmgT]
“lang": { " “: { "role": { "label”: "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2", "documentation”: "Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for an asset
or liability, either dlrectlz or indirectly, including, but not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in inactive markets." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r207", "r224", "r229", "r290", "r291", "r295", "r321", "r451", "r452", "r453", "r454", "r455", "r462"] }, "us-
gaap_FairValueMeasurementsFairValueHierarchyDomain": { "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"FairValueMeasurementsFairValueHierarchyDomain", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingT]
A i : { "label": "Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV", "documentation": "Categories used to prioritize the inputs to valuation techniques to measure fair
value." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r207", "r224", "r225", "r226", "r227", "r228", "'r229", “r288", "'r290", “r291", "r292", "'r293", "'r294", "'r295", "'r296", "r320", "r321", "r322", "r451"
"rd52", "r453", "r454", "r455", "r462", "'r463" ] }, "us-gaap GrossProfit": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "GrossProfit",
“crdr"; “credit", “calculation”: { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us- gaag OperatingIncomeLoss”, "weight": 1.0,
“order”: 1.0 } }, "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Gross profit",
“totalLabel”: "Gross profit", "documentation": "Aggregate revenue less cost of goods and services sold or operating expenses directly attn'butable to the revenue generation
activity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r48", "r50", "r74", "ri23", "r180", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "'r297", "r446", "r447", "r497", "r498",
‘r499", "r500", "r501", 'r509"] }, "us aa IncomelossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest”: { "xbritype":
aap/2024", "localname":
“IncomelLossFromContinuingO, eratzonsBefoteIncomeTaxesExtraondma ItemsNoncontrollingInterest”, "crdr": "credit”, "calculation”:
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap NetIncomeLoss", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Income before taxes", "totalLabel”: "Income before
taxes", "documentation”: "Amount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax
expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r49", "r70", "r74", "r330", "r341", "r446", "r447", "r497", "r498", "r499",
"r500", "r501" ] } us-g ap_IncomeStatementAbstract"”: { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract”,
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "STATEMENTS OF INCOME (Unaudited)"” } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbritype":
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [
"http://nve.com/20241231/role, idr_DiscIosureNoteglncomeTaxes" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 9. INCOME TAXES", "documentation": "The entire disclosure

for income tax." "auth_ref": [ "r124", "r241", "r244", "r245", "r246", "r247", "r249", "r250", "r255", "r257", "r258", "r259", "'r360", "'r459" "us-
b,

"xbritype": "moneta ItemType", "nsuri”: "hitp://fe

"r88", "r141", "r142", "r157", "r163", "r166", "r243", "r244", "r256", "r349", "'r459" ] }, "us-gaap_IncomeTaxesPaidNet": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", “nsuri”:

fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxesPaidNet", "crdr": ”credlt” Y]

"o

Crdr". "debit", "calcula tion":

“IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities

",

obligations and expenses mcurred but not paid." ‘auth ref": [ "r. "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable”:
aap/2024", "Iocalname" "IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsRecelvabIe" “crdr"; "credit", "calculation":

"order": 8. 0 ‘presentation"”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudlted" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “Accotmts

"o

receivable”, negatedLabeI ": "Accounts receivable", "documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one business

cycle) from customers for the credit sale of goods and services." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r3" ] }, "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccruedSalaries": { "xbritype": "monetaryltem

“nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaselnAccruedSalaries", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": {

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": 1.0,

"order": 12.0 "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Accrued payroll

and other {1}", "terseLabel": “Accrued QHEOII and other", "documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the period in accrued salaries." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r3" ] }, "us-
i : i": aap/2024", "localname"”: "IncreaseDecreaselniInventories", "crdr":

“credit", "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCastInwsUnaudlted" { "parentTag": "us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 9.0 } }, "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCastIowsUnaudlted” L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Inventones {1 }” "negatedLabel”: “Inventones A
“doc . . P -

“localname": "IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidDeferredExpenseAndOtherAssets", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTaqg": "us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": -1.0,
"order”: 10.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://nve. com 2024123 1/role/idr; StatementStatementsOfCashFIowsUnaudlted" L “lang": { "en us": { ole": { "label": "Prepaid expenses

other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ “r3" ] }, "us-gaap_InventoryDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. org[us—gaag[2024", “localname":

“InventoryDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7Inventories" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "NOTE 7.
INVENTORIES", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for inventory. Includes, but is not limited to, the basis of stating inventory, the method of determining inventory cost,
the classes of inventory, and the nature of the cost elements included in inventory." } } }, "auth_ref": | "'r194" ] }, "us-gaap_InventoryFinishedGoodsNetOfReserves": {
“xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InventoryFinishedGoodsNetOfReserves", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7InventoriesScheduleOfInventoryDetails": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_InventoryNet", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }
"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7InventoriesScheduleOfInventoryDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Finished goods",
"documentation": "Cagjgng amount, net of valuation reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of merchandise or goods held by the company that are readily
available for sale." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r61", "r440" ] }, "us-gaap InventoryNet": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
“InventoryNet", "crdr": "deblt" "caIcuIation ": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-
://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7InventoriesScheduleOfInventoryDetails": { "parentTag": null, "weight":

: ://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7InventoriesScheduleOfInventoryDetails",
”bttg:ﬁnve.com120241231 role/idr_StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Inventories", "totalLabel": "Inventories”,

"documentation": "Amotmt after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r103", "r438", "r466" ] }. "us-gaap InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"InventoryRawMaterialsNetOfReserves", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote7InventoriesScheduleOfInventoryDetails": {

"parentTag": "us-gaap InventoryNet", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [

://nve.con, 20241231/role, idr DisclosureNote 7Inventon'esScheduIeOﬂnvento Details"

won

"InventoryWorkInProcessNetOfReserves", "crdr"; "debit", "calculation":

g

'Carrying amount, net of reserves and adjustments, as of the balance sheet date of merchandise or goods which are partially completed. This inventory is generally comprised
of raw materials, labor and factory overhead costs, which require further materials, labor and overhead to be converted into finished goods, and which generally require the
use of estimates to determine percentage complete and pricing. 1 :

aap/2024", "localname": "Investmentlncamelnte;est" “crdr"; "credit”, "calculation":
"http://nve.com/20241231, role ldr StatementStatementsOﬂncomeUnaudlted" "‘parentTag": "us-

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails",

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingT]




"'r369", ”r420" "‘r421", "r422", "r423", "r424", "r425", "'r429", "r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r469" "us-gaap_Investment eCategorizationMember": { "xbritype":

", "nsuri; "htt ://fash.org/us-

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingT]

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesGrossUnrealizedHoldingl ossesAndEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesForWhichAnAllowanceFo.
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Investments {1}", "terseLabel”: "Investments", "documentation": "Asset obtained to generate income or appreciate in value." } } },

"auth_ref": [ "r365", "r366", "r367", "r368", "r369", "r420", "r421", "r422", "r423", "r424", "r425", "'r429", "r430", "'r431", "'r432", "'r433", "r469" ] }, "us-

aap_InvestmentsClassifiedByContractualMaturityDateTableTextBlock" ", "nsuri": "http:,

“InvestmentsClassifiedByContractualMaturityDateTableTextBlock", "presentation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

"

"Contractual maturities of marketable securities”, "documentation”: "Tabular disclosure of maturities of an entity's investments as well as any other information pertinent to

the investments." .
"LeaseCostTableTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231, mlegdr DlsclosureNoteIOLeasesLeaseCostTables" L "Ianq" { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “Lease Cost

1}", “terseLabel”: "Lease, Cost", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of lessee's lease cost. Includes, but is not limited to, interest expense for finance lease, amortization of
right-of-use asset for finance lease, operating lease cost, slmrt-term lease cost, variable lease cost and subl income." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r528" ] }, "us-
aap_leaseholdImprovementsGross": { "xbrl "t At 2 aap/2024", "localname"”: “LeaseholdImprovementsGross", "crdr": "debit”,

‘moneta
“calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr; StatementBaIanceSheetsDecemberSI2024Unaud1ted“ { "parentTag": "us-gaap_NoncurrentAssets", "weight": 1.0, "order":
2.0 } 1, "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Leasehold
improvements", "documentation": "Amount before accumulated depreciation of additions or improvements to assets held under a lease arrangement." “auth_ref":
1 1, "us-gaap_lLeasesOfl esseeDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"LeasesOfl esseeDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr.DisclosureNotelOLeases" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "NOTE 10.

LEASES", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for lessee entity's leasing arrangements including, but not limited to, all of the following: (a.) The basis on which
contingent rental payments are detennmed (b.) The existence and terms of renewal or purchase options and escalatmn clauses, (c. Restnctmns im osed by lease

62"

‘nsuri”; "hitp://fasb.o.
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DzsclosumNoteIOLeasesLeaseCostDetalls" L "la na" { “en-us": { "role": { "label": "Discount rate", "documentatmn “: "Discount rate used by
lessee to determine present value of operating lease payments." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r464" ] }, "us-gaap_LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilii : :
"textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "hitp://fe 2024", "localname": "LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityTableTextBlock", "presentation”: [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DzsclosureNoteIOLeasesLesseeOgeratmgLeaseLlabzbtzMatunthabIes" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Lessee, Operating Lease,
Liability, Maturity", "documentation”: "Tabular disclosure of undiscounted cash flows of lessee's operating lease liability. Includes, but is not limited to, reconciliation of
undiscounted cash flows to operating lease liability recognized in statement of financial position." } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r529" ] }, "us-
aap_LesseeOperatinglLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDue": “xbrlt e": "] ", "nsuri"; "http://fasb. org[us—gaag[2024 ", "localname":

“xbritype": "percentltemType

moneta Item Type

"LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPa
"bttg ://nve. com(20241231[r01e[1dr DzsclosureNUwI0LeasesLesseeOgeratmgLeaseLlabllztzMatuntVDetalIs" { "parentTag": null, "weight": null, "order": null, "root": true } }
. 2, d 0 ili

MaturItVDetal "L "lang": { "en-us" { "role": { "label": "TotaI lease

payment
"r312" ] }, "us-gaap_ LesseeOgeratmgLeaseLIablIlgzPameﬂtsDueNextTwelveMonths" { "xbritype

'LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDueNextTwelveMonths", "crdr": "credit”, "calculation": {

"http://nve. com(20241231[r01e11dr DisclosureNotel 0LeasesLesseeOgeratmgLeaseLlablIztzMatuntVDetalIs" { "parentTag": "us-
el

"

’Amount of lessee’s undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in next fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual
eriods when mtenm eriods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." "auth ref": [ "r312"
://nve.com/20241231", "localname":

entsDueYearFive", "crdr": "credit”, "calculation":

"

'LesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityPaymentsDueYearFour", "crdr": "credit”, "cal(:ulatmn W

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel0LeasesLesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityMaturityDetails": { "parentTag": "us-

gaap_lLesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityPaymentsDue", "weight": 1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel0OLeasesLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "2028", "documentation":

"Amount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in fourth fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual

periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r312"] },

"fil LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearSeven": { "xbritype": "monetaryltem e", "nsuri": "http:/nve.com/20241231", "localname":

"LesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityPaymentsDueYearSeven", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotelO0LeasesLesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityDetails": { "parentTag": "us-

gaap_lesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityPaymentsDue", "weight": 1.0, "order": 7.0 } }, "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotelOLeasesLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Lessee Operating Lease

Liability Payments due Year Seven", "documentation": "Represents the monetary amount of Lessee Operating 1 ease Liability Payments due Year Seven, as of the indicated

date." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "fil LesseeOperatingl easeLiabilityPaymentsDueYearSix": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://nve.com/20241231", "localname":

“LesseeOperatingl easeliabilityPaymentsDueYearSix", "crdr": "credit”, "calculation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNotelO0LeasesLesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityDetails": { "parentTag": "us-

gaap_lesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDue", "weight": 1.0, "order": 6.0 } }, "presentation": [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotelOLeasesLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Lessee Operating Lease

Lzabllltz Paments due Year Six", "documentatlon i’ "Regresents the monetary amount of Lessee 0 erating Lease Liabilit) Pa ents due Year Six, as of the indicated date."
2 aap/2024", "localname":

“LesseeOperatingleaseliabilityPaymentsDueYearThree", "crdr": "credit”, "calculation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotelOLeaseslesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails": { "parentTag": "us-
gaap_lesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDue", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel0OLeasesLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "2027", "documentation":
"Amount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in third fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual
periods when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r312" ] }, "us-

gaap_lLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearTwo": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. o;y[us—gaag[2024" “localname":
"LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearTwo", " " "

‘crdr": "credit”, "calculation”:

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNotelOLeasesLesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityMaturityDetails": { "parentTag": "us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingleaseLiabilityPaymentsDue", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation"”: [

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNotel0LeasesLesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "2026", "documentation":
"Amount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in second fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual
gerwds when mtenm periods are regorted from cun'ent statement of fii nanczal position date (raIImg approach).” } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r312" ] }, "us-

LesseeOgeratmgLeaseRemammgLeaseTerm "QI'eSEHthIOII" I "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr:_ DzsclosureNateIOLeasesLeaseCostDetaIIs" L "lang”: { "en-us": { "role": {
"label”: "Remaining lease term", "documentation”: "Remaining lease term of operating lease, in ’PnYnMnDTanMnS format, for example, P1 Y5M13D regresents reported
fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r313", "1'527" 12 "xbrit, B

aap/2024", "Iocalname /3 "Llabllltles" "crdr"; "

credit”, "(:aIcuIa tion":

current Ilabzlltles “_“documentation”: "Total obllgatmns incurred as part of normal operations that are exge(:ted to be paid durmq the following twelve months or w1t11m one

business cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r30", "r96", "r123", "r180", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r271", "r274", "r275", "r297",




uon

‘nsuri”: "http:

u "

‘normalizedStringltemType

uon

‘nsuri i": "http:,

"http mve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBaIanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudlted" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } },
'‘presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Marketable securities, short-
term (amortized cost of $14,993,163 as of December 31, 2024, and $12,283,630 as of March 31, 2024)", "documentation": "Amount of investment in marketable security,
classified as current.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r486" ] }, "us-gaap MarketableSecuritiesNoncurrent": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
“localname": "MarketableSecuritiesNoncurrent", "crdr": "debit", "calculation”: { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr.StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited”: {
"parentTag": "us-gaag Assets", "weight": 1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited" ],
“lang": { "en- us" { ole": { "la. be]" “Marketable secuntles, Inng-term (amortlzed cost of $29,996,231 as of December 31, 2024, and $31,417,890 as of March 31 20242'1

aap MarketableSecuritiesTextBloc

“xbritype": "teXtBIockItemZm e", "nsuri": "http://fasb. nrg[us-gaap[Z 24" “localname": "MarketabIeSecuntzesTeXtBIock" "presentation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecurities" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 5. MARKETABLFE SECURITIES", "documentation”:
”Tabular dlsclosure of marketable securities. This may consist of investments in certain debt and eqmtz securities, short-term investments and other assets.” } } }, "auth_ref":
Mo

e", "nsuri": "http:, aap/2024", "localname": "MoneyMarketFundsMember",

gresentatmn e [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesAmortizedCostFairValueAndGrossUnrealizedHoldingGainsAndlLossesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails",
“http:, nve com[ 0241231/role/idr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingTI
" A “label”: "Money Market Funds", "documentation": "Fund that invests in short-term money-market instruments, for example, but not limited to,
commercza] paper, banker's acceptances, repurchase agreements, government securities, certificates of deposit, and other highly liquid securities." } } }, "auth ref”. ["r512"]
"xbrl; ", "nsuri": "htt ://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NatureOfOperations", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role, 1dr DlsclasureNoteIDescr tionOfBusiness" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS", "documentation":
"The entire disclosure for the nature of an entity's business, major products or services, principal markets including location, and the relative importance of its operations in
each business and the basis for the determination, including but not limited to, assets, revenues, or earnings. For an entity that has not commenced principal operations,
disclosures about the risks and uncertainties related to the activities in which the entity is currently engaged and an understanding of what those activities are being directed
toward." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r87", "r90" ] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": {
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCasIlFIowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-
gaap CastastguivaIentsRestrictedCasIlAndRestrictedCastquivaIentsPeriodIncreaseDecmaseEchudingExchangeRateEffect" "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation":
[ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Net cash used in financing activities", "totalLabel":
“Net cash used in financing activities”, "documentation”: "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity
cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed,
or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit.” } } } "auth_ref": [ "r118" ] }, "us-
gaap_ NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbritype": "strm ItemType", "nsuri”: ”btt ://fash.org/us- 2024", "localname":
"NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract", "] 3
{ "role”: { "label”: "FINANCING ACTIVITIES" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_ NetCasbPromdedBstedInInvestmaActIVItzes" { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "1151111
://fash. aap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-
aa CashCasIzE uivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect”, "weight": 1.0,

operations. Investmg actzwtz cash flows include making and collecting loans and acqmrmg and disposing of debt or equity instruments and Qrogelty, plant, and equipment

and otber roductive assets." aap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestin ActlwtlesAb

u on

‘nsuri”; "Iztt 2

"localname"; "NetIncomeLoss", "crdr"; "credit", "calculation": 2
"us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 }, "http nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited”: { " arentTaq": null,

"weight": null, "order": null, "root": true "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfComprehensivelIncomeUnaudited”,
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited"”, "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ],
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Net income", "totalLabel": "Net income", "documentation": "The portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is

attributable to the parent.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r51", "r57", "r71", "r94", "r106", "r108", "r112", "r123", "r130", "r134", "r135", "r136", "r137", "r138", "r141", "r142", "r149",
“r180", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", " 205“ “ 206" 'r265", "'r268", "'r287", "'r297", "'r343", "'r397", "'r413", "r414", "'r475", "'r509" ] }, "us-

", "nsuri": "http:

“"NewAccountingPronouncementsAndChangesInAccountingPrinciplesTextBlock", "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._DisclosureNote3NewAccountingStandardsNotYetAdopted" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
NOT YET ADOPTED", "documentation”: "The entire disclosure for change in accounting principle. Includes, but is not limited to, nature, reason, and method of adopting
amendment to accounting standards or other change in accounting principle.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r89", "r93", "r128", "r129", "ri132", "ri133", "ri43", "ri44", "r171", "r183"
"‘r184", "r263", "r264", "r266", "r268", "r281", "r284", "r314", "r316", "r317", "r324", "r325", "'r326", "r353", "r354", "r355", "'r356", "r357"] }

“fil NonCashOperatingl easeCredit": { "xbritype": "monetaryltem e”, "nsuri": "http://nve.com/20241231", "localname": "NonCashOperatingleaseCredit", "crdr": "debit",
“calculation": { "http:, nve.com 20241231 /role/idr StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap. NetCasI]PromdedBVUsedInOperatmgActJmtles A
"weight": 1.0, "order": “presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr; StatementStatementsOfCasIzFIowsUnaudlted” L "lang": { "en-us": { “role": { "label”: "Non-

cash operating lease cmdzt” "documentation": "Represents the moneta A
"us-gaap NoncurrentAssets": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NoncurrentAssets", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap AssetsNoncurrent", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } },

"presentation": | "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._ StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited"” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": “"Long-Lived Assets",
“totallLabel": "Long-Lived Assets", "documentation": "Long-lived assets other than financial instruments, long-term customer relationships of a financial institution, mortgage

and other servicing rights, defezred policy acauzsztum costs, and deferred tax assets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r169" ] }, "us-gaap OperatingFExpenses": { "xbritype":
aap/2024", "localname": "OperatingExpenses", "crdr": "debit", "caIcuIatmn

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOanomeUnaudzted" { "parentTag": "us- gaag OperatingIncomeloss", "weight": -1.0, "order”: 2.0 } 1, Qresentation":

[ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOflncomeUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Total expenses”, "totaILabeI" "Total expenses”,

‘documentation": "Generally recurring costs associated with normal o eratmns except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly related to production and
included in cost of sales or services. Includes sellin : : .

“http://nve.com/20241231/role, 1dr StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudlted" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Expenses" } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-
aap OperatingIncomeLoss": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", " aap/2024", "localname": "OperatingIncomelLoss", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

‘nsuri"; "hitp://fasb.o.
"bttg ://nve.com/20241231/role/idrStatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-
gaap IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": |
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Income from operations"”, "totalLabel”: "Income from
operations"”, "documentation": "The net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r74", "r446", "r497", "r498",
"r499", "r500", "r501" ] } us-gaag OperatinglLeaseCost": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri”: "http://fash.org/us-ga ag[2024 ", "localname": "OperatingLeaseCost",
resentation”: ://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNotelOLeasesLeaseCostDetails" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Operating lease cost",
"documentation": "Amount of single lease cost, calculated by allocation of remaining cost of lease over remaining lease term. Includes, but is not limited to, single lease cost,
aﬁer lmgazrment of nght-of-use asset, calculated by amortization of remaining right-of-use asset and accretion of lease liability." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r310", "r465" ] }, "us-
O, 2 aap/2024", ”Iocalname ": "OperatinglLeaseLiability"”, "crdr": ”credlt"

o

credit”, "calculation”;

"

credit”, "]

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBaIanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudlted" { "parentTag": “us-gaag Assets", "weight": 1.0, "order": 5.0 } }, "presentation": [

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Right-of-use asset - operating lease",




u, "

m

n,

garentTag us-gaap IncomeLossmeCantmumgOgeratlonsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordmag[]temsNancontroIImgInteres ” "welght" 1.0, "order”: 3.0 } }, "presentatmn [

"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Other income", "documentation": "Amount of revenue
and income classified as other." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r348", " 39 ", "r426", "r427", "r428" | }, "us-gaap PaymentsOfDividends": { “xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

2 aap/2024", "localname"”: "Pa Ir": "credit”, "calculation":

“http://nve. com[ 0241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities", "weight": -1.0,
"order": 2.0 "‘presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Payment of
dividends to shareholders", "negatedLabel”: "Payment of dividends to shareholders", "documentation": "Cash outflow in the form of capital distributions and dividends to
common shareholders, preferred shareholders and noncontrolling interests." “auth_ref": [ "r54" "fil PaymentsOnProceedsFromExerciseOfStockOptions":
“xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://nve.com/20241231", "localname": "PamentsOnProceedsFromExerczseOt.'S'tockOptmns" “crdr": "debit", "calculation": {
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities", "weight": 1.0,

"order": 1.0 "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "(Payments on)

proceeds from exercise of stock ogti«ms ", "documentation": "Represents the monetary amount of (Payments on) proceeds from exercise of stock options, during the indicated
time period." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap PaymentsToAcquireMarketableSecurities": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/202.

“localname": "PaymentsToAcquireMarketableSecurities", "crdr": “credit", "calculation”: { "http:,

"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, “presentation "l
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Purchases of marketable securities", "negatedLabel":

"

“Purchases of marketable securities”, "documentation": "Amount of cash outflow for purchase of marketable security.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r504" ] }, "us-
gaap. PamentsToAcqmrePragertzPIantAnquQOen “: { "xbritype":

‘monetaryltemType", “nsuri”: "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

‘PlantAndEquipment", "crdr" “credit", "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Purchases of fixed assets", "negatedLabel":
“Purchases of fixed assets", "documentation”: "The cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business
to produce goods and services and not intended for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r53" ] },
"dei_PhoneFaxNumberDescription": { "xbritype": i " ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "PhoneFaxNumberDescription", "presentation": [
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DocumentDocumentAndEntztzInformatmn " I, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Phone Fax Number Description", "documentation":
"Description of Phone or Fax Number” } } }, "auth _ref": [] }, "us-gaap_PolicyTextBlockAbstract": { "xbritype": "strmg[temTvpe ", "nsuri": "http://fasb. or_g[us—gaapz2024 "L
“localname": "PoIzchextBIockAbstract" "Iana" { "en-us": { "m]e" { "label”: "Policies" } } }, "auth ref": [] } aap_PrepaidExpenseCurrent":

://fas

aap/2024", "localname": "PrepaidExpenseCurrent”, "crdr": "debzt" “calculation":
"bttg ://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_ StatementBaIanceSbeetsDecember312024Unaudlted" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 5.0 } }

'‘presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Prepaid expenses and other
assets", "documentation": "Amount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal
operating cycle, if longer.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r104", "r195", "r196", "r439" ] }, "us-gaap_ProceedsFromSaleAndMaturityOfHeldToMaturitySecurities": { "xbritype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromSaleAndMaturityOfHeldToMaturitySecurities", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": {
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": 1.0,
"order”: 3.0 } }, "pre ation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Proceeds from
maturities of marketable securities"”, "documentation": "Amount of cash mﬂow from the sale or maturity of long-term held-to-maturity securities.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r12",
aap/2024", "localname": "Pro[“ tLoss", "c dr" "credlt” ”calculatmn

"

2 : : m
‘terseLabel": "Net income”, "documentatwn "; "The consolidated groflt or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the portum attributable to the noncontrolling

mterest." "auth_ref": [ "r94", "r106", "r108", "r117", "r123", "r130", "r138", "ri41", "ri42", "r180", "r198", "r199", "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206",
265" "r268". "r269" " 272" 273" 287" "r297" "r330" "r342" "r362" "r397" "r413" "r414" "r460". "r461". "r476". "rd89". "r509" ] }. "us-

", "nsuri"; "http: aag 2024" “localname": "PropertyPlantAndEquipmentGross", "crdr":

"localname"; "ProvisionForLoanAndLeaseLosses". "crdr": "debit", "calculation”:
u,

"parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": 1.0, "onder“ 4.0} 1 "Qresentatmn "l
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Provision for credit losses", "documentation":

"Amount of expense related to estimated loss from loan and lease transactions." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r3", "'r69", "'r76" ] }, "us-gaap_Reclassifications": { "xbritype":
"textBlockItem e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Reclassifications", "Qresentatmn" [

“http://nve.com/2 241231 role/idr, DisclosureNote2BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesReclassificationPolicies" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

"Reclassification”, "documentation": "The entire disclosure for classifyving current financial statements, which may be different from classifications in the prior year's financial
statements. Disclose any material changes in classification including an explanation of the reason for the change and the areas impacted." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r26" ] }, "us-

gaap ResearchAndDevelopmentExpense": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ResearchAndDevelopmentEXx] " "crdr":
“debit", "calculation”: { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0

"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "R ch and development”,
“documentation": "Amount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not limited to, cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or otherwise
marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in transaction other than business combination or joint venture formation or both. Excludes write-down of
mtan ible asset acquired in busmess combmauon or from omt venture formation or both, used in research and deve]o ment activity. “auth_ref": [ " 240“ "r436",

‘r447", "r532"
“RetainedFEarningsAccumulatedDeficit", "crdr": "credit”, “caIcuIatmn ' { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementBaIanceSbeetsDecember312024Unaudzted”
"parentTag": "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity", "weight": 1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, “Qresentatum o |
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Retained earnings", "documentation":
“"Amount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." } } }, "auth ref”: [ "r39", "r64", "'r337", "r353", "r357", "r359", "r378", "r466" ] }, "us-
aap_ RetainedEarningsMember": { "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RetainedEarningsMember
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Retained Earnings", ”dacumentatmn"
"Accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r91", "r125", "r126", "r127", "r131", "r138", " 140" ‘ri42", "ri82", "ri85", "ri97", "r253", "'r254", "r260",
‘r261", "r262", "r266", "r267", "r268", 'r276", "r278", "'r279", "'r282", "'r285", "'r304", "'r306", "'r350", "'r352", "'r363", "'r539" ] }, "us-
gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri”: "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", “"localname";
"RevenuemeContracthtIlCustomerIncIudmgAssessedTax", “crdr"; “credit”, "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited": {
"parentTag": "us-gaap_Revenues", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation”: | "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited” ], "lang": {
"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Contract researcb and development”, "documentation”: "Amount, including tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of
performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on
and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and excise.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r72", "r73", "r157", "r160",
‘r161", "r164", "r166", "r167", "r168", "r170", "r221", "r222", "r323" ] }, "us-gaap RevenueNotFromContractWithCustomer": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
“http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RevenueNotFromContractWithCustomer", "crdr": "credit"”, "calculation":
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": ”us-_qaag Revenues", "weight": 1.0, "order"”: 1.0 } }, "presentation": [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role, ldr_StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudlted" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Product sales", "documentation": "Amount of revenue
that is not accounted for under Topic 606." } } }, "auth ref": [ "'r485" ] }, "us-gaap Revenues": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"localname": "Revenues", "crdr": "credit”, "calculation": { "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_GrossProfit",
"weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "pre ation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfIncomeUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Total
revenue", "totalLabel”: "Total revenue", "documentation": "Amount of revenue recognized from goods sold, services rendered, insurance premiums, or other activities that

constitute an earning process. Includes, but is not limited to, investment and interest income before deduction of interest expense when recognized as a component of
revenue and sales and trading gain (loss)." "auth_ref": [ "r72", "r73", "r113", "r123", "r157", "r160", "r161", "r164", "r166", "r167", "r168", "r170", "r180", "r198",
199" "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203", "r204", "r205", "r206", "r297", "r330", "r447", "r509" "us-gaap_RevenuesAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri”:
ie ://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfincomeUnaudited”

"o

‘nsuri

accounts and notes receivable and for each the gross cau)gng value, allowance, and net carrying value as of the balance sheet date. Presentation is categorized bz current,
noncurrent and unclassified receivables." "a aa, S(,‘heduleOtEarnm sPerShareBastCAndDIIutedTabIeTextBIock" e":

"o

‘nsuri”; "11 144 ://

of Eammgs Per Share, Basic and Diluted". "documentation”: "Tabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted earnings per share cal(:u]atmns. mcludmg a reconczllatwn of
numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing operations." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r496" ] }, "us-
aap_ScheduleOfInventoryCurrentTableTextBlock": i ://fash.




us": { "role”: { "label”: "Schedule of Inventory", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of the carrying amount as of the balance sheet date of merchandise, goods,
commodities, or supplies held for future sale or to be used in manufacturin, iCi] i

"ScheduleOfSecuritiesOwnedAndSoldNotYetPurchasedAtFairValueTextBlock", "presentation": [
“http://nve. com 20241231/role/idr:_ DiscIosureNote5MarketabIeSecuritiesFairVaIuesOfOurMarketabIeSecuntiesA

own acvount (proprietary securities) for trading or investment purposes that are carried at fair Value including securities sold, not yet purchased.” } } }, "auth ret“. [ "r533" ]

"us-gaap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGrantDatelIntrinsicValueTableTextBlock": { "xbritype":
"textBlockItem e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriodGrantDatelntrinsicValueTableTextBlock", "presentation":

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationScheduleOfStockBasedCompensationTables" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Schedule of
Stock-based Compensation”, "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of the total intrinsic value of options exercised (or share units converted), share-based liabilities paid, and
the total fair value of shares vested during the year." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r65" ] }, "dei Securityl12bTitle": { "xbritype": "securityTitleItemType", "nsuri":
“http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname"”: "Securityl12bTitle", "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "label”: "Title of 12(b) Security", "documentation": "Title of a 12(b) registered security." } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r478" ] }, "« ei SecuntzExcliangeName" {
“xbritype": "edgarExchangeCodeltem e”, "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "SecurityFxchangeName", "]
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idrr DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"”: "Security Exchange Name“, “documentation": "Name of
the Exchange on which a security is registered." } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r480" ] }, “us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTermSimplifiedMethod": ", "nsuri":
“http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTermSimplifiedMethod",
"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationDetails" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term, Simplified Method", "documentation": "Discloses use of the simplified method to

calculate the expected term that stock option awards under the specified plan will exist before being exercised or terminated, the reason and justification for its use, and the
periods for which the method was used if it was not used in all periods presented." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r238" ] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriod": { "xbritype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
“localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsinPeriod”, "presentation”: [
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr._DisclosureNote8StockBasedCompensationScheduleOfStockBasedCompensationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Stock
options grant”, "documentation”: “Net number of share options (or share units) granted during the period.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ “'r513" ] }, "us-gaap_SharesQutstanding": {
"“xbritype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SharesQutstandin,
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { “label”: "Shares Outstanding, Starting",
"periodStartLabel”: "Shares Outstanding, Starting", "periodEndLabel": "Shares Qutstanding, Ending" "documentatzon ": "Number of shares issued which are neither cancelled
nor held in the treasury.” } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap_SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": { "xbritype": “textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"Iocalname“ "SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock", "presentation":
‘nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNote2BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesSignificantAccountingPoliciesPolicies" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "re Ie" {
"IabeI " "Signif‘ cant accounting policies"”, "documentation"”: "The entire disclosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r5

- SignificantChangelnUnrecognizedTaxBenefitsIsReasonablyPossibleAmountOfUnrecordedBenefit": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Si niflcantChan elnUnreco. nlzedTaXBenef' tsIsReasonablyPossibleAmountOfUnrecordedBenefit", "crdr": "credit”,

7 B “lang": { "en-us"”: { "role": { "label”: "Significant Change in Unrecognized Tax
Benefits is Reasonablz Poss:blel Amount of Unrecorded Benefit", "documentation”: "The amount of the unrecognized tax benefit of a position taken for which it is reasonably
possible that the total amount thereof will significantly ii increase or decrease within twelve months of the balance sheet date.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r84" ] }
"srt_ StandardPoorsAAARatIn ‘Member": ://fash.org/srt, 2024 ", "localname": "StandardPoorsAAARatingMember", "presentation": [
i d. i i i "Iana { ”en-us" { "role":

” "documentation " "AA credit rating as defmed by the external credit rating agency, Standard & Poor's."

"o

nsun

8

uon

‘nsuri

"StatementEquitzComgonentsAxls“l “presentation": [ "littp mve.com, 20241231 role/idr; StatementstatementsO[SbareholdersEqmtzUnaudlted" ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
“label”: "Equity Components [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by component of equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r6", "r36", "'r40", "r41", "r91", "r110", "r111", "r112", "r125",
"r126", "r127", "ri31", "r138", "ri40", "ri42", "r158", "r182", "r185", "r197", "r220", "r253", "r254", "r260", "r261", “1‘26 " "r266", "r267", "r268", "r276", "r277", "r278",
279" "r280" "r282" "r285" "r298" "r299" "r300" "r301" "r302". "r303" "r304" "r306", "r315" "r344" "r350" "r351" "r352" "r363" "rd15" | }, "us-

i " i " i": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Statementlineltems", "]

‘nsuri
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketabIeSecuntiesAmortizedCostFairVaIueAndGrossUnrealzzedHoIdmgGamsAndLossesOH\larketabIeSecuntiesDetaiIs“L
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingT]
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesFairValuesOfOurMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByCreditRatingDetails",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesGrossUnrea]izedHoIdingLossesAndEstimatedFairVaIueOﬂllarketableSecuritiesForWIzichAnAIlowanceFo.
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], “lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Statement [Line Items]", "documentation":
“Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r125", "r126", "r127", "r158", "r306", "r323", "'r358", "r364", "'r370", "r371", "r372", "'r373", "'r374", "'r375", "'r377", "r380", "r381",
"r382", "r383", "r384", "r385", "r386", "r387", "r388", "'r390", "r391", 'r392", "r393", "'r394", "r396", "r399", "r400", "r401", "r402", "r403", "r404", "r405", "r406", "r407",
"‘r408", "r409", "r410", "r411", "r412", "r415", "r470" ] }, "us-gaap_StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash. or;q[us-gaapz2024‘1
“localname": "StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)"” } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
aap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract”: { "xbritype": “stringltemType B aap/2024", "localname"”: "StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract”,
“lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "BALANCE SHEFETS (December 31, 2024 Unaudited) ", "verboseLabel": "BALANCE SHFEETS (December 31, 2024 Unaudited) -
Parenthetical” } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap StatementOfIncomeAndComprehensiveIncomeAbstract”: { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
"Ioca]name" "StatementO[IncomeAndComQrebenswelncomeAbstract" “lang": l ‘en- us" { "role": { "la beI" "STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)" } } 1,

“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DzsclosureNoteSMarketabIeSecurztiesAmoztizedCostFazrVa ueAndGrossUnrealizedHoIdmgGamsAndLossesOIMarketabIeSecuntiesDetazIs A
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesContractualMaturitiesOfMarketableSecuritiesDetails",
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesEstimatedFairValueOfMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByFairValueHierarchylnputsUsedInEstimatingTI
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesFairValuesOfOurMarketableSecuritiesAggregatedByCreditRatingDetails",
"11ttg:anve,com(20241231[role[idr_DisclosureNote5MarketabIeSecuritiesGrossUnreaIizedHoIdingLossesAndEstimatedFairVaIueOtMarketabIeSecuritiesFor%ichAnAIIowanceFo
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Statement", "documentation”: "Disclosure of
information about statement of com, rehensive income income ot11er com, rebensive income [inanczal osition casb flows, and sbarebo]ders’ e uit A

“localname"; "StockGrantedDuringPeriodValueSharebasedCompensation"”, "crdr": "credit”, "]
"11ttg:ﬁnve.com(Z0241231[r01e(idr_StatementStatementsObeareboIdersEguig[Unaudlted" L "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Shares Granted, Value, Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, after Forfeiture”, "documentation”: "Value, after forfeiture, of shares granted under sbare-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee sto(:k ownership

aa, Stock[ssuedDurm PeriodSharesStockO tionsExercised":

u o np3sn up3en npegn 111.233,,

"StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingAuthorizedRepurchaseAmountl1", "crdr": "credit", "presentation”:
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel1StockRepurch. ProgramDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Share Repurchase Program, Remaining

Authorized, Amount”, "documentation": "Amount remaining authorized for purchase of share under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock



" om

1.

suri”: "http:,

"StockholdersEquity", "crdr"; "credit”, "calculation":

interest." “auth ref": [ "r36", "r40", "r41", "r60", "r379", "r395", "r416", "r417", "r466", "r477", "r491", "r505", "r523", "r539" "us-gaap StockholdersEquityAbstract":
{ "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockholdersEquityAbstract", "presentation":
"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementBalanceSheetsDecember312024Unaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Shareholders' equity" } } }, "auth ref": [] },

won

nsuri

i": "http://fasb.o.

aap_StockholdersEquityIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterest”: { "xbritype": "monetaryltem
"StockholdersEquityIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterest”, "crdr": "credit”, "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. StatementStatementsOfShareholdersEquityUnaudited” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Equity Balance, Starting",
"periodStartLabel”: "Equity Balance, Starting", "periodEndLabel": "Equity Balance, Ending", "documentation": "Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent and
noncontrolling interest. Excludes temporary equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r22", "r23", "r24", "r91", "r92", "ri11", "ri25", "r126", "ri27", "ri31", "r138", "ri40", "r182", "r185",
‘r197", "r220", "r253", "r254", "r260", 'r261", "r262", "'r266", "'r267", "'r268", "'r276", "'r277", "r278", "'r279", "r280", "r282", "r285", "r298", "'r299", "'r303", "'r305", "r315",
'r351", "r352", "r361", "r379", "r395", 'r416", "r417", 'r434", "r476", "'r491", "r505", "r523", "r539" ] }, "us-gaap StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbritype":
"textBlockItem e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel1StockRepurchaseProgram" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "NOTE 11. STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM",
“documentation": "The entire disclosure for equity." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "'r63", "r122", "r208", "r209", "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215", "r216", "r217", "r218"
"r219", "r220", "'r283", "r418", "r419", "'r435" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventDescription": { "xbritype": "stringltem e", "nsuri": "hitp://fasb.o.
“SubsequentEventDescription", "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel3SubsequentEventsDetails" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

“Subsequent Event, Description", "documentation": "Describes the event or transaction that occurred between the balance sheet date and the date the financial statements

are issued or available to be issued." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r25" ] }, "us-gaap_SubsequentEventsDate": { "xbritype": "dateltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
“localname": "SubsequentEventsDate", "presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr.DisclosureNotel3SubsequentEventsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Subsequent Event, Date", "documentation": "Date the event occurred after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issues or available to be issued, in

aap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock": { "xbritype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024",
? ://mve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNotel3SubsequentEvents" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
“NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS", "documentation”: "The entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date
the financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a
business, settlement of litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course of
business.” } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r318", "r319" ] }, "us-gaap SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
“localname": "SupplementalCashFlowInformationAbstract”, "presentation”: [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr_StatementStatementsOfCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role”: { "label”: "Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information" “auth_ref": aap_TableTextBlockSupplementAbstract"”: { "xbritype":
“stri 2 aap/2024", "localname": "TableTextBlockSupplementAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Tables/Schedules" } } }
“auth_ref": [] }, "fil TaxEffects": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri”: "hitp://nve.com/20241231", "localname": "TaxEffects", "crdr": "credit”, "presentation":
“http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote5MarketableSecuritiesUnrealizedLossesOnMarketableSecuritiesAndTheirTaxEffectsDetails “lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
“label”: "Tax effects", "documentation": "Represents the monetary amount of Tax effects, during the indicated time period." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-

gaap_ TextBlockAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TextBlockAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":
"Details" } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "dei_TradingSymbol": { "xbritype": "tradings ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "TradingSymbol”,
"presentation": [ "http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DocumentDocumentAndEntitylnformation" ], "lang”: { "en-us": { "role": { "label”: "Trading Symbol", "documentation”:

‘nsuri”:

YYYY-MM-DD format."

"Trading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_TreasuryStockSharesAcquired": { "xbritype": "sharesItemType
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "TreasuryStockSharesAcquired”, "presentation": [
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"http://nve.com/20241231/role/idr. DisclosureNote4NetIncomePerShareScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dilutive
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10283550 1669896 5485684 4684910 2782289 3685861 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS</b></p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">We develop and sell devices that use spintronics, a nanotechnology that relies on electron spin rather than
electron charge to acquire, store, and transmit information. </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Basis of Presentation</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">The accompanying unaudited financial statements of NVE Corporation are prepared consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission rules and reqgulations. In the opinion of management, these financial statements
reflect all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial statements. Although we believe that the
disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading, certain disclosures have been omitted as allowed, and the Notes to Financial Statements have
been condensed as permitted. It is suggested that these unaudited financial statements be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and Notes included in our
latest Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. The results of operations for the quarter ended December 31, 2024, are not necessarily indicative
of the results that may be expected for the full fiscal year ending March 31, 2025.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt"> </p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Significant accounting policies</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-indent:9pt">A description

of our significant accounting policies and estimates is provided in Note 2 to the Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2024. As of December 31, 2024, there were no changes to our significant accounting policies or estimates.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-

indent:9pt"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Reclassification</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">The
presentation of certain items in the statement of cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ending December 31, 2023 has been changed to conform to the
classifications used in 2024. These reclassifications had no effect on shareholders’ equity, net income, or comprehensive net income as previously reported.</p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Basis of Presentation</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">The accompanyin
unaudited financial statements of NVE Corporation are prepared consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and in accordance with
Securities and Exchange Commission rules and regulations. In the opinion of management, these financial statements reflect all adjustments, consisting only of normal and
recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the financial statements. Although we believe that the disclosures are adequate to make the information presented
not misleading, certain disclosures have been omitted as allowed, and the Notes to Financial Statements have been condensed as permitted. It is suggested that these
unaudited financial statements be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and Notes included in our latest Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2024. The results of operations for the quarter ended December 31, 2024, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the full fiscal
ear ending March 31, 2025.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Significant accounting policies</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">A description of our significant accounting policies and estimates is provided in Note 2 to the Financial Statements in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. As of December 31, 2024, there were no changes to our significant accounting policies or estimates.</p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>Reclassification</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-indent:9pt">The presentation of certain
items in the statement of cash flows for the three- and nine-month periods ending December 31, 2023 has been changed to conform to the classifications used in 2024. These
reclassifications had no effect on shareholders’ equity, net income, or comprehensive net income as previously reported.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">In
November 2024, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2024-03, <i>Income Statement—Reporting Comprehensive
regation Disclosures Subto ic 220-40). </i>ASU 2024-03 aims to enhance transparency for users of financial statements by requiring public business
i 2025, the FASB issued ASU No. 2025-01, <i>Income Statement—Reporting Comprehensive Income—Expense
Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Cla. M ing the Effective Date</i>, which clarified the effective date for non-calendar year-end entities such as us. ASU 2024-03




mandates disclosures in the notes to financial statements detailing the composition and trends of key expense categories within major income statement captions. These
enhanced disclosures are intended to help investors more effectively assess the entity’s performance, understand its cost structure, and make more accurate forecasts of
future cash flows. For public business entities, ASU 2024-03 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2027, which for us will be for fiscal 2028 and for interim reporting periods beginning with the first quarter of fiscal 2029. The adoption
will result in disclosure changes only.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> <p style="font:11pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">We do
not expect the adoption of other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies that do not require adoption until a
future date to have a material impact on our financial statements when they are adopted.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 4. NET INCOME
PER SHARE</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">Net income per basic share is computed based on the weighted-average number of
common shares issued and outstanding during each period. Net income per diluted share amounts assume exercise of all stock options. The following tables show the
components of diluted shares:</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:88.34%"><tr><td
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Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Quarter Ended December 31, < b>< p> </td></tr> <tr><td stzle— "width:67.92%;padding:0. 25gt“ valign="bottom"><p
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s;_zle- “font: 109t Times New Roman,margm 0;text-align:center"><b>2023</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:67.92%;:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:15.24%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span
style="color:# '>4,835,262</span></p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.98%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman,ma[gin 0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:15.86%:padding:0.25pt" vab n="bottom" >< style="font:10pt szes New Roman ;margin:0;text-
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per share - d11uted< D> < td> <td @tL = "backgmund—color #CCDAEF width:15.24%;padding-top:0. 25 i:paddin
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in:0;text-align:right">4,839, 725 </p> </td></tr> </table> 4835262 4833401 3862 3829 4839124
4837230 4834382 4832992 4865 6733 4839247 4839725 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"><b>NOTE 5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES</b></p> <p

#000000" vali 11="battom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;:ma.

t">The following table shows the major categories of our marketable securities and their contractual maturities as
"margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:90.66%"><tr

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9,
of December 31, 2024:</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt"> </p> <table style=




in:0;text-align:ri ht”> < n> </td><td COISQHII— "2" style="padding-top:0. 25Qt.gadd1ng-
Ieﬂ‘:0.25 t:paddin -bottom:0.4 L, addm -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75 tsoIId #000000" vaIz n="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman :margin:0;text-

Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td cols; g ="2" style="]

"font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> <b>1 -3 Years</b><, p> < td> <td style="padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"> <,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>3-5 Years</b></p> </td><td style="width:1.22%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr
style="height:12.5pt"><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:17.42%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Money market funds</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.36%" valig ="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign= mzddle '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">$</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.36%:;, Qadd]nq 0 251gt” vaIJgn- mldd]e '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">$</p> </td><td
H ‘middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.36%;paddin -to :0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:17.62%;padding:0.25] gt" valzgn- mzdd]e '><p st_z]e— “font: II)Qt szes New
Roman,maggm 0,text-a]1gn :right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.22%;paddin A ; ;]
="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr stzle—"hengt 12. 5Qt"> <td stvIe— "width:17.42%" valign= "tog"><g
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Treasury securities</p> <, td><td style="width:1.36%" valign= '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;.
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1. 36% ;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> <, td><td
style="width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt" Vab n="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">4,686,781</p> </td><td
i A ="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt"
‘middle"><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:17.62%, naddma 0.25pt" valign="middle"><p
stx]e— "font 1 l)gt szes New Roman,margm 0:text- Izgn :right">-</p> <, td> <td style=" w1dt11 1. 36%' adding:0.25] t" VHII =" zddle "><p style= "font 1 0 t Times New

bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style=

‘middle"><p style= "font 10pt Tlmes New Roman ;margin:0;text-align: r1g11t">4 686,781</p> </td>
IddIe">< st le="font:10pt Tnnes New

. -te.
align:right"> <, p> < td><td style="width:17.62%;padding:0.25, gt" valign=" mzddle '><p stz]e— "font 10pt Times New Roman,margm 0:text-align: r1g11t"> -</p> </td><td
style="width:1.22%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom: 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr style="height:12.5pt"><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:17.42%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">Corporate bonds</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma.
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style= "font 10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000"

valign= mlddle ">< style="font:1 0 4 Tlmes New Roman ;margin:0; teXt-all 12: L Izt">39 924,838</p> <, td> <td style= "back round-

bottom:3px double #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">49, 720,837 </p> </td><td

style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="width: 1 36%' ding:0.25] t-border-to :0. 5 t solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New

ad.

="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma. in 0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17. 62%,gaddinq 0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px
double #000000" valign="middle" ><Q style= "font 10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">21,836,663</p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding-
; ; ; t" valign= “muidle "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
:0. :0. ="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17.62%;padding:0. 252t,border—tog 0.5pt solid #000000, border bottom :3px double #000000" valign="middle"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">7,867, 704</p> </td><td style="width:1.22%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-

bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid # 0;border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> </table> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">Total
marketable securities and money market funds represented approximately 77% of our total assets as of December 31, 2024. Marketable securities as of December 31, 2024,
had remaining maturities between 10 weeks and 52 months.</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">Money market funds are included on the balance sheets in “Cash and cash equivalents.” Corporate bonds are included in “Marketable
securities, short term” and “Marketable securities, long term.” Treasury securities are included in “Marketable securities, long term.” Accrued interest receivable was
$354,529 as of December 31, 2024, and $460,627 as of March 31, 2024, and is included in the balance sheets in “Prepaid expenses and other assets.”</p> <p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">We monitor the credit ratings of our marketable securities at least
quarterly as reported by Standard &amp; Poor’s. The following table summarizes the fair values of our marketable securities as of December 31, 2024, aggregated by credit
rating:</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-indent:9pt"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:35%"><tr><td
style="width:61.92%;padding:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-
Ie!'t:-o.g t‘co]or:#000000"> <b>Credit Rating</b></p> <, td> <td style= "w1'dt11:4. 76%;:padding-top:0.25pt;paddin -Ieﬁ:0.25 t;, addin -bottom:0.4 t;padding-

#000000" vaIz n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0; text-mdent 0.9pt; mare m-Ieft -0.9pt;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>Fair Value</b></p>
</td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:61.92%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
;. in:o-text-indent:o,!) {;mar in-left:-ﬂ,!] t-color:#000000">AAA< > <, td><td style="background-color: #CCDAEF'widtb 4.76%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom">

color: #CCDAEF width:33.32%;paddin, -0 25pt” vaIi n= "battom '><p style=

"font 1 Opt szes New Roman;ma. 1n:0-text-indent:0,9 t;margin-left:-0.9pt;color:#FF0000;text-
align: ngbt ><sgan style="color:#000000">9,795,999</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:61.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
:0; eXt-mdent 0.9pt; mare m-le[t -0.9 t'coIor #000000">AA+< > </td><td style=" w1dt11 4. 76%' adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
:0; ; ing:0. t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
coIor #000000">3, 87 Z 878< ﬂﬂﬂ>< D> <, td>< tr> <tr><td

Ieft -0. ggt color: #000000">AA< p> </td> <td Si ]e— t t dd
right: 0 25pt” Vall n= ’bottom ">< st le="font:1 0 t Times New Roman ;margin:0; teXt-lndent 0.9pt:ma m-left -0.9, t'color #000000"> </p> <, td> <td st Ie— "background-

<span style="color:#000000">18,408, 078< 'span></p> <, td>< tr> <tr> <td style=
style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;margin:0; text-lndent 0.9pt; :ma In-left -0. 9 t'color #000000">A+< > < td> <td st Ie— "backi round-color #CCDAEF wzdtlz 4.76%:padding-




style="color:#000000">4,968,346</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
Times New Roman:margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt:margin-left:-0.9pt:color: #000000">Total</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:4.76%;:padding-

investments, we did not record any allawance attributable to credit losses. None of the marketable securities purch d during the period had experienced more-than-
insignificant deterioration in credit qualit; since its ori ination and were tlxerefore not considered ”Purchased Financial Assets with Credit Deterioration.” </p> <

estlmated fair value of our marketable secuntles, ag_qnegated by fair value Iuerarchz inputs used in estimating tbelr fair values:<, p> <p style="font:10pt Times New

m 0"> </p> <table style=

"margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:100% “><tr><td style="] ="hottom"><p st Ie "font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td coLgan ; ;

#000000" Va11 n= "bottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman ;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>As of December 31, 2024</b></p> </td><td style="padding-
; ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma

top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= “bottom "><p style=

“font.l Opt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="10"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td coLpan ;i ;i
#000000" vaIz n="bottom"><p style= ”font 10pt szes New Roman ;margin:0; text-a]z m:center”"><b>Level 1<, b>< p> </td><td stvIe— addmg-tog 0. ZSQt,paddmg-

"fant 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-
-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" va11 n="bottom"><p style= “ﬁmt 10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> <, p> </td><td style= . ; i 0. ; i A ; i 0. t" valzl "bottom '><p style="font:10pt szes New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td coLpan "2" style="p. 5 ; i ;.

#000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Level 1</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom "><p st Ie "font:l Opt Tlmes New Roman ;mare 1‘11:0“> </p> </td><td s Ie— dd -to .0,25 t add,

vab n="bottom"><p style= "ﬁ.mt 10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td COLEHH—"Z " styl —"naddma-ton 0. 25gt,gaddmg-leﬂ‘ 0. 25gt,gaddmg—
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Total</b>
</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:28.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Money
market funds</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:1%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" VaIi 11="bottom "><p st Ie="font:1 Opt Times New Roman ;ma,

Si
co]or #CCDAEF; wzdtb 1.02%, Dadqu 0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p stzle— "font 10pt Times New Romanlmar_qm 0">$</p> </td><td M— "background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:9.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0. 25gt“ valign="bottom "> <p style="font: IOQt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0">$</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:9.1%;paddin A ; : ;i : ;i : = ="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842,796</p> <, td>< tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:O0. 25gt“ VaIIgn "bottom". ><Q style= “fant 1 Hpt Tlmes
New Roman;margin:0">Treasury securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;paddin i
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.02%;padding-top: 0 25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;paddin, 0. ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:9.08%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-rii I1t 0. 25 t" valign="bottom"><p style= “font 10pt Tlmes New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background- ~ ;i i A ;) i i
vallgn “bottom" ><Q sgz]e- ”font IOQt Times New Roman,margm 0;text-align: nght”>4 686,781</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-
; ; "bottam "><n stVIe- “font: Iﬂgt T1mes New Roman mamm 0"> </p> </td><td

="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times

New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvle- "background-

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background—coIor #FFFFFF;width:9. 1% ;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman, :ma. in:0;text-ali g1 ol bt">4 686,781</p> </td><td

"bottom ">< style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> < p> </td> <td stvIe—"background -color:#FFFFFF; w1dt11 1.02%, paddma—top 0.25pt;padding-

left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
coIor:#FFFFFF'width:!),I%' addin -top:0.25pt;paddin, -Ieft:0.25 i;paddin, -bottom:0,4 t addin -1 11t:0,25 ¢ vab n—"bottom "><p St Ie "font 10pt szes New

="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> <, n> < td> <td style= "background -color:. #FFFFFF w1dtb 1%:;, naddmg—tog 0 25pt;padding-
191'1‘:0,25 i, addin -bottom:l i, addin -right:0.25, t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;ma. m 0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
: ; i ; i ="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt szes New

"battom "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;. text-a]lgn ngbt”> -</p> <, td> <td .s;t]Le— "background-color:#FFFFFF:width: 1% padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-ri 11t:0.25 t" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman :ma in:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
i i i : i ="bottom "><n style="font:1 Ugt Tlmes New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= background-color #FFFFFF:width:1.02%;paddin

"font: 10 4 TJmes New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <, td><td st Ie—”back round-color #FFFFFF wzdth 9.1 %' addin -top:0.25pt;padding-

vali n—"lzattom">< style=

color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;,

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF; wzdtb 9 1%;, Qaddmg—top 0. 25pt padding-left:0. 252[‘, gaddmg—
bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;t:




style="background-color: #CCDAEF mdth 1 %, paddm ;
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1%, paddm
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "baokground—color #CCDAEF;: w1dt11 1.02%, paddmg—tog 0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom: 0 75pt solid valign= “bottom “><p st Ie “font 1 0 4 Tlmes New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:9.1%;paddin
valign="bottom"><p style= "font 1 0gt Times New Roman,margm 0; text-allgn :right">42,706,080</p> </td> <td style= “backgmund—color #CCDAEF;width:1%;padding-
top:0.25pt;paddin, 0. H ; /A 1 “bottom "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;ma.
style="background-color:#CCDAFF;:width:1%:paddin 2 ;
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= “backgmund—color #CCDAFEF:width:1.02%;paddin, i g ;]
right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid ="hottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman ;margin:0"> </p> </td><td st le=
color:#CCDAEF;width:9.1%;, i ; i valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0;. text-abgn :right">42,706,080</p> <, td>< tr> <tr><td s tzIe— paddzng 0. 252:“ Va]zgn "bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">Total</p> </td><td style="width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom "> <;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-
top:0.75] t soIId #000000;border-, bottom 3px doubIe #000000” vaIJ n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td

i : ; -right:0.25pt;border-top:0.75pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000"
vallgn ”bottom '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0:text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td style="width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1%;padding-

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
; i -n I1t 0. 25 t:border-top:0.75pt SDIId #000000 border bottom :3px double #000000"

abgn ngbt">44 611 619< D> </td><td st Ie-"wzdtb 1%'
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style=" w1dth 1%;:padding-top:0. 25 t;paddin -Ieft:0.25 t;padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt"
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-
bottom:1.1pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-top:0.75pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign= "bottom "><; st le="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt;, i :
#000000,border -bottom:3px doub]e valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">49,720,837</p> </td><td

;paddi; : i ddi ;i ing-ri I1t 0.25pt" valign= "bottom "> <n stvIe— "font:10pt Times New

2 ] Al vaIz n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt

A i -right:0.25pt:border-top:0. 75 t solid #000000'border-bottom :3px double #000000" VaIlL— "bottom
sgde— "font 10pt Times New Roman,margm 0">$</p> </td><td style="width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-
top:0.75pt solid #000000 border-bottom 3px double #000000" valign= "Izottom "><p s Ie— ”font 10pt TJmes New Roman;margin: 0 text-all 115 n ht">42,706,080</p> </td><td

: in:0; B st : :0; :
following table shows the amomzed cost, fair value and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of our marketable securities as of December 31 and March 31, 2024:</p>

<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse; wzdtb 100%"><tr><td style="padding:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0"> </p> </td><td colspan="14" style="] ]
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000” valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman Amar in:0;text-align: center”><b>As of

New Roman.margm 0"> </p> </td><td colspan=

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman.magym 0:text-align:center”"><b>As of March 31, 2024</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Amortized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Cost</b></p> </td><td style=" paddmg—tog 0. 25gt, gaddmg—
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="] ;
left:0. 25pt padqu -bottom: 1pt paddmg—ngbt 0. 25gt“ va]zgn “bottom ><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style= gaddmg-
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman,maggm 0;text-align:center"><b>Gross</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center”"><b>Holding</b></p> <p stz]e “font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align: center“><b>Gams</b>< p> </td><td
style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddin vali i i

= “bottom "><p style= ”font.] Opt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td

style=" gaddmg—top 0.25pt;, Daddmg—lell 0. ZEgt, padding-, bottom 1pt paddin,

style= ”font 10pt Times New Roman,margm 0;text-align:center”"><b>Gross</b></p> <p style= “font Iﬂpt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0:text-align: center"> <b>Unrealized</b>
</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0'text-all 115 center"><b>HoIqu< b></p> <p stvle- “font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center">
i i : ”font:1 Opt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan= :
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Estimated</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-

align:center" ><b>Fazr< /b><, p> <p stvle- ‘font: 10Qt Tlmes New Roman;margin: 0,text-alzgn center"><b> Value </b></p> </td><td style="padding-top: 0 25pt;, Qaddmg—
. . New R =

"font 1 Opt szes New Roman;margin:0;text-ali n.center"> <b>Cost</b></p> </td><td style=" gaddmg—

“font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-
- ht 0 25 ]l vaIzL ‘bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td co@an 2"
-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times

New Roman, margm 0, text-align:center” ><b>Gross< b></p> <p Si Ie "font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman,margm 0;text-align:center”> <b>HoIdmo< b>< p><p stzle- "font:1 ogt szes New Roman;margin:0;. text-allgn centet"><b>Gams< b></p> </td><td
="] : t;paddii t;, t;, "bottam "><p st Ie “font:10pt in:0"> </p> </td><td

valign="bottom"><p
style= "font 10gt Times New Roman,margln 0;text-align:center”><b>Gross<, b>< p> <p style= "font 10 t Times New Roman ;margin:0;text-align:center"><b> Unrealized< ‘b>
</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> <b>HoIdma< b></p> <p stvIe— "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center">
<b>Losses< b></p> </td><td style="p. addma-ton 0.25pt;, naddm 0. :1pt; :0. t" vali n= "bottom "><p style="font:1 0 4 Tlmes New

Roman.maggm 0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="p. :
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0:text-align:center”"><b>FEstimated<, b>< D> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Fair</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Value</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-

color #CCDAEF Wldth 17 82%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p st Ie "font 10pt Tlmes New Roman Amarg in:0">Money market funds< > </td><td style="background-

style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;margin:0"> </p> <, td><td st Ie— '‘background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:1. 02%' addin :0.25] t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.42%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New




style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;:width:0.56%; addin -top:0.25pt;:paddin, -Ieft:0.25 t:paddin, -bottom:l t:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.56%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:7.64%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:8. 12% padqu 0. 25Qt“ valign="bottom"><p stzle “font:1 Opt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.72%;, ddi; o ; "
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvle— "background—co]or #CCDAEF;width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.42%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842,796</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">Treasury securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-
right:0.25, t“ valign="bottom"><p si Ie ”font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
20. ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:8.42%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">4,699,645</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-ri I1t:0.25 t" valign= "bottom "><p style= "font:10 t Times New
Roman,mamm 0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1.1%:paddin, i 7

"bottom ">< style="font:10pt szes New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background -color:. #FFFFFF w1dt11 7.64% naddmg—tog 0.25pt;padding-
i "bottom "><p style= "font 10 i ; :

;paddin

style= "background -color: #FFFFFF width:0.56%;paddin
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:0. 56%' L
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background CDIOI‘ #FFFFFF:width:1. 02% paddma—top 0.25pt;padding-
19!'1‘:0.25 £ addin -bottom:0,4 L] addzn -right:0.25 t" valign= "bottom "><p style="font: 10 t Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

; t;pa ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman,mazgm 0; text-abgn ng]zt"> (12, 864 </p> </td><td stvIe— "background -color:#FFFFFF:width:0.72%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:0.56%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
191'1‘:0,25 i, addin -bottom:l i, addin -right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

: i : i ; i ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New

g[ e= "background-color #FFFFFF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0. 25 t' addin, 7
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.02%;paddin, A
vali n—"lzottom ">< style="font: 10 4 TJmes New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <, td><td St Ie—”back round-color #FFFFFF width:8. 42%' adding-top:0.25pt;:padding-

—n

stzle "backgrolmd—color #CCDAE (gadqu 0. 25pt" valign= ’bottom '><p stzle—"font 1 Ogt Times New Roman[margm 0"> Cogporate bonds< p> </td><td styvle="background-
color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font: 1 Opt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0"> < p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:8.42%;padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;:paddin, valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">40,289, 749</p> </td><td style= "background—color #CCDAFEF;:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-

bottom:] t;, addm 17 I1t:0.25 " VaII n="bottom ">< style="font: 10 t Times New Roman ;marqgin: 0“> </p> < td><td style="background-

Roman ;margin:0"> <(g> <th> <td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.1%, paddm :0.
bottom 0.75pt solld #000000" vallgn “bottom"><p style= ”font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td> <td stvle—"background-color #CCDAEF, width:7.64%;padding-
; ; H ; -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid vaLL—‘%ottom '><p style= “font 1021‘ Times New
Roman,marg]n O:text-align:right">40,688</p> <, td> <td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%;paddin 2 B

right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman ;mare m 0"> </p> </td><td style= ”background—co]or #CCDAEF;width:0. 56%,paddmg
; ="bottom"><p style="font: 10 t Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td

style= ”background—co]or #CCDAEF;width:1.02%;
vallgn “bottom" ><Q style="font: IOQt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.12%;,
: -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign= "bottom ><n stvIe- “font:1 Ugt Times New Roman,maggm 0:text-
align:right">(405,599</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.72%;:paddin 2 ; :
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style= "background—co]or #CCDAEF width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom "> <
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "background -color:#CCDAEF:width:8.42%;:padding-top:0.25pt; gaddmg—left 0.25pt;padding-
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma. :0;text-align:right">39,924,838<,
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;paddin A : i : i i 7 i
style= "font 10@t szes New Roman,margm 0"> </p> </td><td style= "backgtound -color:#CCDAFEF:width:0.56%, naddzna—ton 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color: #CCDAEF width:1.02%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.42%;padding-top:0.25pt;, Qaddmg—]eft 0.25pt;padding-
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:right">43,701,520<,
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-ri bt:0,25 t" valign="bottom"> <]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt TIIHES New Roman, 1AL in: 0"> </p> </td><td style= backgrmmd-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.1%;:padding-top:0.25pt;paddin ; A valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td .S;lLe— "background-color:#CCDAEF;width:7.64%:padding-top:0.25pt; gaddmg-leﬁ 0. 252!, Qaddlng-
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma :0; B
<td style="back: round-color #CCDAEF:width:0. 56%' adding-top:0.25pt;paddin, -Ieft:0,25 i:padding-bottom:1pt; addin -right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt

rin: 0“> </p> </td><td style= "WIdtIz 0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-

left:0.25pt;, padqu bottom:2.5pt;paddin, -ri ht:0.25pt" vali n—“bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.1%;padding-




st_zle— "font: IOQt Times New Roman,margm 0">$<(g> <ztd> <td style= "wuith 8 12%, paddmg—tog 0 25pt paddm
bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">(418,463</p> </td> <td tz]e— wzdth 0. 72%,Qaddmg-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:2.5pt;paddin, i ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma. </p> </td><td
style="width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding- bottam :2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= “bottom "><p style="font:1 0 t Times New

: in:0"> </p> <, td><td st Ie—"mdtlx 1.02%:; dd : i ; i i

Val lign="bottom" ><p st Ie

style="font:1 OQt Times New Roman,margm 0“> < p> </td><td stvle—"WIdth 1.02%;,
bottom:3px double valign= “bottom '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1pt;paddin, :
align:right">53,544,316</p> </td><td style= ; :0.
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> <, n> </td><td style="width:0.56%;

valign="bhottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"wzdtb 1.1%; paddm
right:0.25pt, border -bottom:3px doub]e #000000" vaIz n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma.

in: 0”>$‘< p> </td><td style="width:7.64%:padding-
; . -right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p s Ie- “font:1 0 t Times New
Roman;margin: 0,text-a]1gn nght“>930< D> </td><td style="width:0.56%;paddin i i i

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:0.56%;padding-top:0. 25Qt,paddmg-lelt 0.25pt;padding-
bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom">< style="font:10pt Times New Roman, Amar in:0"> </p> <, td><tds Ie— w1dt11 1.02%;paddin, :0. 25 t;padding-

:0. H 2 :1.1pt;,
style="font:1 I)gt szes New Roman,margm 0:text-align: ngbt”>(996 370</p> </td><td style=""

bottom:2.5pt;paddin ="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="width:0.56%;
left:0.25pt;paddin -bottom:2,5 t;padding-right:0.25, t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.02%;padding-

: i i -right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom" ><Q sgde— "font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> <, td> <td style="width:8. 42% padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt;padding-ri 0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double
="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">52,548,876</p> < td>< tr> <, tabIe> <p style="font:10pt Times New

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">The following table shows the gross unrealized holding losses and estimated fair
value of our marketable securities, aggregated by category of securities and length of time that individual securities had been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of
December 31 and March 31 2024 </p> <p style= "font 1 0 4 Tlmes New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> <table style= "border-coIIa se:collapse;width:100.04%"><tr><td
dMﬂMyML&M&
t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman :margin:0"> </p> </td> <td colspan="6" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
; ing-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000 " valign= "bottom '><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman.ma:gm 0;text-
align:center"><b>Less Than 12 Montbs< b></p> </td><td style="paddin, :0. ddi; : ddin, :paddi;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="p.
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="6" style="]

bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0 text-align: (:enter"> <b>12 Months or Greater<, b>< > < td> <td

2 in:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0. 252!.‘"
vali n—"bottom">< Si Ie—"font 10pt Times NewRaman ;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan=
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valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">(996,370</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:0.88%;padding-

to, .0.25 t;padding-left: 0.25 L; addm -bottom:] i, addm -right:0.25pt" valign= “bottom “>< style="font:1 0 t Tlmes New Roman ;margin:0">)</p> </td></tr> <tr><td

style= ”background—co]or #CCDAEF:width:1 % paddm

New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= “background—color #CCDAFEF:width:1.02%;paddin, 0. o1,
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td stvIe—"background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:9%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"> <,
st_z]e- “font: 1011t Times New Roman,margm 0 text- Ilgn ngbt”>3 154,764</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
. 2 2 2 align="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
co]or #CCDAEF;width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;:paddin -Ieﬁ‘:0.25 t;padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-ri I1t:0.25 t" valign= "bottom "><p style=
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;paddin :0. i :0. i .
bottom: 3QX doubI vaLL "bottom"><p stzle- "“font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style= "backgrozmd—color #CCDAFEF:width: 9%,naddmg—
i ing-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign= "bottom "><p style= "font 1 0 t Times New
Roman;margin:0; text-alzgn :right">(4,902</p> <, td> <td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1%:paddin A :
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style= "background coIor #CCDAEF;width: 1% ;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
19!'1‘:0.25 £ addin -bottom:2,5 £; addm -ri bt:0.25 t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
i A :l -right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px doub]e valign="bottom"><p
sg;z]e— “font:1 l)gt szes New Roman,margm 0">$< p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:9%;, i :i 0. ;| i
bottom:1.1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">36,551,534</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1%:paddin, :0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom "> <;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom :2.5pt;, addm 17 I1t:0.25 t" valign="bottom ">< style= "font 10pt Times New Roman ;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
. £

“font:10pt szes New

:0. valign="bottom"><p
sgde— "font: 102t Tlmes New Roman,margm 0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:9%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0. 25gt gaddmg-
bottom:1.1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double #000000" vabL— "bottom "><p stVIe— ‘font 10pt Times New Roman ;margin:0; 991
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1%:paddin, : # i
style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-color: #CCDAEF width:1%; naddmo-ton 0.25pt;, gaddmg-leﬁ 0. 25Qt, padding-

: t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color #CCDAEF Wldth 1.02%:;, addin -to :0.25 t:padding-left:0.25pt;, addin -bottom:1 .1 t;paddin -n rht: 0 25pt; border-bottom :3px double #000000" valign="bottom"> <,

Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">None of the securities were impaired at acquisition, and subsequent declines in fair vaIue are attributable to interest rate increases. We do

not intend to sell, and it is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell, these securities before recovery of their amortized cost basis. The issuers continue to make
tImeI interest pa ents on these securities. </p> <p style="font: 10 t Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <p style="font: 10 /4 Tlmes New Roman;margin: U'text-

adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="]




Roman;margin:0;color:# ing:0. 1 in:0; : > </p> </td><td
colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>2023</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:paddin,
bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:. > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:65.86%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable

securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# >$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">(290,384</span></p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: '>)</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:: > </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:: >$</p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAEF;:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:. 0:text-align:right">958,564</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# </p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: Tax effects</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><]

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color: '>63,536</span></p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# 0:text-align:right">(209, 734</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color. ) </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax</p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid 0:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:3px double

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color: (226,848</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">748,830</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> </table> <p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td colspan= 5
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>Nine Months

New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style=
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td colspan=

bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign=

<b>2023</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom: 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td st
: in:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain from marketable securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt"

i >$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF;width:13.78%;padding:0.25pt"

"font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">617,665</span></p> </td><td

style="background-color:#CCDAFF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td

style="background-color:#CCDAFF;:width:1.14%;
style="background-color:#CCDAFF;:width:13.8%;

align:right">589,530</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: >$</p> </td><td

adding:0.25]

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# '>Tax effects</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:0.84%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:13.78%;:padding:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.5pt solid

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">(135,386</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

"

Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">(128,989</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1.3%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: ) </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color: '>482,279</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;:width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid 0:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.8%:padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid 0:border-bottom:3px double

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">460,541</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> </table> <,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto:border-collapse:collapse;width:90.66%"><tr style="height:11.7pt"><td
style="width:17.42%" valign="top"></td><td valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;:margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>Total</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;:padding-right:0.25pt" valign
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="paddin, : i
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>&lIt:1 Year</b></p> </td><td
"padding-top:0.25pt;paddin ; i i in:0;.

Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>3-5 Years</b></p> </td><td style=

right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr style="height:12.5pt"><td
in:0">Money market funds</p> </td><td style="background-

"middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;:text-align:right">.
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:17.62%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td

Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New




Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.22%:padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-

right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr style="height:12.5pt"><td style="width:17.42%" valign="top"><p
securities</p> </td><td style="width:1.36%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;:text-

style="width:1.36%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style=
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:17.62%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">4,686,781</p> </td>
<td style="width:1.36%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td
style="width:1.22%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr style="height:12.5pt"><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:17.42%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">Corporate bonds</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000"
valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">39,924,838</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">14,907,252</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:1.36%;, i ="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.36%:padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid
#000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">17,149,882</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.36%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.36%:padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000"
valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-
lign:right"><span style="color: i i :
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr
style="height:12.5pt"><td style="width:17.42%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Total</p> </td><td style="width:1.36%" valign="top"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-
bottom:3px double #000000" valign=" in:0;text-align:right">49, 720,837 </p> </td><td

‘middle”><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma
style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td

2 -bord. S
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="middle"><p
le="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">20,016,470</p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.36%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000"
valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17.62%:padding:0.25pt;:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:3px
double #000000" valign="middle"><,
-left:0.25pt;paddin

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">21,836,663</p> </td><td style="width:1.36%;padding-
-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td

Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:17.62%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="middle"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">7,867, 704</p> </td><td style="width:1.22%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:paddi

ing-

align:right"><span style="color:#000000">9,795,999</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:61.92%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color:. >AA+</p> </td><td style="width:4.76%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt:margin-left:-0.9pt;:color:. > </p> </td><td style="width:33.32%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt:margin-left:-0.9pt;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color: >3,877,878</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:61.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-

left:-0.9pt;:color: '>AA</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:4.76%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margqgin:0;text-indent:0.9pt:marqgin-left:-0.9pt;color:# > </p> </td><td style="background-
i ;i i ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
;i ;. ; A '>9,755,138</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="width:61.92%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color: >AA-</p> </td>
; i : i i adding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
; > </p> </td><td style="width:33.32%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-

; :0. ="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color:#FF0000;text-align:right">
<span style="color: 18,408,078</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:61.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt:margin-left:-0.9pt;:color:# >A+</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:4.76%;padding-

:0. ; ing-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-
left:-0.9pt;color:#0 ing-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span

style="color:# 2,915,398</span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:61.92%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color: >A</p> </td><td style="width:4.76%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-

bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-
left:-0.9pt;:color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style=" i i ; : i i

style="color:# 4,968,346 </span></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF:width:61.92%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt

Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:0.9pt;margin-left:-0.9pt;color:# '>Total</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:4.76%;padding-
i ; i ; ing-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
in:0;text-indent:0.9pt; margin-left:-0.9pt;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:33.32%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-

= 2 t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="10" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
i ing-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>As of December 31, 2024</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="paddin, ) ) ) i

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="10" style="p. ] Zi
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:ma March 31,
</td></tr> <tr><td style="]

Roman;margin:0:text-align:center"><b>ILevel 1</b></p> </td><td style="] ;
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-lefit:0.25pt:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="] /) ; i
: t:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Level
adding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan=

"bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Total</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-

#000000" valign=
: -bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan= :0. ) ;
bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Level




"font:10pt Times New

2</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style=

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan= ]
#000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Total</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-

adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAEF;:width:1%;,
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF:width:9.08%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;:width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style=
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:9.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:9.1%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman,malgm 0,tex -align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-
="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"> <,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:9.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842,796</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
co]or #CCDAEF wzdth 9 1% paddma 0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman :margin:0; text-abgn :cright">-</p> </td><td style="background-

i i ; i "bottom "><p style= "fant 10pt Times New

“font:10pt Times

Roman,maggm 0"> < p> </td><td style="background-color: #CCDAEF width:1%, naddma 0.25
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" 1
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:9.1%:paddin :0. : i L, i

New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842, 796 </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style= "backgmund—color #FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign= "bottom '><p stz]e- “font: 10Qt Times
New Roman;margin:0">Treasury securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddi

mng-
="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
191'1‘:0,25 i, addin -bottom:0,4 t;padding-riy ht:o. 25pt” valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma

in:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
H style="font:10pt Times New
Roman.mazgm 0;. text-abgn :right">-</p> </td> <td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;:padding-top:0.25pt; paddmg—left 0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;:padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
191'1‘:0,25 i, addin -bottom:l i, addin -right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
i ; i i ="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New

;padd,
Roman.ma[ym 0"> <, n> < td> <td ue— "bac ground-color:#FFFFFF:width:9.1%;paddin : )
VHII n="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman ;arg in:0;text-align:right">4, 686, 781< D> <, td><td style="background-color: #FFFFFF width:1%;padding-
i i t" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman, ;mar, in:0"> </p> <, td> <td

:0. L, :0.
g[ e="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;, naddm 5 :
NewRoman ;margin:0"> </p> <, td><td st de="back: rotmd-colar #FFFFFF:width:1.02%;, addin -top:0.25pt; addin -Ieft:0.25 t;padding-bottom:0.4pt; addin -ri ht:0.25pt"

. 7 2 o t. /A
Vallgn— "lmttom '><p style="font:10pt Times New Raman,margm 0"> </p> <, td> <td style= "ba(:kground-color #FFFFFF;width:9.1%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Corporate bonds</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0. 25gt“ Va]lgn “bottom "> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;paddin :0. ; ing-right:0.25pt;border-
bottom 0.75pt SDIIL‘I #000000" vallgn "bottom"><p style= "f(mt 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background—coIor #CCDAEF;width:9.08%;padding-

; ; H ; -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid vaLL "Imttnm ><p stzle “font 10pt Times New

Roman,maggm O:text-align:right">-</p> <, td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;paddin, :0. :
right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "backgrnund—co]or #CCDAEF;width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt; paddmg—left 0. 25gt, paddmg—
bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid ="bottom"><p style= i : :
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;:paddin, H i 2
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "background—co]or #CCDAEF width:1%; paddmg—tog 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:0.4pt;, addm -right:0.25pt; border battom 0 75pt solid #000000" va]z n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;margin:0;text-align:right">39,924,838</p>

"bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;margin: 0"> < p> </td><td .Me—’%ackground-
color: #CCDAEF width:1.02%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom "> <

style="font: 1011t szes New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-

bottom:0.4pt, -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign= "bottom "><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td
style= ”background -color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;paddin, i ing-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color: #CCDAEF-wzdtb 1%~ adding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt
="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-
191'1‘:0,25 t;paddin, -bottom:0,4 t;paddin, -rz ht 0.25, tborder -bottom: 0 75pt solid #000000“ valign="bottom"><p style= "font 1 0 t szes New Roman;margin: 0”> </p> </td>

in:0;. text-abgn ngbt">42 706 080</p> </td><td itL = "backgraund-color #CCDAEF; wzdtb 1%;padding-
i "bottom "><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman, ma in:0"> </p> </td> <td

JLe— ’background-color #CCDAFEF;:width:1%;, naddma-ton 0.25pt;paddin,
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;paddin :0. :0.
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid vallgn— "bottom"><p stzle— font 10pt Times New Roman,maggm 0"> </p> <, td> <td style= "background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:9.1%;padding-top:0.25pt; i :0.4pt;, 0. i valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">42, 706 080<, p> </td><, tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt mes New
Roman;margin:0">Total</p> </td><td style="width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"> <,
Si ]e "font:1 0 t Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td si Ie-”wzdtb 1.02%; addin -to, :0.25 L:paddin, -Ieft:0.25 t;, addin -bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-




"bottom ">< style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">42,706, 080< P> < td><td
s Ie="widt11:1%' adding-to, :0.25 L, addin -Ieft:0.25 t;paddin, -bottom:2.5 t;padding-ri Izt025 t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt T1mes New

Times New Roman,margm 0"> </p> <, td> <td stvle— "width:1.02%;, gaddmg—top 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1, pt paddmg—ngbt 0 25pt;border-top: 0 75gt solui
#000000,border -bottom:3px doub] valign= "bottom '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:9.1%;padding-

; : -right:0.25pt:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0;text-align:right">52,548,876</p> </td></tr> </table> 5109218 0 5109218 9842796 0 9842796 0 4686781 4686781 0 0 0 0
39924838 39924838 0 42706080 42706080 5109218 44611619 49720837 9842 796 42706080 52548876 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <table
style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:100%"><tr><td st Ie—” 7 ”bottom "><p style= ”font 1 Opt Tlmes New Roman ;Imare m 0“> </p> </td>

adding—tog:ﬂ.25Qt;padd1'ng-leﬂ‘:0.ZEQt;Qadding-
”font 10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0“> </p> </td><td coLgan:”14 " style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-
align:center"><b>As of March 31, 2024< b>< D> <, td>< tr> <tr><td style="p. dqu 0 25pt” valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>

H ; valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"> <;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Amortized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Cost</b>
</p> <, td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" vali n—"bottom "><p St Ie “font:10pt Times New

Roman,mazgm.l)"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="pa H

#000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Gross</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> <b>HoId1na< b></p> <p 5;119— "font 10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Gains</b></p> </td><td stvIe— ddm : L, dd H H

<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style=
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td coLgan
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"> <

St
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style=

<b>HoIdmo< b>< D> <p stzle— "font: 10gt Times New Roman,maggln 0; text-allgn center"> <b>Losses< b>< p> </td><td style=" naddma-ton 0.25pt; Qaddmg-
;paddin

argin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style= Qaddmg-

:0. -right:0.25pt, border-bottom 0.75pt solid #000000" vabL "bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman,maggln 0;text-align: center '><b>Estimated<, b>< D> <p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman, margln 0;. text-abgn center ><b>Fa1r< b>< D> <n stzle— "font:10pt Times

New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Value</b></p> </td><td style="] H ]

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;, addin -left:0.25pt;, addin -bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"> <g style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan= /) ;

bottom:0.4pt;:pad. -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:center">

<b>Amortized<, b>< > <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Cost</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-

left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom "><p st le— "font 10pt Tlmes New Roman ;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
: i : 1 in:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-

Sl 11t:0.25 t'border-bottom:o. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan=

#000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align: center"><b>Est1mated</b>< p> <p style= “font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Fair</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Value</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:17.82%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Money market funds</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:8.42%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:7.64%;padding:0. 252t“ va]zgn "bottom"><p stz]e “font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;:paddin, i ;i ing-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:8.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.72%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:8.42%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">5,109,218</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;:padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:8.42%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842,796</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom: 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:7.64%;padding:0.25, gt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.56%;padding:0.25pt" valzgn— "bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.02%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign= “bottom '><p stz]e— “font: 10Qt szes New Roman.ma;gm 0;text-
align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:0.72%;padding-top:0.25pt:paddin ;

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%:padding:0.25pt" Vabgn—"bottom <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF:width:8.42%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,842, 796 </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman ;margin: 0"> Treasu securities</p> <, td> <td st de="back I'ound-(:olor #FFFFFF:width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;, addin -Ieft:0.25 t;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-

right:0.25pt" vallgn "bottom '><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,ma[_qm 0“>)< P> < td> <td stvle— background—co]or #FFFFFF:width:0.56%, paddmg—top 0. 25pt padding-

left:0.25pt;padding-bottom: 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-




valign= "lmttom ><Q style="font:10pt Times New Raman,margm 0"> </p> </td> <td style= "ba(:k_qround-color #FFFFFF;width:8. 42%, padding-top:0.25pt;padding-

left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style=
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:0.56%;paddin, : ;
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= “backgmund—color #FFFFFF;width:0.56%;paddin, 2 /|
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "background—co]or #FFFFFF;width:1.1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:7.64%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p st Ie “font:10pt Times New
Roman,maggm 0,text-allgn :right">-</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;:width:0.56%;paddin 2
="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "backgrnund—co]or #FFFFFF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-rii bt:0.25 t" valign= “bottom "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:8.12%:paddin, i i

"font 10pt Times New Roman;mar m 0;text-align:ri ht"> </p> <, td><td

valign="hottom" ><Q s;_z]e- ”font 102t Times New Roman,margm 0 text-align: nght”> </p> </td> <td s;_z e= ”background—co]or #FFFFFF; wuith 0.72%;padding-
:0. ; ; “bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman, /ma

style= ”background—co]or #FFFFFF;width:0.56%;paddin,
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background- 0. ;)
valign= ”bottom ><Q style="font: IOQt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0"> </p> </td><td style= "background—co]or #FFFFFF:width:8.42%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-

:0. :0. ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;, addm :0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Corporate bonds</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.56%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-ris Izt:0.25 t" valign="bottom"><p style="font: 10 t Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;paddin ; i i 1 L;
bottom:0. 75 4 sobd #000000" vab n= "bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background -color:. #CCDAEF width:8.42%:padding-

; Dol 11t 0.25pt;:border-, bottom 0.75pt SOIId #000000" valign="bottom"><; st le="font:10, t Tmzes New
i L,

Roman,mazgm 0"> < n> < td> <td style="backi mxmd-color #CCDAFEF:width:1.1%; H i 193 R
bottom:0. 75 4 sobd #000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td &e-"background coIot #CCDAEF width:7.64%, naddmg—
2 i i A i ing-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman.margm o,text-abgn r1g11t">40 688</p> <, td> <td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%:paddin :0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1,

right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;padding-
op:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td

JLe— "background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt:paddin i,

valign= "battom ">< style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td iLe—"backgraund-coIor #CCDAEF:width:8.12%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
# i, ing-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font: 102[ Times New Roman,margm 0, text-

align: r1g11t">{405 599</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.72%;:padding-top:0.25pt;paddin, 2 ; ;

valign= "Izattom "><p style= "font 10pt TJmes New Roman;margin:0">)</p> <, td> <td st Ie— "back round-color:. #CCDAEF width:0.56%;,

<td style= “backgmund—color #CCDAEF w1dth 0.5 6% ;paddin, :0. ;i i :0. i : 7 ing-right:0. 25pt" VHLL— "bottom "><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF;width:0.56 %, padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;:padding-
right:0.25pt" valign="bhottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%:padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign= "bottnm ><p style="font: 1021‘ Tlmes New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.12%;paddin ; i
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" vallgn "bottom"><p stzle— “font: Iﬂgt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0;. text-allgn :right"> (996 370</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:0.72%;, :0. /i 0. /] i ="font:10pt szes New
Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.56%;paddin :0. ; ; i
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background—coIor #CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75Qt SOIId #000000" valign="bottom"><p style= “font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> <(g> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:8.42%;:paddin, ;i i H : ;
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align: ngbt">42 706,080</p> <, td>< tr> <tr><td style=" gaddmg 0.25pt" va]zgn “lmttom p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Total</p> </td><td style= i ;
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td> <td style="width:1.02%;, paddmg—tog 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
; ing-right:0.25pt, border bottom :3px doub]e #000000" valii n—"bottom ">< st Ie “ftmt 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">

Roman;margin:0">$</p> <, td><td style="width:7. 64% paddin i
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0 text-align:riy Izt">40 688</p> </td><td style="width: 0 56% naddmg—tog 0. ZSQt,Qaddmg-
left:0.25 t adding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:0.56%;padding-

t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
Si Ie— wulth 1. 02%- adding-to, :0.25 t;, addin -left:0.25pt;paddin -bottom:1.1 t;padding-right:0.25, t'border-bottom:3 xdouble #000000" vali n—"bottom"><

Vab n="bottom"><p stvIe— font 10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0 text-abg right">49,720,837</p>
ing-right:0.25pt" vaIlL—’bottom '><p style=" font 10pt Times New

Roman.margm 0;:text-align: nght">930< D> <, td><td style= "WJdth 0 56% naddma-tan 0. 25 t:paddin, ]
vali n—"bottom "><p s Ie— "font 10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> < td><td st Ie-"wzdth 056%- adding-top:0.25pt;, addin -Ieft:0.25 t:padding-

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10 t Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align:ri ht”>52 548,876</p> <, td>< tr> < table> 510921 800 51 09218 9842796 0 0
9842796 4699645 0 12864 4686781 0 0 0 0 40289749 40688 405599 39924838 43701520 930 996370 42706080 12 40688 418463 49720837 53544316 930 996370
52548876 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <table style="border-collapse:collapse;width:100.04%"><tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom">




<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> </td><td colspan= 7
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt so]ld #00000 ="bottom"><p style="font:10, t Times New Roman :margin:0; teXt-aII 1 center“><b>Less Than 12 Montlzs< ></p>

style="font: IOQt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0; text-allgn center"> <b> 12 Months or Greater<, b>< D> < td> <td st Ie—

bottom: 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="] addmg—tog 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="6" style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Total</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt; paddmg—leﬂ‘ 0. 252t,paddma bottom 1pt;padding-right: 0 25pt” VaII n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="] i A L; : i
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Fstimated</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Fair</b></p> <p stzIe “font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align: t:enter '><b>Value</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top: 0 25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddin : ; = H :
left:0. 25gt, padqu -bottom: 1pt paddmg—nglzt 0. 252t“ va]zgn "bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style=" gaddmg—
: -right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin: 0,teXt-aIIgn :center"><b>Gross</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Holding</b></p> <p stz]e- “font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin:0;text-align: center“> <b>Losses< b></p> </td><td
style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddin
style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddin ="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"> <]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0 text- lign:center”><b>FEstimated</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:center"><b>Fair</b>

7 in:0;text-align:center"><b>Value</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
= "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-

: : ing-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Gross</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Unrealized</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman,maggm 0;text-align:center"><b>Holding<, b>< n> <n style="font: 10Qt Times New Roman maggm 0, text- aIzgn :center"> <b>Losses< b></p> </td><td style= adding—

H ddin, : ;paddin, : in:0"> </p> </td><td style="padding-
in:0"> </p> </td><td coLgan 2"
: ; style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> <b>Est1mated< ‘lb></p> <p style="font:1 ogt Times New Roman,margm 0;:text-align: center '><b>Fair<, b>< p><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Value</b></p> </td><td style= ddma-ton 0.25pt:paddin, : :
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td st de="p 5 /]
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> <, p> </td><td colspan="2" style="p addma-ton 0. 25gt,paddmg-1eﬂ‘ 0. 25gt,gaddmg-
bottom:0.4pt; addin - bt:0.25 t-border-bottom:ﬂ. 75 ¢ solid #00000 " valign= "bottom "><p style="font:1 0 4 szes New Roman;margin: 0'text-a11 n:center"><b>Gross</b>

St H 5
<b>HoIdma< b>< n> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,maggm 0;text-align:center"><b>Losses</b></p> <, td> <td style=" gaddmg-tog 0. 252[, padding-
- d - i

17 11t 0.25pt; border-bottam 0 752[ soIId #000000" vaIz n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt szes New Roman, .mar in:0"> </p> </td>

adding:0.25pt" VBII n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> <, td>< tr> <tr><td style= "background-

color:#CCDAEF;width:27.98%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">As of December 31, 2024</p> </td><td
style= "background—color #CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt"
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valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:paddin,
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF; paddmg 0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
"bottom" >< style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
i ign="bottom"><p stvIe- "font.ll]gt Times

Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td> <td style= "background—co]or #CCDAEF;, paddmg 0.25pt" valign=

New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvle- "background—co]or #CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign=
<td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0"> </p> </td><td style= "background—
coIor #CCDAEF adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding-
i ; i ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td

s;:z]e "background -color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" vaIi n="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;margin-left:9pt">Treasury securities</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt; addin -right:0.25pt" vaIi n="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.02%;, i /] i
="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background- coIor #FFFFFF:width: 9%- 2
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style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1%;paddin 5 : :
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "background-color #FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;paddin
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF; w1dth 1.02%, naddma-ton 0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-ri I1t:0.25 t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
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right:0.25pt" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
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: ="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
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VHLQL

bottom:1.1pt;, Qaddmg—ngbt 0. 25gt,border bottom .')‘gx doub]
</td><td style="width:0.88%;, H :2. :
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Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
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color:#FFFFFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
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tyle="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt"
valign= "bottom "><p si Ie— “font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">As of March 31, 2024</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF; naddma 0. 25gt" vallgn— ’bottom ><g style— "font 1 Ogt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;:paddin, H ight:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style= "backgrolmd-co]or #CCDAEF;, naddma 0.25 'ont:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= "background-co]or #CCDAEF;:padding:0.25pt"
valign= "Izattom "><] s! le="font:10pt TJmes New Roman;margin: 0"> < > </td><td style= "back round-color #CCDAEF:paddin, :0. addm -left:0.25 t addm -

“back mund-(,‘olar #FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman,margm 0;margin-left:9pt">Corporate bonds</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-
bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

NewRoman.margm 0"> </p> <, td>< tr> <tr><td style=




: -left:0.25pt;padding- bottom 0.4pt; padding—right 0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid
valign= "bottom '><p style= "font 1 OQt Times New Roman,margm 0:text-align: nght">(4 902</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:paddin, 2 “bottom "><p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman;margin: </p> < td> <td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1%;paddin, :
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style= “backgmund—color #FFFFFF;width:1.02%;paddin,
right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0">$</p> </td><td style= “backg round-
color:#FFFFFF:width:9%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><;
style="font:10pt Times New Rom.:«m,maggm 0:text-align:right">36,551,534</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1%;, i ; i
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;paddin :0. lign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt szes New Roman;margin:0"> < > < td> <td st; Ie
color:#FFFFFF:width:1%:paddin : :
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stz]e ”background—color #FFFFFF:width:1.02%, paddm ;] A /i
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> ="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:9%, naddmg—
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border- bottom 0.75] t squI #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">(991,468</p> </td><td style="background- ;| -left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-
right:0.25 t“ valign="bottom"><p s Ie-”font 10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0“>)< p> </td><td ﬂle- ”background—co]or #FFFFFF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
="bottom “>< style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td> <td style="background-

; i VHQL— "bottom"><p

st_z]e- “font:1 I)Qt szes New Roman,margm 0">$< D> </td><td style= A 0.
bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" va]z n="bottom ">< St Ie-"font 10pt Times New Roman ;ma. in:o'text-ali m:right">39, 706 298</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%;:paddin, i : i
Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1%, paddm 5 i 7
valign= ”bottom ><Q style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background- coIor #FFFFFF;width:1. 02% ;padding-top:0. 25Qt,gaddmg—
left:0.25pt;:pads -bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" vaLL "bottom"><p style= "font 10pt szes New Roman ;margin: 0">Q<(Q> </td>
<td style= "background—color #FFFFFF:width:9%;padding-top:0.25pt;paddin . ;paddi;

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> (996 370</p> </td><td style= "backgtound coIor #FFFFFF; WIdth 0.88%;padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt; addin -right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom >< style="font:1 0 t szes New Roman ;margin:0">)</p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25]
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;paddin, :0. ; H ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;paddin -Ieft:l). 25 L, addm -bottom:1.1pt;padding-
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:9%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"> <]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman,margm 0:text-align:right">3,154, 764</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
Iett:0.25 i, addm -bottom:2.5 t;padding-right:0.25pt" valign= "bottom "><p style= "font 10pt szes New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

t" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:1 0 t Times New

L, A

Roman.maggm 0"> <, o> < td> <td iLe— "background-color #CCDAFEF;width:1. 02% ; :

bottom: 3QX doubIe #00000 vaIzgn— "bottom"><p stz]e— "font: Iﬂgt Times New Roman;margin: 0”>$ </p> </td><td stVIe— "background-color #CCDAEF:width:9%, naddm -
: d addin, i ight:0.25pt, border-bottom 3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New

Roman;margin: 0,teXt-aIIgn nght">(4 902</p> </td><td style= :0. ; ;
right:0.25] t" valign="bottom"><p style= "font 10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0"> </p> <, td><td style="backi round-co]or #CCDAEF:width:1%; addin -top:0.25pt;padding-

st_zle— "font: IOQt Tlmes New Roman,margm 0">$</p> </td> <td stz]e— "background—color #CCDAFF; wuith 9% paddmg—tog 0. 25gt, Qaddmg-left 0. 25gt, gaddmg—
bottom:1.1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double valign= "bottom "><p style=
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;:width:1%;paddin, : :

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td stvIe—"background—coIor #CCDAEF;width:1 %,gaddmg—top 0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAEF;width:1.02%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:9%;padding-top:0.25pt;, gaddmg-left 0. 25gtl gaddmg—

bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style=
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.88%:;, i 2 ; i H

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td></tr> <, tabIe> 4686781 12864 0 0 4686781 12864 7364614 97789 25812127 307810 331 76 741 405599 12051395
110653 25812127 307810 37863522 418463 3154764 4902 36551534 991468 39706298 996370 3154764 4902 36551534 991468 39706298 996370 <p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width: 90%”> <tr><td style="] addin :0.25] t” valign="bottom"> <]

“font:10pt Times New Roman ;ma

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: </p> <, td><td st Ie—
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td colspan="6" style="p.

bottom:0.75pt solid #000000” valign=

“font:10pt Times New Roman ;marqgin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"> <b>0uarter Ended December 31, </b></p>
:0. i ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin: 0,coIo Ta > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding: 0.252t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p>
</td><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:. </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75 t solid #000000" valign= "bottom "><p style="font:1 0 ¢ Tlmes New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>2024</b></p> </td><td style="p. 5 i
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > <, p> </td><td style="]
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="paddin, A i ) )
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman ;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>2023</b></p> </td><td
style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt:padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:65.86%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt"

vali n:"bottom "><p style= "font 10pt szes New Roman ;Mmare m 0; co]or #000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt"

i H ="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt"
valign= "bottom "><p style= "font.-]() t Times New Roman;margin:0; color #FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">(290,384</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000">)</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-
align:right">958,564</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Tax effects</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:0.84%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.78%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">63,536</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.3%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:1.14%;, :0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">(209, 734</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.3%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">) </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities, net of tax</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="bhottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">(226,848</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.3%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;:color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# '>$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.8%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double

“bottom"><p si Ie




right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #00000:

" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>Nine Months

New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times Ne
Roman;margin:0;color:# '> </p> </td><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td

" ",

colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;paddin valign="bottom"><p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>2024</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;paddin

="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-

bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center">
<b>2023</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1pt;padding-right:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:65.86%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain from marketable securities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: '>$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:13.78%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">617,665</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: >$</p> </td><td

style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.8%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-
align:right">589,530</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# '>Tax effects</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1.14%;:padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:13.78%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">(135,386</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:1.3%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">(128,989</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;:width:1.3%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">) </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:0.84%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:13.78%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color: 482,279</span></p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.3%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:0.84%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.14%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.8%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="hottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">460,541</p> </td><td style="background-

63536 -209734 -226848 748830 617665 589530 -135386 -128989 482279 460541 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT
LOSSES ON ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0:margin-left:9pt">The following table shows a roll forward of the allowance

valign="bottom"></td></tr> <tr><td style="width:80.54%:;,
credit losses as of March 31, 2024</p> </td><td style="width:1.12%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

</p> </td><td style="width:16.94%:;,
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">15,000</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt

Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

in-left:9pt;:color:#000000">Change in provision for current expected credit losses</p> </td><td style="background-
adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="background-

Times New Roman:margin:0:ma.
color:#CCDAEF:width:1.12%;,

color:#CCDAEF;width:1.4%;:padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF;:width:16.94%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# 0:text-align:right">-</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024</p> </td><td style="width:1.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="width:1.4%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="width:16.94%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid
#000000;border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span

style="color:# '>15,000</span></p> </td></tr> </table> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:73.72%"><tr><td
style="width:80.54%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"></td><td style="width:1.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="width:1.4%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="width:16.94%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"></td></tr> <tr><td style="width:80.54%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024</p> </td><td
style="width:1.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="width:1.4%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: >$</p> </td><td style="width:16.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p

="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">15,000</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt"
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;margin-left:9pt;color:#000000">Change in provision for current expected credit losses</p> </td><td

style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.12%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.4%;padding:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:16.94%;padding:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:right">-</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Allowance for credit losses as of December 31, 2024</p> </td><td style="width:1.12%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: </p> </td><td style="width:1.4%;:padding:0.25pt;:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000;border-bottom:3px double
#000000" valign="bhottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="width:16.94%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.5pt solid
#000000;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span

style="color:# 15,000</span></p> </td></tr> </table> 15000 0 15000 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 7. INVENTORIES</b></p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">Inventories are shown in the following table:</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
<table style="border-collapse:collapse;width:88.86%;:margin-left:29.25pt"><tr><td style="width:67.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New

#000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:13.12%:padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-
bottom:0.4pt;:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Dec. 31
2024</b></p> </td><td style="width:2.6%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.14%:padding-

#000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>March 31, 2024</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:67.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Raw materials</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:1.88%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:13.12%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:right">1,742,871</p> </td><td

top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;paddin, valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">2,534,843</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:67.06%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt




valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">7,158,585</p> </td></tr> </table> <p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> <table style="border-collapse:collapse;width:88.86%;margin-left:29.25pt"><tr><td style="width:67.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:1.88%;padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:13.12%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:center"><b>Dec. 31, 2024</b></p> </td><td style="width:2.6%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
style="width:1.14%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"> <]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:14.2%;, ; i i i :0. ;.
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>March 31, 2024</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:67.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Raw materials</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.88%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:13.12%;padding:0.25;

style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.6%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.14%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:14.2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">1,982,657</p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:67.06%;padding:0.25] ="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Work in process</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1.88%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
“font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">3,795,112</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:2.6%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
"bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-

="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">2,641,085</p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:67.06%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Finished goods</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.88%:padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25, adding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000"
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:13.12%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">2,249,641</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.6%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.14%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:0.4pt;paddin,

lin, lin -right:0.25pt:border-
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:14.2%;padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">2,534,843</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;:width:67.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman:margin:0">Total inventories</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:1.88%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-
bottom:1.1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:13.12%:padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double #000000"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:right">7,787,624</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.6%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:1.14%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:14.2%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-lefit:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:1. 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:3px double #000000"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">7,158,585</p> </td></tr> </table> 1742871 1982657 3795112 2641085 2249641
2534843 7787624 7158585 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt:margin-lefit:-1pt">Stock-based compensation expense was $14,261 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $12,544 for the third quarter of fiscal
2024, $137,906 for the first nine months of fiscal 2025, and $129,392 for the first nine months of fiscal 2024. We calculate share-based compensation expense using the

Black-Scholes-Merton standard option-pricing model. </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-indent:9pt:margin-left:-1pt"> </p> <table style="margin:0

solid #000000;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="to,

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>2024</b></p> </td><td style="width:2.54%:border-top:0.75pt solid
# valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:11.8%:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000;border-
bottom:0.75pt solid # valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>2023</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-

color:#CCDAEF:width:42.74%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Stock options grant</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:11.78%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:2.74%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:11.8%;border-top:0.75pt solid # valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">4,000</p> </td><td
colspan="2" style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:4.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:11.78%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">6,500</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.54%" valign= ;i in:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:11.8%;:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign= ="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">6,500</p>
</td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:42.74%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Stock options
exercised</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;:width:11.78%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">8,000</p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.74%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:11.8%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td colspan="2" style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:4.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:11.78%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">9,000</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:2.54%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:11.8%" valign="top">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">4,000</p> </td></tr> </table> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt;margin-left:-1pt">During the three and nine months ended December 31, 2024 there were 6,000 and 7,000 stock
options, respectively, exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 1,146 and 1,490 shares issued, respectively. During the nine months ended December 31
2023 there were 2,000 stock options exchanged in a cashless net option exercise which resulted in 575 shares issued.</p> 14261 12544 137906 129392 Black-Scholes-Merton
standard option-pricing model <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt:margin-left:-1pt"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto:border-
collapse:collapse;width:70.06%"><tr><td style="width:42.74%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
colspan="3" style="width:26.32%;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Quarter Ended
</b><br/><b>December 31,</b></p> </td><td style="width:4.7%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td
colspan="4" style="width:26.24%:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Nine Months
Ended</b><br/><b>December 31, </b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:42.74%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"></td><td style="width:11.78%:border-top:0.75pt

solid #000000:border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>2024</b></p> </td><td

style="width:2.74%:border-top:0. 75pt solid valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td

:hborder-top:0. 75pt solid #000000;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">
<b>2023</b></p> </td><td colspan="2" style="width:4.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td
style="width:11.78%;, i :0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-top:0. 75pt solid #000000;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid

#000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:11.8%,

bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"><b>2023</b></p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:42.74%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Stock options grant</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:11.78%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;:width:2.74%" valign="to, i H in:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-

"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0,

an;ma
color:#FFFFFF:width:11.8%" valign= "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td colspan="2" style="background-

. in:0;text-align:right">9,000</p> </td><td style="background-
in:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:11.8%" valign="top">

indent:9pt:color:#000000">Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purp As of December 31, 2024, federal and state estimated tax overpayments of $301,246 were included in the




balance sheet in “Prepaid expenses and other assets.”</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">We had no unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2024, and we do not expect any significant unrecognized tax benefits within
12 months of the reporting date. We recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of December 31, 2024, we had no accrued
interest related to uncertain tax positions. The tax years ended March 31, 2020 through March 31, 2024 remain open to examination by the major taxing jurisdictions to which
we are subject.</p> 301246 0 0 0 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTF 10. LEASES</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-
indent:9pt">We conduct our operations in a leased facility under a non-cancellable lease expiring May 31, 2031. Effective November 4, 2024 we executed an Amendment
extending our lease, which would have expired March 31, 2026 without the Amendment. Liabilities under the lease Amendment are included in the lease-liabilities table
below. For further details on obligations under our lease as amended, refer to our Form 8-K/A filed on November 7, 2024 and referenced in Item 6 of this Report.</p> <p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma. i

in:0"> </p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">Our lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, so
we used our incremental borrowing rate to determine the present value of lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Details of
our operating lease are as follows:</p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> <table style="margin:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:79.16%"><tr><td
style="width:37.94%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;:margin:0"> </p> </td><td colspan="4" style="width:26.28%;:border-
bottom:0.75pt solid # valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Quarter Ended </b><br/><b>December 31,</b></p>
</td><td style="width:2.1%;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td
colspan="4" style="width:31.68%;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>Nine Months
Ended </b><br/><b>December 31, </b></p> </td><td style="width:2%;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"></td><td colspan="2" style="width:12.3%;:border-
bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>2024</b></p> </td><td style="width:2.4%"
valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td style="width:11.58%;border-bottom:0.5pt solid #000000" valign=
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>2023</b></p> </td><td style="width:2.1%;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td colspan="2" style="width:14.76%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt:padding-
bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>2024</b>
</p> </td><td style="width:2.1%;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td><td
style="width:14.82%;:border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"><b>2023</b></p> </td><td
;border-bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:37.94%;:padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.5pt solid valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0">Operating lease cost</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.08%:border-top:0.5pt solid valign="top"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:10.22%;border-top:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">44,727</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:11.58%:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">37, 754</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000"
valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt;border-top:0.75pt solid
#000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">120,235</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%:border-
top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:14.82%;border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">113,261</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2%;padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:10.22%" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:11.58%" valign="top">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td>

color:#FFFFFF:width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:37.94%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Cash paid for amounts included <br/>in the measurement of lease liabilities</p> </td><td

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:37.94%;

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;margin-left:9pt">Operating cash flows for leases</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:10.22%"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">45,341</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:11.58%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">44,433</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">136,023</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">133,299</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;width:2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new lease
liabilities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:10.22%" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:11.58%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:37.94%:padding:0.25pt" ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> Operating lease</p> </td>
<td style="width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="width:10.22%" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">710,665</p> </td><td style="width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p>
</td><td style="width:11.58%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="width:2.1%" valign="top"><;
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="width:12.66%:padding:0.25]
valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">-</p> </td><td style="width:2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p>
</td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Remaining lease
term</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF:width:10.22%" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0:text-align:center">78 months</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:11.58%" valign="top">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:12.66%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center">78
months</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;width:2%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="width:37.94%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Discount rate</p> </td><td style="width:2.08%" valign="top"> <

align:right">7.8</p> </td><td style="width:2.4%" valign=
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:2.1%" valign= "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> </td><td

style="width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New

="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td

right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #00000:

" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000;text-align:center"><b>Operating Lease

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2025</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:1.28%:padding:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span style="color:#000000">46,249</span></p> </td><td

style="background-color:#CCDAFF;width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr>




Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style=
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2027</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:1.28%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bhottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="]

style="width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">213,284</p> </td><td style="width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: '>2029</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"> <,
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">220,216</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.92%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# '>2030</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-

align:right">227,373</p> </td><td style="width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td></tr>
<tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2031</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">234,762</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr>
<td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# 2032</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;padding-
top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td style="width:16.06%;paddin i i ;i i 1

bottom:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">40,399</p> </td><td style="width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: '>Total lease payments</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.28%:padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom "> <
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:16.06%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">1,239,420</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.92%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:1pt;:padding-right:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000">Imputed lease interest</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt:padding-
right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# </p> </td><td

: Si ="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">)</p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFF;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: >Total lease liabilities</p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:1.28%:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;:padding-bottom:1. 1pt:padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double valign="bottom"><p

style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:16.06%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1. 1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">949,804</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:0.92%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-left:0.25pt:padding-bottom:2.5pt;padding-right:0.25pt"

valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> </table> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"> </p> <table
style=

in:0 auto;border-collapse:collapse;width:79.16%"><tr><td style="width:37.94%:padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New

valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:10.22%;:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000"

valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">44,727</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.4%" valign="top"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:11.58%;:border-top:0.5pt solid #000000"
valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">37,754</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%;:border-top:0.75pt solid
# valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF;width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt;:border-top:0.75pt
solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt;border-
top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">120,235</p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:2.1%;border-top:0.75pt solid valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:14.82%;:border-top:0.75pt solid # valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-

align:right">113,261</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2%:padding:0.25pt:border-top:0.75pt solid #000000" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:37.94%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.08%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:10.22%" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF:width:11.58%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:2.1%" valign="top">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#FFFFFF;:width:2%;:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Cash paid for amounts included <br/>in the measurement
of lease liabilities</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF:width:2.08%" valign= "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:10.22%" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAFEF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:11.58%" valign="top">
<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="middle"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td>
<td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-
color:#CCDAEF;width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:37.94%;:padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;margin-left:9pt">Operating cash flows for leases</p> </td><td style="background-

"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0">$</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:10.22%"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">45,341</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.4%" valign="top"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:11.58%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">44,433</p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF;width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">$</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:12.66%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">136,023</p>
</td><td style="background-color:#FFFFFF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-

in:0:text-align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="background-
="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new lease

Roman;margin:0;text-align:right".
align:right"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma
align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="width:37.94%;
<td style="width:2.08%" valign= ="font:10pt Times New Roman;ma.




color:#CCDAEF;:width:10.22%" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center">78 m(mths< > </td><td style="back rmmd-
color:#CCDAEF;width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFF;width:11.58%" valign="top">

<p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:2.1%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p>
</td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:center">78
months</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:14.82%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td><td style=
color:#CCDAEF;width:2%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td
style="width:37.94%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">Discount rate</p> </td><td style="width:2.08%" valign=
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:10.22%" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">7.8</p> </td><td style="width:2.4%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0">%</p> </td><td style="width:11.58%" valign=
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:2.1%" valign="top"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td
style="width:2.1%; 0. ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td><td style="width:12.66%;padding:0.25pt"
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">7.8</p> </td><td style="width:2.1%" vali gn— "top "><p sgg]e- ”font 10pt Times New
;i in: 0'text-all 1211 I1t“>%< > </td><td st; Ie—"wuitb 14 82%" valign="to, : i :0;

'><b>Year Ending March 31,</b></p> </td><td colspan="2"

style="] addin -top:0.25pt;paddin, -Ieﬂ:0.25 t;paddin, -bottom:l]. 75pt;padding-riy Izt:0.25 t-border—bottam:ﬂ. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times
New Roman;margin:0;color: 0;text-align:center"><b>Operating Lease Liabilities</b></p> </td><td style="padding-top:0.25pt;:padding-left:0.25pt;padding-
bottom:0.4pt:padding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid #000000" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# </p> </td></tr>
<tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2025</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#FF0000;text-align:right"><span
style="color:# 46,249</span></p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style="padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2026</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
align:right">84,995</p> </td><td style="width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr>
<tr><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2027</p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:1.28%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td
style="background-color:#CCDAEF:width:16.06%:padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0;text-align:right">172,142</p> </td><td
style= "background-co]or #CCDAEF;width:0.92%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td

t" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2028</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%:padding:0.25pt"
ign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="width:16.06%;padding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-align:right">213,284</p> <, td><td style= "w1dt11 0. 92%- addin :0.25 t" valign= "bottom "><p style= "fant 10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style= H
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2029</p> </td><td style="back round-color:#CCDAEF'widtb:].28%' adding:0.25pt" valign="hottom"><p s Ie= "font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td><td style="back: mund-color:#CCDAEF :width:1 6'. 06'%' adding:0.25pt" valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New

Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"> </p> </td></tr> <tr><td tzle— "‘padding:0. 25Qt" valign= "bottom <g style= "font 10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">2030</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;, addm :0.25pt" Vall m="bottom"><p s Ie— "font 10, t Times New

> </p> <, td>< tr> <tr> <td style="background-color: #CCDAEF, Qaddmg. 0.25pt"
'>Total Iease payments</p> </td><td style="background-

; : : dding-right:0.25pt;:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign="bottom"><p
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><td style= “backgmund—colnr #CCDAEF;width:16.06%;:padding-top:0.25pt;padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-right:0.25pt:border-bottom:0. 75pt solid valign= “bottom "> <p style="font:10pt Tlmes New Roman,maggm 0;text-
align:right">1,239,420</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;:width:0.92%:paddin, :0. ;) ;)
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td></tr> <tr><td style=" 2
Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Imputed lease interest</p> </td><td style="width:1.28%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0. 252t, padding-bottom: 0 4pt;padding-

right:0.25pt;border-bottom:0.75pt solid valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:# > </p> </td><td
s Ie—"wuith 16. 06%' adding-to, :0.25 L, addin -Ieft 0. 25 t;padding-bottom:0.4pt;padding-rii I1t 0. 25 t:border- bottom 0.75pt so]ld #000000" valign="bottom"><;

; ="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin: 0“>)< p> </td></tr> <tr><td styl -”background—
color:#CCDAFEF;padding:0.25pt" vallgn- "bottom "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000">Total lease liabilities</p> </td><td style="background-

color:#CCDAFEF;width:1.28%;padding-top:0.25pt;padding-left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double #000000" valign="bottom"> <]
style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: $</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAFEF:width:16.06%;padding-top:0.25pt:padding-
left:0.25pt;padding-bottom:1.1pt;padding-right:0.25pt;border-bottom:3px double #000000" vali n-"botmm "><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman'mar in:0;text-
align:right">949,804</p> </td><td style="background-color:#CCDAEF;width:0.92%;paddin H /| i
valign="bottom"><p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;color: > </p> </td><, tr> </table> 46249 84995 172142 213284 220216 227373 234762 40399
1239420 289616 949804 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman:margin:0"><b>NOTE 11. STOCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New
Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt">0n January 21, 2009, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $2,500,000 of our Common Stock from
time to time in open market, block, or privately negotiated transactions. The timing and extent of any repurchases depend on market conditions, the trading price of the
company'’s stock, and other factors, and subject to the restrictions relating to volume, price, and timing under applicable law. On August 27, 2015, we announced that our
Board of Directors authorized up to $5,000,000 of additional repurchases. Qur repurchase program does not have an expiration date and does not obligate us to purchase any
shares. The Program may be modified or discontinued at any time without notice. We intend to finance any stock repurchases with cash provided by operating activities or
maturing marketable securities. The remaining authorization was $3,520,369 as of December 31, 2024. We did not repurchase any of our Common Stock during the first nine
months of fiscal 2025.</p> 2. 3520369 0 <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0"><b>NOTE 12. INFORMATION AS TO EMPILOYEE STOCK PURCHASE,
SAVINGS, AND SIMILAR PIANS</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-indent:9pt;color:#000000">All of our employees are eligible to participate in
our 401 (k) savings plan the first quarter after reaching age 18. Employees may contribute up to the Internal Revenue Code maximum. We make matching contributions of
100% of the first 3% of participants’ salary deferral contributions. Qur matching contributions were $22,375 for the third quarter of fiscal 2025, $27,904 for the third quarter
of fiscal 2024, $72,442 for the first nine months of fiscal 2025, and $79,388 for the first nine months of fiscal 2024.</p> 1 0.03 22375 27904 72442 79388 <p style="font:10pt
Times New Roman;margin:0;color:#000000"><b>NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS</b></p> <p style="font:10pt Times New Roman;margin:0;text-
indent:9pt;color:#000000">0n January 22, 2025, we announced that our Board of Directors had declared a quarterly cash dividend of $1.00 per share of Common Stock to be
paid February 28, 2025, to shareholders of record as of the close of business February 3, 2025.</p> 2025-01-22 we announced that our Board of Directors had declared a

quarterly cash dividend 1 2025-02-28 2025-02-03 '
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